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Dedication: The Ballpark Volunteers
It is a pleasure to dedicate this Annual Report to the host of V olunteers u n d e r  the  d irec tion  
of Tom LaChance who have revitalized and restored the Ballpark.

2009 was the year that Old O rchard  Beach’s B allpark  came back  to  life. In  the  1980’s used 
by the M aine Guides minor league baseball team , and  in the late 1980’s th rough  1997 as a 
venue for concerts, the Ballpark since then had fallen into disuse.

The media declared that “the volunteer movem ent to  b ring  the idle p ro p erty  back  to  life 
has seen a reb irth  of interest in the vision for the B allpark. The ball field, long a field o f 
seedlings, has been cleared out and leveled and electrical wires from  the  old sound system  
has been removed; the field has been sodded, a baseline pain ted , and  a w arn ing  tra c k  laid 
out. New roofs have been put on buildings, the old concession stand  has been refu rb ished , 
and handicapped accessible bathroom s are  in working o rder.”

In May of 2010 the Ballpark will host the United S tates Collegiate A thletic  A ssociation 's 
national baseball tournam ent for small colleges. Tom  LaC hance, a hom e-tow n boy, born  
and raised in Old O rchard  Beach, is the man leading an  ex trao rd inary  tw o-year effort to  
bring back the Ballpark for the citizens of Old O rch a rd  Beach. Along w ith Town Council 
Vice-Chair Robin Dayton, Linda Jenkins, and Dana Furtado , th ere  has been an 
organizational impetus on moving projects forw ard. The group sings the  praises o f the 
volunteers who are responsible for the significant tu rn ing  point o f th is publicly owned 
facility. H undreds of volunteers, some o f whom head to  the B allpark  every S a tu rd ay  a t 
8:00 a.m. have and are doing their part, rem oving debris and  graffiti, installing fencing and  
tu rf  on the infield and rehabilitating the buildings tha t m ake up  th is p ro p erty . The 
Ballpark which was devalued because of its lack o f care  and  a 2008 fire in the  S tadium , 
will, as a result of the incredible work of the volunteers be revalued in the  A pril 2010 tax  
season.

I he Ballpark rejuvenation is a significant project th a t is bringing together people from  all 
over M aine. Individuals from  Scarborough, South Portland , B iddeford, and  several o th e r  
communities are  here working on the Ballpark, most o f them  passionate abou t the  p ro ject 
because of memories of the Ballpark at its height. In addition to  physical labor, local 
business owners and interested individuals have contribu ted  over $250,000 in m aterials. 
All for the citizens of Old O rchard  Beach.

) es, a "diamond in the rough" hut "among life's precious jewels (our volunteers), genuine 
and rare; the one we call friendship has worth beyond compare."
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CH A IR SH A RR I M ACDONALD 2008 -  2009 A nnual Report

What a year it has been for the Town of Old Orchard Beach! This year, the 
struggles of both our local and global economies have brought to the forefront 
the need to reflect on how we operate. It has been a year of questioning 
ourselves on what we need to do to improve and change-all in an effort to 
make a difference for our citizens. As the Chairperson of your Old Orchard 
Beach Town Council, I have felt great honor in serving you and this 
community, but more so, I have never felt more proud of the fact that I am a 
resident of Old Orchard Beach.

It has been a learning experience sitting in the center seat at Council Chambers and working with my 
fellow Councilors. I have tremendous respect for the ideals each Council member who has served 
alongside me brings to the citizeus of Old Orchard Beach. Though we may not always agree, I do 
believe and respect the fact that Vice Chair Dayton, and Councilors O ’Neill, Toasignant, and Bolduc 
have worked very hard for the town they call home and the people they call neighbors. I personally 
want to say “Thank You” to this team of indiv iduals for serv ing.

This year, the Council worked diligently to see where tax dollars were being utilized. We focused and 
spent many evenings together in workshop sessions going through the budget. The economy was the 
driving factor and we realized from the start just how much our citizens were struggling. Adding to the 
uncertainty of the economy was the pressure of the School Consolidation Law and what that may 
bring. Again, it has been quite a year.

The town staff, all of whom serve the citizens of Old Orchard Beach, has worked hard this year for 
each and every one of us. They know it has been tough and the leadership shown by Department 
Heads, in my mind, has never been stronger. I believe I can speak for the entire Council when I say 
that we have much greater appreciation for the work ethic and productivity of those w ho staff our tow n 
offices.

This year has been about bringing our local government back to the people. We have worked hard to 
form numerous committees such as the Ordinance Committee, the Recycling Committee, the 
Community Animal Watch Committee and the Finance Committee. Personally, it has been a focus of 
mine to get more people involved. Since my first month as a Councilor, I have held monthly citizen 
forum meetings to just sit and listen to the concerns of the people I serve.

The Chamber of Commerce and BRASS groups have been on the forefront of some great summertime 
events; a new group, OOB365, formed this year to help promote four-season activities and business. 
This is a citizen and business group whose sole purpose is to bring high quality events to Old Orchard 
Beach. The first event was the Taste of OOB which showed off all that Old Orchard has to offer in a 
trade show format. What is interesting about the OOB365 events is that it has brought the community 
together. People who had never been friends before have started volunteering side by side for the 
betterment of their community .

I think it is important to say thank you to my folks, Arthur and Leata MacDonald and to my sisters, 
Debbie and Nikki for they are the rocks that have made me who I am today. And to Tom Jones, the 
man who helps me resolve all of the issues that face a person w ho sits at the helm of the Old Orchard 
Beach Town Council, thank you for being there for me even  day.

What a year it has been and I will say it again. I am very proud to represent and be part of the spirited 
force behind where the community is heading.

“ It’s happening in Old Orchard Beach”
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TOWN COUNCIL 2008-2009

C ouncilo r Shaw n O 'N eil, Vice C h a ir  R obin  D ayton , C h a ir  S h a r r i  M acD onald , 
C ouncilo r L a u ra  B olduc, C ouncilo r M ike T o u s ig n an t
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ANNUAL REPO RT  -  2009

M y a rr iv a l in O ld  O rc h a rd  B each in M a rc h  2008 
p ro v id ed  m e th e  o p p o rtu n ity  to  se rve  in  a  
com m un ity  th a t  b ro u g h t to g e th e r C ouncil, 
c itizens, business  ow ners, a n d  s ta f f  in a  
co llab o ra tiv e  e ffo rt to  bu ild  on th e  p as t 125 years  
h isto ry  o f  O ld  O rc h a rd  B each . A lthough  m y tim e 
in  th is  co m m u n ity  w as sh o rt we w ere  ab le  to  b r in g  
fo rth  o p p o rtu n itie s  fo r  g ro w th  in  th e  com m un ity  
inc lud ing  e x p lo ra tio n s  o f th e  rev ita liza tio n  o f th e  
b a llp a rk . I t  w as exciting  to  w ork  on m any  p ro jec ts  
w ith  th e  P ub lic  W o rk s  an d  W aste  W a te r  
D e p a rtm en ts ; a n d  go o u t to  b o n d  fo r  u p g rad e s  to  
o u r  in f ra s tru c tu re  needs. T he  fu tu re  o f th is  

co m m u n ity  is ag low  w ith  o p p o rtu n itie s  a n d  w ith  a  c re a tiv e  g ro u p  o f  d e p a r tm e n t h ead s  a n d  
em ployees; th e  best is ye t to  com e.

S tephen  J .  G un ty  
T ow n M a n a g e r

I begin  m y sev en th  y e a r  w ith  th e  m un ic ipa lity  a n d  e te rn a lly  g ra te fu l fo r  th e  su p p o rt an d  
loyalty  show n  m e by  th e  c itizens o f  th is  co m m u n ity . I hav e  w orked  side-by-side w ith  th e  
finest g ro u p  o f  D e p a r tm e n t H eads an d  em ployees found  
anyw here . T h e ir  c rea tiv en ess , d ed ica tio n  an d  w ork  
e th ic  is a  te s tim o n y  o f resp ec t to  th e  c itizens o f  th is  
com m un ity .

T he  need  fo r  m e to  serve on  tw o  occasions as A cting  
T ow n M a n a g e r  p re se n ted  ag a in  o p p o rtu n itie s  fo r 
en o rm o u s  s u p p o r t  o f  th e  d e p a r tm e n t heads, em ployees, 
citizens, a n d  business  c o m m u n ity  a n d  th e  fu r th e ra n c e  
o f  e ffo rts  in  o u r  com m un ity .

W e have seen m an y  changes th is  y e a r  an d  recognize 
th a t  it h a s  been  a  tough  tim e  econom ically , b u t  I am  
co n stan tly  a m azed  a t  th e  fo rtitu d e  o f  o u r  business 
o w n ers  w ho, even  in  d ifficu lt tim es, p ro m o te  o u r  c o m m u n ity  w ith  u n m atc h ed  business 
acum en . A t th e  sam e tim e  th e  su p p o rt o f  th o se  w ho live h e re  y e a r  ro u n d  a n d  th e ir  
invo lvem en t in  such  o rg an iz a tio n s  as th e  C h a m b e r  o f  C o m m erce  a n d  th e  O O B 365 h as  
s tre tc h e d  o u r  im ag in a tio n s  a n d  given  us reason  fo r  p r id e . A n ton  C hek h o v  sa id  it  best: 
“ L et us lea rn  to  a p p re c ia te  th e re  will be tim es w hen  th e  tree s  will be b a re  a n d  look fo rw ard  
to  th e  tim e w hen  we m ay  p ick  th e  f ru i t .”  T h a n k  you fo r  th e  confidence you have  p laced  in 
me.

V. L ouise  R eid 
A ssistan t T ow n M a n a g e r
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Robin Dayton 
Laura Bolduc

July 1, 2008 to June 2009 
Town of Old Orchard Beach Town Council 

Chair Sharri MacDonald
Shawn O’Neill 
Michael Tousignant

2009 Current Listing
Town of Old Orchard Beach Town Officials

Town Manager
Assistant Town Manager
Town Clerk
Deputy Town Clerk
Voter Registrar
Assessor
Deputy Assessor
Finance Director/Treasurer
Police Chief
Deputy Police Chief
Fire Chief
Deputy Fire Chief
Director -  Emergency Management
Director of Community Development/Tow n Planner
Assistant Town Planner
Licensing Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer
Local Plumbing Inspector
Assistant Code Enforcement Officer
Animal Control Officer
Tax Collector
General Assistance Director 
Town Counsel

Superintendent of Waste Water Treatment Plant
Deputy Superintendent Waste Water Treatment Plant
Director of Public Works
Assistant Director of Public Works
Secretary to the Town Council
Lifeguard Captain
Health Officer
Electrical Inspector
Assistant Electrical Inspector
Recreation Director
Assistant Recreation Director
Recreation Assistant
Maintenance Supervisor
Superintendent of Schools

Stephen J. Gunty
V. Louise Reid
Kim McLaughlin
Jeff Thompson
Beth Gilman
George Greene
William DiDonato
Jill Eastman
Dana M. Kelley
Keith Babin
John A. Glass
John Fitzpatrick
John A. Glass
Gary Lamb
Jessica Wagner
Gary Lamb
Michael Nugent
Michael Nugent
Alan Borg
William Watson
Deborah Mulherin
Patricia Saunders
Bernstein, Shur, Sawyer &
Nelson
Chris White
Michael Hershey
Mary Ann Conroy
Ray Lavoie
V. Louise Reid
Keith Willet
Anita Anderson
Michael Nugent
William Southwick
Jason Webber
Nikki Duplisea
Jen DeRice
Russell Kinney
Jack Turcotte

Our sincere thanks to all those who willingly give of their time and efforts 
for the betterment of our community.
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2008-2009 Department Heads

Ja so n  W e b b er, R ecrea tio n  D irec to r; K im  M cL au g h lin , T ow n C le rk ; G eo rge  G reen e , Tow n 
A ssessor; J il l  E a s tm a n , F in an ce  D irec to r; M ike  N ugen t, C ode  E n fo rc e m e n t O fficer; Jo h n  
G lass, F ire  C h ief; D an a  K elley , C h ie f  o f  Police; B eth  G ilm an , R e g is tra r  o f  V o te rs ; G a ry  
L am b , T ow n P la n n e r ; L ou ise  R eid , A ssistan t T ow n M a n a g e r ; a n d  C h ris  W hite , 
W a ste w a te r  S u p e r in te n d e n t.
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C U R R E N T  M E M B E R S  AS O F  12/31/2009

Board of Assessment Review
• Kerri-Lynn Hodgkins
• Lucien Huot
• Robert Jolicoeur
• Margaret Michaels
• Michelle Parkinson

Business License Administrative Board
• Marc Bourassa, business member
• Tina Morrison, citizen member
• Gary Curtis, alternate citizen member
• Ken Lafayette, alternate business 

member

Community Animal Watch Committee
• Jacqui Deveneau, Chair
• Brandon Garette
• Diane Gilholm
• Marie Hawkins
• Marie Holt-SL Michel
• Lynda Smith
• Steve Urbach
• Kim Hatch (alternate)

Community Development Block Grant Committee
• Karen Anderson
• Christine Bellino
• Donald Comoletti
• Kenneth Lafayette
• Ken MacAuley
• Brigitte Menard

Conservation Commission
• Andrea Berlin, Chair
• John Bird
• Linda Jenkins
• Ginger McMullin
• Randy Sears
• Pierre Bouthiller (alternate)
• Mark Koenigs (alternate)

Design Review Committee
• Donald Comoletti, Chair
• Ray DeLeo
• Shirley Holt
• Lee Koenigs
• Kim Schwickrath

Finance Committee
• Peter Prinz, Chair
• Michael Gray
• Jerome Plante
• Gary Salamacha

• Neal Weinstein
• Pat Carter (alternate)

Ordinance Revision Committee
• Roy Bryant Jr.
• William Daley
• George Kerr
• Linda Mailhot
• Robert Scoville

Planning Board
• Winthrop Winch, Chair
• Donald Cote
• Tianna Higgins
• Mark Koenigs
• Ken MacAuley
• Karen Andersen (alternate)
• Eber Weinstein (alternate)

Recreation Committee
• Janet Doherty
• Jonah Goyet, student member
• Dru Laduke
• Dean Plante
• John Regan

Recycling Committee
• John Weaver, Chair
• Jacqui Deveneau
• Fred Dolgon
• William Farley
• Cris Hudson
• Suzanne Scalise

Registration Appeals Board
• Jayne Flaherty, Chair
• Bethany Anderson
• Jennifer Bureau
• Joseph Knorr
• Alexis Muskie

Zoning Board of Appeals
• Ray Deleo, Chair
• J. Philip Denison
• Howard Evans
• Tianna Higgins
• Philip Weyenberg
• Eileen Payette (first associate)
• Robert Quinn (second associate)
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COMMITTEE MEMBERS JULY 1, 2008 TO JUNE 30,2009

Board of Assessment Review
• Steven Bergeron, Chair
• David Hodges
• Kerri-Lynn Hodgkins
• Lucien Huot
• Paul Kirvan
• Michelle Parkinson

Business License Administrative Board
• Daniel Blaney, business member
• Tina Morrison, citizen member
• Marc Bourassa, alternate/regular 

business member
• Gary Curtis, alternate citizen member
• Kenneth Lafayette, alternate business 

member

Conservation Commission
• Andrea Berlin, Chair
• Steven Bergeron
• John Bird
• Ginger McMullin
• Linda Newell
• Jayne Flaherty, alternate
• Linda Jenkins, alternate
• Mark Koenigs, alternate

Design Review Committee
• Donald Comoletti, Chair
• Ray Deleo
• Shirley Holt
• Lee Koenigs
• Kim Schwickrath

Finance Committee
• William Farley
• David Hodges

Planning Board
• Winthrop Winch, Chair
• Donald Cote
• Mark Koenigs, alternate/regular
• Tianna Higgins
• Kenneth MacAuley
• Ivan Most
• Robert Quinn
• Karen Anderson, alternate
• Eber Weinstein, alternate

Recreation Committee
• Keith Babin
• Janet Doherty
• Jonah Goyet, student member
• Andrew Laduke
• Dean Plante
• John Regan

Recycling Committee
• Suzanne Scalise, Chair
• Jetta Antonakos
• John Bird
• Fred Dolgon
• William Farley
• Cris Hudson
• John Weaver

Registration Appeals Board
• Joseph Knorr, Democrat
• Alexis Muskie, Democrat alternate
• Bethany Anderson, Republican
• Jennifer Bureau, Republican alternate
• Jayne Flaherty

Zoning Board of Appeals
• Ray Deleo, Chair
• J. Philip Denison
• Howard Evans
• Tianna Higgins
• Philip Weyenberg
• Eileen Payette, associate
• Robert Quinn, associate

“I don't know what your destiny will be, but one thing I do know: the only ones among you who 
will be really happy are those who have sought and found how to serve.” (Albert Schweitzer)
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T O W N  C L E R K ’S O F F IC E

I am truly honored to provide you with inform ation about the activities of the Tow n C lerk ’s Off h*. 
The Office of the Town Clerk is responsible for all the records of the town, including all birth , d ath 
and m arriage records, issuance of m arriage licenses, all meeting minutes from  the low n  Cos -cil, 
School Board, as well as all boards appointed by the Town Council. This Office is also respon ile 
for Elections, hunting and fishing licenses, horse permits, as well as dog licenses, transfer station nd 
parking permits. The Town Clerk’s Office also issues Passports, and sells trash  bags. The breakd  n
of licenses issued is as follows:
Dog
Licenses

T ra n sfe r
S ta tion
P erm its

P ark in g
P erm its

H u n tin g /F ish in g
L icenses

N on-residen t 
H u n tin g  & 
F ish ing  L icenses

P a ssp o rts

948 654 182 474 5 174
This year the Town C lerk’s Office recorded 81 births, 93 deaths and 102 M arriages. G ertrude 
Thompson was a beloved school teacher, teaching first grade for 39 years; Elaine Fletcher was a 
Deputy Registrar for a several years; Edw ard Coreau worked for the Public W orks D epartm ent 
for many years; George Hartley was a volunteer for the Memorial Park  Advisory Com m ittee from 
1997 to 2008; and Lawrence M errill, the wonderful grandfather of the Town Clerk, passed away at 
97 years old.

RECORDED DEATHS

DATE OF DEATH JULY 1. 2008 TO JUNE 30. 2009 AGE PLACE O F DEATH
2008

July 4 John Thomas Kane 75 Portland
July 7 Malcolm Harold Hayes 75 Scarborough
July 8 Paul D. McDonald 79 Old O rchard  Beach
July 18 Phyllis Ann Wiacek 63 Old O rchard  Beach
July 22 Ann M arie Hinkley 70 Saco
July 23 Robert C. Black 78 Scarborough
August 1 Lorraine M. Tibbetts 77 Old O rchard  Beach
August 4 Hope M argery Davis 84 Old O rchard  Beach
August 4 Susanne Brousseau 81 Old O rchard  Beach
August 7 Anna F. Sweeney 83 Biddeford
August 11 G ertrude L. Thompson 96 Saco
August 14 Jack Wayne Buzzell 63 Scarborough
August 16 Gladys U. McGuire 67 Old O rchard  Beach
August 18 Delma Grace M urphy 89 Biddeford
August 23 M elinda Helen Lane 42 Old O rchard  Beach
August 30 Misty Dawn Brown 31 Portland
September 1 Robert W. M errill 69 Old O rchard  Beach
September 8 M arilyn Dolores M iller 73 Biddeford
September 9 Donald Joseph Palmitessa 78 Scarborough
September 13 George Stephen F erreira 48 Old O rchard  Beach
September 14 Anita Burnell 81 Saco
September 17 Armand L. Rousselle 92 Scarborough
September 21 David M orris Lasher 63 Biddeford
September 29 Sandra F. M cCrory 75 Saco
October 5 Richard C. Gilgut 72 Scarborough
October 6 Elaine Louise Fletcher 81 Biddeford
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RECORDED DEATHS
DATE O F DEATH JULY 1. 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2009 AGE PLACE O F DEATH
O ctober 7 K athryn M. Bouchard 65 Scarborough
O ctober 8 Dolena M arie Sullivan 79 Portland
O ctober 11 K athryn M. Solomon 55 Scarborough
O ctober 11 Theresa Rose Proulx 66 Old O rchard  Beach
O ctober 12 David Dean Parry 77 Scarborough
Novem ber 4 Sandra Lachance 54 Old O rchard  Beach
November 5 M arlene M arie Pierce 53 Old O rchard  Beach
November 14 Eunice M. McIIwaine 72 Saco
November 19 A rthur Felix Ferreira 78 Scarborough
December 2 Dudley D. Earle 97 Kennebunk
December 7 David Michael Couri 50 Old O rchard  Beach
December 10 Raoul W illiam Duquette 78 Portland
December 16 Jam es A. Violette 55 Old O rchard  Beach
December 23 Thomas W. Sullivan 81 Scarborough
December 25 Cynthia I. Towle 61 Old O rchard  Beach
December 26 Bernard Katz 74 Portland
December 28 Joan  A lberta Basque 71 Biddeford
December 28 Joseph Francis Barlow

2009
77 Portland

January  2 Doris Lillian Duhamel 85 Scarborough
January  5 Thom as Anton 86 Biddeford
January  6 Shirley R. Baggs 89 Scarborough
January  9 Lawrence Ellsworth M errill 97 Biddeford
January  9 Lemuel Brooks Emery 95 Old O rchard  Beach
January  11 Jane  E. Nesbitt 74 Old O rchard  Beach
January  14 Louise Brown Corriveau 74 Scarborough
January  20 Eledeanne M. Brulotte 93 Saco
January  20 Timothy H. W ebster 46 Old O rchard  Beach
January  26 Clifford L. Perkins 62 Scarborough
January  28 Shawn Patrick  Tierney 45 Old O rchard  Beach
January  29 Jeannette L. Demmons 86 Old O rchard  Beach
February  3 Ronald Edw ard Turransky Sr. 64 Portland
February  10 Renald E. Lam bert 73 Biddeford
February  18 Michael E. Brennan 66 Scarborough
February  20 Jean  M. M ercier 81 Scarborough
February  23 Virginia E. Avery 92 Scarborough
February  24 H arrie t F. Caouette 65 Biddeford
February  28 David Canavan 49 Old O rchard  Beach
M arch 1 Devon Lawrence Gleason 3 months/19 days Biddeford
M arch 4 Agnes L. Collins 85 Old O rchard  Beach
M arch 4 John A. Bourgault 52 Scarborough
M arch 5 Clyde Norm an Johnson 54 Old O rchard  Beach
M arch 13 Edw ard R obert Coreau 69 Saco
M arch 14 Rachel I. Gillis 94 Biddeford
M arch 17 Antoinette Bellerose 91 Biddeford
M arch 18 Edith E. Roussin 104 Sanford
M arch 19 Joseph Brown Anderson 70 Old O rchard  Beach
M arch 27 John W. Dow Sr. 96 Biddeford
M arch 27 Claude C arl LeBlanc 58 Portland
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DATE OF DEATH
RECORDED DEATHS 

JULY 1. 2008 TO JUNE 30, 2009 AGE PLACE O F DEATH

2009 
April 4 David Bernard Christopher 61 Portland

April 8 Paul R. Corbin 54 Portland

April 10 Marie A. Boisvert 88 Biddeford

April 14 Loretta Marie Decker 68 Old O rchard  Beach

April 22 George R. Hartley 89 Old O rchard  Beach

April 24 Irving Vernal Wallace 84 Saco
May 3 Nelson L. Stepheas 74 Portland
May 8 Olla LaPlante 84 Old O rchard  Beach
May 8 Doris St. Hilaire 86 Kennebunk
May 11 James Joseph Walsh 78 Biddeford
May 13 Colleen J . Millette 68 Portland
May 18 Dwight Wellington McLeod 84 Scarborough
May 22 Todd Charles Newton 19 Old O rchard  Beach
May 23 Sally A. Walsh 71 Old O rchard  Beach
Mav 24 Rose M. Lamb 92 Old O rchard  Beach
June 1 James Joseph Gravelin 66 Old O rchard  Beach
June 9 Dorothy L. Kimball 84 Old O rchard  Beach
June 10 M argaret C. Petit 85 Old O rchard  Beach
June 12 David Glenn Drinnon 54 Old O rchard  Beach
June 30 M arian Duhamel 85 Saco

This year we had three elections. The November 4,h State/M unicipal Election brought forth  5,3. 
voters, the February 10lh Regional School Unit Board Director election brought forth  279 voter 
and the June 9th RSU Budget Validation Referendum brought forth 525 voters.. The ballot cle 
had a busy season, and did a wonderful job, as always. I would especially like to thank  Alfred It 
the Election W arden, and David Huntington, the Deputy Election W arden. They are bo: i 
tremendous assets to the voting process. I also want to thank Alice “ Booty” Jenkins for all h< 
assistance as a Deputy Town Clerk for Elections. She’s always there when we need her. As always, 
Jeffrey Thompson is a great asset to this office as Deputy Town C lerk. His personality and caring 
attitude toward the residents of Old O rchard Beach is greatly appreciated by anyone who walks 
through the Town C lerk’s door.

As many of you know I am available to issue hunting, Ashing, and dog liceases a t anytime. Please 
feel free to contact me at the Town C lerk’s Office or at my home 934-7181. If you are unable to 
make it to the Town Hall during business hours, 1 would be more than happy to accom m odate you.

If you would like to be on an e-mail distribution list for all Town Council agendas, please e-mail me 
at kmclaughlinfe oobmaine.com and you will be added to the list, or please feel free to subscribe 
through the website at w w w.oobmaine.com.

In closing, I consider it a privilege to work for the citizens of Old O rchard  Beach, and the Town 
Clerk’s Office works hard to continue to remain a friendly and useful source of inform ation.

W armest Regards,

Kim M. McLaughlin, Town Clerk
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VOTER REGISTRATION 
Annual Report 2008-2009

C itizens o f  O ld  O rc h a rd  B each:

T h is  y e a r  we h a d  th re e  e lections. T he  firs t one, th e  P re sid en tia l E lection , w as held  in 
N ovem ber, w ith  absen tee  voting  in th e  C ouncil C h a m b e rs  a n d  T ow n H all an d  
vo ting  a t  th e  polls on  election d ay . T h e re  w as a n  excellen t tu rn  o u t. T h e  next 
e lection  w as held  in F e b ru a ry  fo r  passage  o f th e  b u d g e t fo r th e  R eg ional School 
U n it. T h is  e lection  failed to  pass  th e  bud g e t item  a n d , as  a  re su lt, th e re  w as a  second 
election  in  J u n e  o f  2009, vo ted  a n d  passed  by  th e  m a jo rity  o f c itizens. N eedless to  
say it  w as a  very  busy  year.

I am  p ro u d  a n d  p riv ileged  to  se rve  th e  citizens o f  th is  com m unity .

In  closing I w ou ld  like to  th a n k  all o f  m y d ep u ties  th a t  gave th e ir  tim e, w onderfu l 
p e rso n a litie s  a n d  beau tifu l sm iles. Y ou w ere a ll so m uch  a p p re c ia te d  a n d  h o p e  to  see 
you a t  o u r  n ex t election.

L is ted  below  a re  th e  s ta tis tic s  fo r  th e  fiscal y e a r. Ju ly  1, 2008 to  
J u n e  30, 2009

N ew  R eg is tra tions 1,050
R em ovals 382
D eceased 84

In  to w n  ch an g e  o f  a d d ress 156
C h an g e  o f nam e 42

C ance lled  th ro u g h  C e n tra l V o te r 
R eg is tra tio n 421

R espectfu lly  S u b m itted ,

B e th  G ilm an  
R e g is tra r  o f  V o ters
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R ep o rt o f  th e  A sse sso r  fo r  F Y ’09:

A p r il 1, 2 0 0 8

T o ta l V a lu e  o f  T a x a b le  R ea l E s ta te  $  1 ,4 6 5 ,1 5 3 ,5 3 8
T o ta l V a lu e  o f  P e r so n a l P ro p er ty  2 5 ,2 9 4 ,3 6 8
T o ta l V a lu e  o f  H o m e ste a d  E x em p tio n  1 2 ,1 7 6 ,9(H)
T o ta l V a lu e  o f  T a x  E x em p t P ro p er ty __________________________ 5 7 ,8 3 4 ,9 0 0

T o ta l C o m m itm en t to  T a x  C o lle c to r  $ 1 8 ,9 5 9 ,0 8 6 .7 8
T h e  T a x  R a te  fo r  F isca l Y e a r  2 0 0 9 _________________________________ .0 1 2 9 4

T h e  real e s ta te  m a r k e t fo r  S o u th e r n  M a in e  p r o p e r t ie s , p a r tic u la r ly  fo r  
sea c o a st c o m m u n it ie s  su ch  a s  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h , h a s  s lo w ed  d o w n  w h e n  c o m p a r e d  
w ith  th e  p a st sev e ra l y ea r s . In  F Y  ‘0 9  th e  a s se ss in g  o ff ic e  r e v ie w e d  se v e r a l h u n d r e d  
p erm its  r e su ltin g  in  a p p r o x im a te ly  $ 1 6 ,5 8 0 ,5 0 0  o f  n ew  g r o w th . T h e  T o w n ’s  to ta l  
v a lu a tio n  w e n t u p  a p p r o x im a te ly  $ 2 3 ,3 0 0 ,0 0 0 . T h e  m ill o r  ta x  ra te  w e n t u p  fro m  
$ 1 2 .5 6  to  $ 1 2 .9 4 . T h e  m e d ia n  a s se ssm e n t ra tio  (a sse ssm e n t r a tio  =  a s s e s s m e n t  
d iv id ed  b y  sa les  p r ice )  is  a p p r o x im a te ly  9 4 %  w h ich  m e a n s  p r o p e r t ie s  a r e  b e in g  
a sse ssed  a t a b o u t 9 4 %  o f  th e ir  fa ir  m a r k e t  v a lu e . T h is  is  an  in c r e a s e  o f  2 %  fr o m  th e  
F Y ’0 8  ra tio  in d ic a t in g  a s lig h t so fte n in g  in  so m e  a r e a s  o f  th e  lo ca l rea l e s ta te  
m a r k e t. T h e  a sse ssm e n t ra tio  h a s  m o v e d  c lo se r  to  fa ir  m a r k e t  v a lu e  a s  o f  A p r il  1, 
2 0 0 8 .

O u r  g o a l h a s  b een  a n d  w ill c o n t in u e  to  b e  to  p r o v id e  an  e q u ita b le  a n d  
a c c o u n ta b le  rea l e s ta te  b a sed  a s se ssm e n t p r o g r a m  th a t  is  fa ir ly  a d m in is te r e d  a s  
o u tlin e d  in  th e  S ta te  S ta tu es  g o v e r n in g  p r o p e r ty  a sse ssm e n t. T h e  a s se s sm e n t r a tio s  
w ill a lso  c o n tin u e  to  b e  in  co m p lia n c e  w ith  th e  s ta n d a r d s  fo r  q u a lity  a s s e s s m e n t  a s  
o u tlin e d  b y  th e  In ter n a tio n a l A sso c ia t io n  o f  A sse ss in g  O ffice r s .

T h ere  a re  p ro g ra m s su ch  a s  th e  H o m e ste a d  E x e m p tio n  a n d  V e te r a n  
E x em p tio n  a v a ila b le  to  th o se  r e s id e n ts  w h o  q u a lify  to  h e lp  a lle v ia te  so m e  o f  th e  ta x  
r e sp o n s ib ility  a n d  a r e  o u tlin e d  o n  th e  T o w n ’s w e b s ite  a n d  a r e  a lso  a v a ila b le  in  o u r  
o ff ic e  in  th e  T o w n  H all. T h e se  fo r m s  a r e  d u e  in  th e  A s s e s s o r ’s  O ff ic e  b y  A p r il  1st in  
o r d e r  to  b e  a p p lied  to  th e  n ex t fisca l y e a r .

R e sp ec tfu lly ,

G eo rg e  G reen e , C M  A  
O ld  O rch a rd  B e a c h  A ssesso r

- 15-



P lan n in g  D e p a rtm en t an d  P la n n in g  B oard  
A n n u a l R ep o rt -  2008 - 2009

P la n n in g  s ta f f  p re p a re d  a p p lica tio n  m a te ria ls  fo r  th e  P la n n in g  B oard  fo r 
subd iv ision  a n d  site  p lan  rev iew  deve lopm en ts as  well a s  design rev iew  certifica tes. 
S ta ff  m e t w ith  ap p lic an ts , p re p a re d  m em os a n d  o th e r  d o cu m e n ta tio n  necessary  fo r 
in fo rm ed  b o a rd  decisions. T h e  P lan n in g  B o ard  co n d u c ted  w orkshops on  th e  first 
T h u rsd a y  o f  every  m o n th , follow ed one w eek la te r  by a voting  m eeting . P lan n in g  
B o ard  m em b e rs  w ere C h a irm a n  W in  W inch , E b e r  W einste in , D on C o te , M a rk  
K oenigs, K a re n  A nderson , a n d  T ia n n a  H iggins. T he  B o ard  reg re tfu lly  d e a lt w ith 
re s ig n a tio n s  o f  K en  M ac  A uley, Ivan  M ost a n d  R o b e rt Q u in n , b u t thank fu lly  
accep ted  E b e r  a n d  K a re n  as new  m em bers. T he  B o ard  p resen tly  h as  one  vacancy .

A ssistan t T ow n P la n n e r  Jess ica  W a g n er co n tin u e d  h e r  fine  g ra n t  w o rk  w ith  the 
rece ip t o f  $150,000 o f  C o m m u n ity  D evelopm ent B lock G ra n t  fu n d s  fo r  dow ntow n  
facade  ren o v a tio n s . T h is  w ork  will be com ple ted  in  2010 a n d  shou ld  g rea tly  
im p ro v e  o u r  d ow n tow n  a p p e a ra n c e . I t  is a  s ta ff  in tensive  p rocess b u t well w o rth  the 
effort.

E ig h t new  o r  am en d ed  S ubd iv ision  p lans w ere ap p ro v e d  resu lting  in 16 new  lots and  
73 new  condom in ium s. S ite  P lan  Review  a n d  C o n d itio n a l Use a p p ro v a ls  resu lted  in 
54 new  cam psites , one hom e d ay  c a re , ho t sauce , f ire a rm s  a n d  R V  sales, c o n tra c to r  
hom e office, hom e dog  g ro o m er, hom e c h a ir  can in g  a n d  one accessory  a p a r tm e n t.

S ta ff  w o rk ed  m any  h o u rs  on L D  1119, a  bill s igned  by  th e  G o v e rn o r to  m ove the 
O O B  b o u n d a ry  th re e  m iles o u t fro m  low w a te r. M any  tr ip s  to  A u g u sta  w ere m ade 
to  testify  be fo re  th e  S ta te  a n d  L ocal G o v e rn m e n t leg islative com m ittee . S ta ff  
co n tin u es  to  be involved in  th is  s itu a tio n  as th e  b o u n d a ry  shou ld  b e  c h an g ed  d u r in g  
2010.

S ta ff  co n tin u es  to  w o rk  w ith  E a s te rn  T ra il ,  New E n g lan d  P assen g e r Rail 
A ssocia tion , D E P  s to rm  w a te r  p e rm ittin g  u p d a te  fo r tow n  s to rm  d ra in s , a n d  M aine 
D O T  a n d  P A C T S on  v a rio u s  t ra n s p o rta tio n  issues.

Jessica  W a g n e r  - A ssistan t T ow n P la n n e r
G a ry  L a m b  - D irec to r o f  P la n n in g  an d  C o m m u n ity  D evelopm ent
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D ESIG N  R E V IE W  C O M M IT T E E

Sec. 78-246. Purpose.
The design review committee shall be responsible fo r  conserving the cultural and 
architectural heritage o f  the town, providing technical design assistance to property 
owners, and promoting quality architectural design and historically sensitive building 
renovation as a means o f  sustaining economic vitality and stable property values.
(Ord. o f 9-18-2001, § 13.1)

M em bersh ip  (FY 2009):
D onald C om oletti (cha ir); Lee K oenigs; K im  S ch w ick ra th ; R ay Deleo; S h irley  H olt

T he  Design Review C om m ittee  (D R C ) m eets th e  firs t M o n d ay  o f  each  m o n th  
th ro u g h o u t the  year. T he D R C is responsib le  fo r th e  reco m m en d a tio n  o f  Design 
Review Certificates fo r  activ ities in  th e  D ow ntow n D istricts a n d  th e  reco m m en d a tio n  
o f Certificates o f  Appropriateness fo r ac tiv ities in  th e  H isto ric  O v erlay  D is tric t. T he  
C om m ittee  is also  responsib le fo r th e  issuance o f seasonal Boarding-up Permits 
th ro u g h o u t to w a  D uring  FY 2009, th e  D R C  app roved  th e  follow ing activ ities:

R ecom m endation  fo r  Design Review Certificates (issued by th e  P lann ing  B o a rd ) :
•  4 B oisvert A venue: reconstruc tion  o f a  tw o-fam ily  hom e.
•  29 W est G ra n d  A venue: renovation  o f the  B eachw ood M otel facade.
•  80 F irs t S tree t: add ition  o f a  second s to ry  to  ex isting  single  s to ry  bu ild in g . 

Issuance o f seasonal Boardins-up Permits:
•  71 W est G ra n d  Ave: T he O cean  H ouse
•  68 & 70 W est G ra n d : T he D rift W ood M otel

E ach  o f these p roposa ls  req u ired  m eetings to  review  a rc h ite c tu ra l, design , 
s tree tscape  an d  landscap ing  p lans fo r  re fe rra l to  th e  P la n n in g  B o ard  fo r  a  D esign 
Review C ertifica te . T he  Design Review C om m ittee  is a  d ed ica ted  g ro u p  o f  res id en ts  
in te rested  in  p ro m o tin g  the  fu tu re  o f th e  com m unity  by  in su rin g  th e  deve lopm en t o f 
the  dow ntow n d is tr ic ts  m eets th e  s ta n d a rd s  o f th e  C om prehensive  P lan  a n d  
O rd inance .

Administrative Design Review Certificates:
M in o r bu ild ing  im provem en ts visible fro m  a pub lic  s tre e t th a t  a re  less th a n  500 
sq u a re  feet in  a re a  a re  review ed ad m in is tra tiv e ly  by P lan n in g  a n d  C ode Staff. 
Administrative Design Review Certificates have  included  th e  c o n s tru c tio n  o f fences, 
im provem en t o f  decks an d  m in o r ren o v a tio n s  to  b u ild ing  facades visible fro m  a 
public  s tre e t in  th e  D ow ntow n D istric ts. D uring  FY  2009, P lan n in g  and  C ode 
D e p a rtm en t s ta ff  review ed an d  ap p ro v e d  13 Administrative Design Review 
Certificates a n d  renew ed  8 Boarding-up Permits.

Respectfully  su b m itted ,

Jessica W agner,
A ssistan t P lan n er
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Business Licensing Department

J a n u a ry  1st to  M ay  I s' o f  each  y e a r  is a  very  busy  tim e fo r  th e  licensing d e p a rtm e n t. 
All business  licenses a re  renew ed  each  y e a r  by  A pril 30 th  an d  a renew al s tic k e r  is 
r e tu rn e d  to  each  licensee to  be a tta ch e d  to  th e  h a rd  copy o f th e ir  business license. 
In  a d d itio n , we a re  constan tly  in fo rm in g  new  a n d  ex isting  p ro p e rty  o w n ers  o f  the  
re q u ire m e n t to  o b ta in  a  license if  th ey  w ish to  re n t th e ir  res iden tia l p ro p e r ty . T he 
1,688 reg is te red  businesses ( inc lud ing  ren ta ls) a re  b ro k en  dow n as  follow s fo r  the  
fiscal y e a r  2008 -  2009:

M iscellaneous 136
G ro ce ry  S to res 24
W aste  H au le rs 8
N ovelty S to res 58
V ending  M ach ines 49
P ersona l Serv ices 29
P a rk in g  L ots 22
B usinesses 134
D aycare 6
R entals 996
M otel/H otels 118
C a m p g ro u n d s 11
R e s ta u ra n ts 97

T o ta l L icenses Issued 1,688

R espectfu lly  su b m itted ,

G a ry  L am b
L icensing  A d m in is tra to r
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BUILDING INSPECTIONS & CODE ADM INISTRATION 
July 2008- J u n e  2009 

Annual Report

The primary responsibility of the Building Inspections and Code Administration Office is to protect 
the public health, safety, and general welfare of all of the Citizens and Visitors of the Town of Old 
Orchard Beach through the administration of various Local, State and Federal Laws and 
Ordinances. To help achieve that goal, the office reviews plans and issues general building permits, 
electrical permits, internal plumbing and septic system permits. The Staff also conducts progress 
inspections relative to each of those permits, as well as all Business License application sites for 
compliance with applicable provisions on the Housing, Plumbing, Electrical, Life Safety/ Fire Codes 
and the Town’s Zoning Regulation. This is limited to new licenses, changes in ownership or licensed 
properties that have delayed their renewal or for which complaints have been filed. Our staff 
responds to hundreds of complaints annually about violations of the Town’s various Ordinances. 
Our Department works very closely with the all of the Town’s Departments and State Agencies to 
maximize service to our broad range of clients.

Our personnel continue to improve their code knowledge by attending continuing education classes 
and seminars sponsored by various governmental agencies. Staff members also maintain 
memberships in the Maine Building Officials & Inspectors Association, the National Fire Protection 
Association, and the International Code Council. This year Michael Nugent became the State of 
Maine’s first International Code Council Certified Building Official. Michael also successfully 
completed the Advanced Floodplain Management Concepts (1) Seminar at the FEMA Training 
Center at the National Fire Academy in May of 2009.

Our State and Nationally Trained and Certified Staff assists residents in determining flood zones, 
base flood elevations, and requirements relative to Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
Floodplain Management Standards. We also assist in identification of location, setbacks, activities, 
and permits required in area regulated by the State Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) 
pursuant to the Natural Resources Protection Act (NRPA) The areas include: Coastal and Inland 
Wetlands; Rivers, Streams, and Brooks; Significant Wildlife Habitat; Resources of Special 
Significance; and Coastal Sand Dune Systems.

Old Orchard Beach participates in the Community Rating System through the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP) overseen by FEMA. Because the Staff is committed to provide an 
elevated level of services, The Town has been awarded a level 8 which is an improvement from a level 
9 in the last rating period. Each rating improvement creates a reduction in the Flood Insurance rates 
for our eligible property owners. FEMA has released new Flood Insurance Rate Maps which should 
be in effect by mid-2010. On the draft maps 1551 properties are in flood zones that were not in the 
1984 maps. Our staff has attended conferences at FEMA headquarters to be specially trained to be 
able meet the challenges of the additional flood prone properties. There will be significant 
Community outreach during the comment period and appeals to the maps may be filed through this 
office.

The Code Enforcement Officer and Administrative Staff are the staff support to the Zoning Board of 
Appeals which meets monthly as needed to consider a variety of Zoning Appeals.

The Code Enforcement Office staff consists of following:
Mike Nugent-Code Enforcement Officer 

Alan Borg -  Assistant—CEO & Plan Review (part*time)
Victoria Geaumont-Scheduling and Permit Data Entry

Respectfully submitted by,

Mike Nugent C.B.O / Code Enforcement Officer

-  19 -



Utility—30Buildim! Related Permit Activity Report 
(July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009)

Total Building Permits— 357

New Single Family Homes— 11

New Two Family Structures— 1 (2 units)

New Multi Family Structures—2 (36 units)

New Commercial Structure—2

Demolition—6

Alterations—282

Additions-28

Internal Plumbing Permits—57 

Septic System Permits—6 

Electrical Permits— 170

Fee Related Revenues 

Building Permits—$58,269 

Plumbing Permits—$5,562 

Electrical Permits—$9,744 

Bus. Licenses $133,468

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

The Zoning Board of Appeals is composed of five members and two associate who are appointed by 
the Town Council. Currently the Board has a vacancy for one regular member. The powers and 
duties of the Zoning Board of Appeals are governed by the provisions of State Statues, the Old 
Orchard Beach Code of Ordinances and Charter. Each member of the Zoning Board of Appeals and 
the associates are appointed for a term of two years.

Board Members (FY 2009)
Ray Deleo, Chair
Howard Evans
Tianna Higgins
Philip Weyenberg
Philip Denison, Associate Member
Eileen Payette, Associate Member

The Zoning Board of Appeals meets the last Monday of 
each month throughout the year. Under Title 30- 
A.4353, the Board of Appeals is authorized to hear and 
decide Administrative appeals, interpretation appeals, 
and requests for variances filed in connection with 
decisions made under a zoning or Shoreland zoning 
ordinance.

By Ordinance, the Code Enforcement Officer (Mike Nugent) is Staff liaison to the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.

Projects presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals this fiscal year:

Variance 18
Miscellaneous Appeals 18
Administrative Interpretation 1
Total applications received 27

Respectfully submitted, 

Mike Nugent
Code Enforcement Officer

Tori Geaumont 
Recording Secretary
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C O N SE R V A TIO N  AN N U A L R E P O R T  2008 - 2009

THAR SHE BLOWS!

Do you have any  idea how fast th e  w ind  blow s beh in d  the  police s ta tio n ?

If  all goes acco rd ing  to  p lan , we m ay som eday  have tall w ind  tu rb in e s  in O ld 
O rc h a rd  B each. T he  tu rb in es  (b ig  w indm ills) could  help  su p p ly  th e  tow n  w ith  
electricity . I f  we have  enough w ind we can  g en e ra te  pow er fo r  ou rse lves a n d  sell th e  
su rp lus.

B u t it all d epends on  how  m uch  w ind we have.

T h an k s  to  Je a n  L eclerc, M a rk  K oenigs, P ie rre  B ou th ille r, R ob in  D ayton  an d  Jess ica  
W agner, th e  s ta te ’s Efficiency M aine  tea m  chose O ld  O rc h a rd  B each as one o f  a  
h an d fu l o f M aine  com m unities to  d o  an  ex p e rim en t th a t  could  lead to  a  “ w ind 
fa rm .”
T he  in sta lla tion  o f a  test an em o m ete r b eh in d  the  police s ta tio n , on the  c o m e r  o f th e  
high-school field, h as  been one o f  th e  h igh ligh ts  o f  th e  com m ission ’s w ork . O u r  
effo rts a re  b rin g in g  O ld  O rc h a rd  B each  to  th e  fo re fro n t o f  n a tio n a l a lte rn a tiv e -  
energy exp lo ra tion .

T his y e a r we also:

• Received g ra n ts  from  New E n g lan d  G rass  R oots O rg a n iz a tio n  a n d  P ro je c t 
C anopy.

• N u rtu re d  th e  res to ra tio n  o f th e  b a llp a rk  a n d  p lan  to  co n tin u e  th e  pub lic  
p lann ing  p rocess fo r th e  F ifty  A cre  W ood.

• S ought p rese rv a tio n  o f  th e  B lu eb erry  p lains, pub lic  access an d  use o f all o p en  
space a n d  tra ils .

•  M o n ito red  d u n e  res to ra tio n  a n d  co llab o ra ted  w ith  th e  M a in e  D e p a r tm e n t o f 
E n v iro n m en ta l P ro tec tion  a n d  P ub lic  W orks to  p e rm it b each  access ram p s .

• B egan catalog ing  the  to w n ’s n a tu ra l resources.

Respectfully  subm itted ,
A ndrea  B erlin , C h a irp e rso n

C onservation  C om m ission
Jo h n  B ird , P ie rre  B outh iller, L in d a  Je n k in s , M a rk  K oenigs, G in g e r M cM ullin  a n d  
R andy  Sears
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O L D  O R C H A R D  B E A C H  F IR E -R E S C U E  D E P A R T M E N T  
A N N U A L R E P O R T  FY 2009

T h e  O ld  O rc h a rd  B each  F ire -R escue  D e p a r tm e n t con tinues its m ission to  supp ly  
fire  p re v e n tio n  a n d  su p p ressio n  p ro tec tio n  to  th e  c itizens o f O ld O rc h a rd  B each. 
A cco m p lish m en ts  th is  y e a r  include:

•  O p e ra te d  a second a m b u lan ce  fu lltim e betw een  Ju ly  1 & S ep tem b er 10,h.

•  R ecognized  th e  fo llow ing associates o f th e  y ea r:
C a re e r  O ffice r o f  th e  Y e a r C a p ta in  B re tt  Jo n es
C all O ffice r o f  th e  Y e a r C rew  L e a d e r  Bill F a rley
C a re e r  F ire f ig h te r  o f  th e  Y e a r F F /P  C h a rle s  H ow arth  
C all F ire f ig h te r  o f  th e  Y ea r F F  K ris  Fish
E M S  P erson  o f  th e  Y ea r E M T -P  N a th a n  Y erxa

•  D ue to  b u d g e t lim ita tions  a n d  e lim ina tions D epu ty  C h ie f J o h n  F itz p a tr ick  
re tu rn e d  to  th e  ra n k  o f F ire f ig h te r-P a ra m e d ic  a n d  resum ed  re g u la r  sh ift 
w ork .

•  C o n tin u e d  to  en h an ce  o u r  fire  p rev en tio n  p ro g ra m  by ex p an d in g  o u tre a ch  
e ffo rts  to  e lderly  c o m m u n ity  a n d  p a rtic ip a te d  in th e  Y ork  C o u n ty  Ju v en ile  
F ire  S e tte r  E d u ca tio n  p ro g ra m .

•  C o n tin u ed  o u r  F ire-P o lice  p ro g ra m  to  assist w ith  secu rity  a n d  traffic  
d ire c tio n  a t m a jo r  inc iden ts  a n d  a d d e d  new  personnel.

•  C o n tin u ed  to  p a rtic ip a te  in th e  M aine  H ealthy  B eaches p ro g ra m .
•  P laced  a new  S eag rave  F ire  E ng ine  in to  serv ice o u tfitte d  w ith  all new  

e q u ip m e n t.

W e co n tin u e  to  p u rsu e  fire  p rev e n tio n  th ro u g h  in spections a n d  ed u ca tio n a l 
ac tiv itie s  a n d  hav e  reduced  th e  n u m b e r  o f acc id en ta l fires a n n u a lly  in  T ow n. O u r  
in -house  tra in in g  p ro g ra m  h as  been  ex p an d ed  to  inc lude  m ore  fire fig h te r  safe ty  
p ro g ra m s  fo r  p ersonnel.

O u r  life g u ard  s ta ff, u n d e r  th e  d ire c tio n  C a p ta in  K e ith  W ille tt, co n tin u ed  to  p rov ide  
safe b each  ac tiv ities  w ith  ad d itio n a l tow ers, m an p o w er, a n d  have  u p d a te d  th e ir  
e q u ip m e n t to  inc lude  a d d itio n a l rescue  b o a rd s . T he  close p rox im ity  o f  a n d  A tlan tic  
H u rr ic a n e  m ad e  life g u a rd in g  cha lleng ing  fo r  m any  day s th is  su m m er. S evera l 
m em b e rs  o f  th e  s ta ff  p a r t ic ip a te d  in  th e  New E n g lan d  L ifeg u a rd  C om petition  
hosted  in  O O B  fo r  th e  f irs t tim e  a n d  o u r  p e rso n n e l p laced  well in  m an y  ca tegories.

O u r  w ebsite  is a t  w w w .o ld o rch a rd b each fd .o n i. a n d  we inv ite  you to  v isit it o ften .

R espectfu lly  su b m itted , 

J o h n  A . G lass, F ire  C h ie f
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Incident Type FY09

Incident_Type Occurrences

Fire , Other 
Building fire
Fires in structures other than in a building
Cooking fire, confined to container
Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue
Fuel burner/boiler malfunction, fire confined
Trash or rubbish fire, contained
Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence
Mobile property (vehicle) fire, other
Passenger vehicle fire
Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire 
Natural vegetation fire, other 
Brush, or brush and grass mixture fire 
Grass fire
Outside rubbish fire, other 
Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 
Special outside fire, other 
Outside equipment fire
Steam rupture of pressure or process vessel 
Fireworks explosion (no fire)
Rescue, emergency medical call (EMS) call, other 
Medical assist, assist EMS crew
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Vehicle accident with injuries
Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)
Motor vehicle accident with no injuries
Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator
Extrication of victim(s) from machinery
Water & ice related rescue, other
Surf Rescue
Watercraft Rescue
Hazardous condition, Other
Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill
Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)
Oil or other combustible liquid spill 
Chemical spill Or leak 
Carbon monoxide incident
Electrical wiring/equipment problem, other 
Power line down
Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 
Accident, potential accident, other 
Vehicle accident, general cleanup 
Service Call, other 
Lock-out
Water problem, other
Water or steam leak
Smoke or odor removal
Public service assistance, other
Assist police or other governmental agency
Police matter
Public service

3
12

1
3
4
5
4 
1 
1 
2 
1 
2
5
3 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1

20
26

1249
21

4
22

2
1
8
3 
1
6
4

12
5 
1
5

10
94

6 
1 
3 
3 
5

14 
8 
2

49
15 

1
92

- 23 -



ncident Type Occurrences
Assist invalid 12
Unauthorized burning 16
Cover assignment, standby, moveup 7
Good intent call, other 25
Dispatched & canceled en route 2
Authorized controlled burning 1
Smoke scare, odor of smoke 20
Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 1
Barbecue, tar kettle 1
False alarm or false call, other 5
Malicious, mischievous false call, other 1
System malfunction, other 1
Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 5
Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 12
Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 56
Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1
Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 1
Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 3
Alarm system sounded, no fire - unintentional 48
Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 7
Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1
Lightning strike (no fire) 2
Special type of incident, other 3
Citizen complaint 9

TOTAL 1988
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OLD ORCHARD BEACH LIFEGUARD SERVICE

L ifeguard  C ap ta in , K eith  W illett, p rov ided  a re p o rt th is  w eek on  th e  serv ices o f  th e  
O ld O rc h a rd  B each lifeguards d u rin g  th e  su m m er m o n th . I t w as no ted  th a t  they  
responded  to  66 em ergency calls ov er th e  eleven w eek p e rio d ; th ir te e n  m o re  th a n  
last sum m er. T h e re  w ere 50 sw im m ers th a t  w ere rescued  fro m  th e  s u r f  by th e  
lifeguards; seven w ere tra n sp o rte d  to  th e  hosp ita l via am b u lan ce . O n  th e  S a tu rd a y  
in A ugust as a  resu lt of H u rrican e  Bill w hich sa t off o u r  sh o re  causing  th e  s u r f  to  
reach  20 feet a t tim es which crea ted  m ultip le  r ip tid es  a long  th e  fo u r m iles o f  b each , 
lifeguards responded  to  a  call a t th e  P ie r fo r ten  sw im m ers t ra p p e d  u n d e rn e a th  th e  
P ier. F o r the  firs t tim e in fifteen years on a S unday , a fte r  m ak in g  tw en ty -tw o  
rescues, the  beach  had  to  be closed. O n  top  o f rescu ing  m u ltip le  sw im m ers  fro m  th e  
surf, lifeguards also  responded  to  27 m edical em ergencies, rem oved  th re e  p re d a to rs  
from  the  beach, assisted the  Police tw elve tim es w ith  m ultip le  u n ru ly  su b je c ts  a n d  
reun ited  106 lost ch ild ren  to  th e ir  p a re n ts  o r  g u a rd ia n s .

The L ifeguards also found tim e to  play . F o r the  firs t tim e  in  o v e r tw en ty  y e a rs , th e  
N o rth ern  New E ng land  Lifesaving C h am p io n sh ip  cam e back  to  O ld  O rc h a rd  
Beach. T he event b rough t roughly 200 lifeguards an d  sp e c ta to rs  fro m  as  f a r  aw ay  
as C ape Code. T he  com petition  w as a g rea t success as S a lisb u ry , M assach u se tts  
edged o u t O g u n q u it by one poin t. O n  a n  even h ig h er no te, th e  com petition  ra ised  
$1,500 fo r th e  M aine C h ild ren ’s C a n c e r  P ro g ra m  an d  th e  M ak e  a W ish F o u n d a tio n .

O ver the  w in ter m onths th ere  will be lots o f  re p a irs  to  m ake  th e  lifeg u ard  to w ers , 
rad ios an d  rescue torpedoes u p  to  th e ir  needed  use. C h ie f J o h n  G lass p ra ise d  th e  
w ork of the  L ifeguards who p ro tec t th e  lives of so m any  d u r in g  th e  su m m e r m o n th s .
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P O L IC E  D E P A R T M E N T

A N N U A L R E P O R T  2008-2009

»m, on ce  a g a in , pleased to  p re se n t th e  2008-2009, Police D ep a rtm en t a n n u a l re p o r t 
h ich  su m m a riz es  th e  accom plishm en ts  a n d  serv ices p rov ided  by th e  m en  and  

w om en o f  th e  O ld  O rc h a rd  B each  Police D e p a rtm en t. E ulfillm ent o f  o u r  m ission 
would n o t b e  possib le  w ith o u t th e  su p p o rt we receive fro m  th e  T ow n M an ag e r, the 

ow n C ouncil a n d  by th e  m an y  re la tio n sh ip s  we have developed w ith  m em bers o f 
the business  c o m m u n ity , civic o rg an iza tio n s, citizens a n d  o u r  C om m un ity  W atch  
g ro u p s. I w ou ld  also like to  acknow ledge o u r  F ire /P o lice  vo lun teers  w ho have 
p ro v id ed  a n  in v a lu ab le  se rv ice  to  b o th  d e p a rtm e n ts . W e certa in ly  ap p re c ia te  th e ir  
e ffo rts .

S ta tis tica lly , c rim e  in O ld  O rc h a rd  B each w as s im ila r to  2007-2008. T h ere  w as a 
red u c tio n  in  fo u r  o f th e  seven p a r t  1 crim es we re p o r t b u t th e re  w as a n  increase  in 
th re e , w h ich  inc lude , rap e , ro b b ery , an d  b u rg la ry . P ro p e rty  crim es w hich include, 
la rcen y , v an d a lism , a n d  b u rg la ry  a re  the  m ost p rev a len t p ro b lem  a n d  show ed an 
in crease  in m ost a re a s , w ith  v andalism  being  th e  m ost s ign ificant. T he  n u m b e r  of 
tra ffic  c ita tio n s  dec reased . T he  n u m b e r  o f  liq u o r  re la ted  v io lations also  saw  a 
s ig n ifican t in crease . T h ro u g h  a g ra n t  fro m  th e  U niversity  o f  New E n g lan d , we 
in c re ase d  o u r  en fo rcem en t o f  l iq u o r  re la ted  v io lations by assign ing  ad d itio n a l 
p e rso n n e l to  dea l specifically  w ith  u n d e ra g e  d r in k in g  an d  o th e r  a lcoho l re la ted  
issues. U n d e ra g e  d r in k in g  is som eth ing  th a t  we feel s trong ly  ab o u t a n d  w ill con tinue  
th ro u g h  ed u ca tio n  a n d  s tr ic t  en fo rcem en t o f  liq u o r law s to  reduce  th e  n u m b e r  of 
a lcoho l re la te d  inc iden ts  in O ld  O rc h a rd  B each.

A m ong o u r  accom plishm en ts  last y e a r  w as th e  com pletion  o f  o u r  second  C itizen 
Police A cadem y. Sgt. V incen t M a ttia  co o rd in a ted  th is  effo rt a long  w ith  help  from  
d e p a r tm e n t p e rso n n e l. I t  was, by all a ccoun ts  a  huge success a n d  well received  by 
those  a tte n d in g . T h ere  a re  p lan s  fo r  an  ad v an ced  class w hich will be held  th is  fall. I 
am  also  h a p p y  to  re p o r t th a t  G u n th e r , o u r  police K -9 , is now  certified  in  d ru g  
d e tec tio n  a n d  tra c k in g . T h is  is a  huge accom plishm en t a n d  I w ould like to  th a n k  his 
h a n d le r , P a tro lm a n  C h ris  S t P ie rre , fo r his o u ts ta n d in g  e ffo rts  w ith  th e  K -9 
p ro g ra m .

T h e  m en  a n d  w om en o f  th e  O ld  O rc h a rd  B each  Police d e p a r tm e n t and  
C o m m u n ica tio n  p ersonnel a re  p ro fessionals  d e d ic a te d  to  o u r  m ission: T he  delivery  
o f  responsive, com passiona te  a n d  p ro fessiona l police a n d  d isp a tc h  serv ices in 
p a r tn e rs h ip  w ith  th e  co m m u n ity  to  red u ce  c rim e  a n d  m ak e  O ld  O rc h a rd  B each  a 
b e tte r  p lace  to  live. I t  is a n  h o n o r  to  serve.

C h ie f  D an a  K elley
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PERSONNEL

Chief Dana M. Kelley 
Deputy Chief Keith F. Babin 
Lt. Timothy DeLuca 
Sgt. Vincent M attia 
Sgt. Elise Chard 
Det. Sgt. David Hemingway 
Cpl. John Nicholas 
Cpl. Kevin Riordan 
Cpl. G erard Hamilton 
Cpl. Damon Ramsay 
Off. Robert Simmons 
Off. Anthony Foshay 
Off. Jami-Ellen Ladakakos 
Cpl. Damon Ramsay 
Off, Scott Jarre tt 
Off. Jeffrey Regan

Off. Christopher St. Pierre 
K-9 G unther 
Off. Peter Guay 
Off. Brady Coulombe 
Off. William W atson

Assistant Adm inistrative - Suzanne D. 
Makoge
C ourt & Records Officer Patric ia  Coreau

COMMUNICATIONS 
Disp. Sasha Yeaton 
Disp. Joseph Thornton 
Disp. Peter F rager 
Disp. Brian Stetson 
Disp. Jennifer Cianchette 
Disp. Susan Bock

RESERVE PO LICE OFFICERS

Michael Babin 
Nathaniel Bacon 
Thomas Barker 
Joshua Bartlett 
Heather Brown 
Christopher Butcher 
Holly Callanan 
Chris Crawford 
Edward Dexter 
Ryan Dinsmore 
Andrew Durgin 
Paul Gauvin 
Anthony Germaine 
Jonathan Hewitt 
Stephen Hinkley 
Melina Huot 
Craig Lowell 
Patrick Milligan 
Henry Moncrief

M atthew M oorhouse 
Daniel Morin 
Gregory M orrison 
Michael Pappas 
Lucas Porter 
G ary Osgood 
Ken Oweas 
Jessica Ramsay 
Joshua Robbias 
Phillip Roller 
Ian Shalit 
Jerem y Tarbox 
Robert Thompson 
Joseph Thornton 
Benjamin W heeler 
David Williams 
Derek Wilson 
David Williams 
Robert Wong

Reserve Officers Stephen Hinkley and Phillip Roller were the recipients of the Old 
Neighborhood Crime Watch 2009 Neighborhood Crime W atch Scholarship for their 
outstanding essay on Community Policing.

- 27 -



CR IM E STATISTICS
Records Analysis Report 07/01/2008 - 06/30/2009 

Offenses (IBR) By Month

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
TOTALS

[ ICIBLE RAPE 2 4 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 1 1 0
-ICIBLE FONDLING 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
8BERY 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 1
GRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 0

L.E ASSAULT 33 34 13 9 6 9 3 5 8 7 16 13
•j IMIDATION 3 0 1 2 2 2 4 0 2 6 6 2

ARSON 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
RGLARY / BREAK/ENTER 1 6 1 8 5 2 5 2 4 5 4 5

SHOPLIFTING 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0
1EFT FROM BUILDING 2 5 2 1 2 3 1 2 5 3 3 2

• HEFT FROM COIN MACH, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
T HEFT FROM MOTOR VEH. 3 4 2 0 3 2 3 0 0 3 14 3

1EFT OF MOTOR VEH. PTS. 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
OTHER LARCENY 28 16 8 5 3 3 7 4 4 4 9 13

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 2 0 3 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 2
;OUNTERFEITING / FORGERY 3 3 3 0 1 3 0 2 0 0 1 1

M

ALSE PRETENSES / SWIN, 18 15 2 2 0 1 2 0 0 2 7 4
CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 2 0 0 1

o
DESTRUCTION / DAM / VANDI 14 11 6 16 9 5 3 6 5 7 12 8
DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLAT. 20 15 8 4 6 5 3 5 17 5 8 11

A

DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLAT. 9 11 1 0 4 2 1 3 5 1 1 4
4

STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
A

0
A

1
ft

WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
r\

0
ft

0
n

u
o

BAD CHECKS 4 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 U
A -T

DISORDERLY CONDUCT 32 32 11 1 1 3 0 0 0 2 8 7

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLU. 25 35 14 8 18 13 12 13 14 14 7 26
0 4

LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS 130 127 16 3 4 6 5 2 7 5 22
A

81
n

RUNAWAY 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
A

U

TRESPASS OF REAL PROP. 4 2 3 2 2 0 0 5 0 0 2
AA

2
no

ALL OTHER OFFENSES 39 26 17 13 14 13 13 11 21 13 22 23

TRAFFIC, TOWN BY-LAW OFF. 53 84 37 14 19 21 30 19 26 30 31 37

12
3
8

10
156
30 

1
48

6
31 

1
37

3
104

13
17
53

9
102
107
42
1
3

10
97

199
408

3
22

225
401

TOTALS 435 437 153 92 103 98 94 83 125 115 178 249 2,162



GRANTS

This year we have received several grants:

1. The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance G ran t (2009-2010) $49,364.00 
These funds will be ased to purchase Tasers and related equipm ent for the 
officers as well as a Portable Message Board.

2. Eastern Trail G rant -  The Scarborough Police Departm ent and the Old 
O rchard Beach Police Departm ent jointly received a grant in the am ount of 
$8,336.00 for expenses related to officers conducting patrol details on the 
Eastern Trail. The patrol details took place during the months on May, June 
and July 2009. This grant was offered through the Departm ent of Inland 
Fisheries and Wildlife.

3. Coastal Healthy Communities Coalition -  In partnership with the University of 
New England a coalition has been created which is called Coastal Healthy 
Communities Coalition. This organization offers grants to local police 
departments in York County to address issues related to underage drinking.
The Old Orchard Beach Police Departm ent has received $10,673.50 tow ards this 
initiate..

4. Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program  - $1,665.00 these funds reim burse the 
departm ent towards the purchase of ballistic vests.

CRIM E WATCH

The Community W atch Council 2008-2009 Report

The Community W atch Council was established in 2006 in response to the growth o f  our 
Neighborhood W atch groups and community programs. The Council consists of 6 active 
community members that work jointly and in cooperation with the Police D epartm ent and 
2 representatives of the Police Department. The CWC meets monthly to establish goals, 
objectives and guidelines to assist the Neighborhood W atch groups during the 
implementation of the new programs.

Growth

In 2008-2009, the CWC developed new Neighborhood Watch areas throughout town which 
include Homewood Park and O rchard Terrace. These are in addition to the existing areas 
such as the Campground Neighborhood W atch, Ocean Park, Town Hall, Pinebrook 
Terrace, Patoine Place and Cider Hill. Much of the development started with “ w alkabouts” 
and many neighborhood meetings.

CWC Volunteer Coordinator, working closely with the Police D epartm ent, fulfilled the 
summer staffing needs at the Sub Station.
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Events

VVC participated  in the O ctober Eire Station Halloween Night promoting a positive 
response for comm unity awareness.

WC participated  in the Old O rchard  Beach November elections distributing informative 
indouts to the voters. People expressing an interest in Neighborhood Watch.

aunchcd a town-wide program  Vial of Life, a brief summ ary presentation was given Town 
ouncil meeting in December.

>n February 6 and 13, the CW C in concert with Town M anager participated in the Junior 
Achievement day at Town Hall. School Resource Officer Peter Guay (SRO) and the CWC 

President gave a brief talk on internet safety and handed each a Vial of Life.

April 25, sponsored a town-wide Clean up Day in concert with DPW.
May 2, CW C participated in the Fire Station yard  sale as a fundraiser.

May 3, CW C participated in OOB365 Taste of OOB. Table set up with printed handouts 
for comm unity awareness.
May 9, CW C President attended Salvation Army Health Fair to promote CWC.
May 19, CW C presentation to town council giving an updated report on CWC 
accomplishments.
June 3, United Way Volunteers jo in t participation with Pinebrook Terrace Neighborhood 
W atch residents moved the playground to a safer fenced in location. G reat response, great 
feedback, safety improvement.
Cam pground Neighborhood W atch presented 2 scholarships to the sum m er recruits. 
Sponsored a PI) video to educate the public on the need for a new police building.

Volunteers

The CW C consists of all volunteers. Volunteer’s coordinator Jo-Ann Tullis organized 
volunteers for the CW C and public events. Additionally, she organized scheduled 
volunteers for the police sub-station during the summ er months from Memorial Day to 
Labor Day. These volunteers served as am bassadors to the police departm ent assisting 
residents and vacationers with general needs such as directions, parking information, police 
related inform ation as well as working with the staff with clerical type of tasks. The 
departm ent would like to thank these individuals for their dedication to the departm ent. 
Their sp irit and dedication was deeply appreciated.

Continuing education:

Support the Citizens Police Academy (CPA) classes held by the Police D epartm ent 
Support the Advanced Citizens Police Academy (CPA) classes held by the police 
departm ent.

Sex Offender 
Emergency Preparedness
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Tasks

1. Neighborhood mediation with the Police Departm ent and M anagem ent at O rchard
J  ̂*1*

2. CWC senior advocate working in conjunction with DHS on an Alzheimer case 
finally succeeded with her time and patience having the patient adm itted to assisted
living.

3. Special meeting called at Pinebrook Terrace to quell the uneasiness of a home 
invasion. Chief Kelley, Det. Hemingway, Officer Guay and the CW C President 
were in attendance.

Ongoing

Vial of Life 
Brochures 
Pamphlets

Opening new neighborhoods
Attending and observing Neighborhood W atch meeting in all areas. 

Goals and initiatives:

CWC is planning new programs to enhance our community policing efforts and support the 
policing efforts currently in operation.

CWC will continue to offer informational sessions to all areas of town to make residents 
more aware of public safety and the impact they can have on our community.

VIP program is in the works.
Establish a Citizens Patrol.

Council members are as follows:

President: Helene W hittaker 
Vice President: Jo-Anne Tullis 

Secretary: Jim  Bouchard 
Treasurer: B arbara Ultch 

Volunteer Coordinator: Jo-Anne Tullis 
Senior Advocate: Nancy Rodrick 
South District: Helene W hittaker 
Central District: Jim  Bouchard 
North District: Jo-Anne Tullis 

Chair at large:
Police Chair: Lt. DeLuca 
SRO: Officer Peter Guay 

Members at large:
Business representative at large: Pat Brown

If you wish to contact any member, please call Lt. Timothy B. De Luca at 934-4911 or email
at tdeluca@psafetv.oobmaine.com
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A N IM A L  C O N T R O L  -  P O L IC E  D E P A R T M E N T

O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  A n im a l C o n tro l is c o n t in u in g  its  m iss io n  to  en su re  th e  h ea lth  and  
w e lfa r e  o f  a ll  a n im a ls  w ith in  th e  to w n . T h is  y e a r  th e  A C O  a n d  th e  P o lice  D e p a r tm en t  
a n s w e r e d  9 0 2  c a lls  r e la t in g  to  a n im a l w e lfa r e , m o st in v o lv e d  d o m e stic  a n im a ls , b u t sev era l 
c o m p la in ts  w e r e  re la ted  to  w ild  a n im a ls .

W o r k in g  w ith  th e  T o w n  C ler k , w e h a v e  b eg u n  to m a k e  c o n ta c t w ith  th e  la rg e  n u m b e r  
o f  u n lic e n se d  d o g  o w n e r s  th a t w ere  id e n tified  by a  n ew  s ta te  law  r e q u ir in g , all v e ter in a r ia n s  
to  se n d  c o p ie s  o f  a ll r a b ie s  c e r t if ic a te s  th ey  issu e  to  th e  D e p a r tm e n t o f  A g r ic u ltu re . S o  fa r  th is  
p r o g r a m  h a s  b e e n  a su c c e ss  a s  th e  n u m b e r  o f  l ic en sed  d o g s  in  O ld  O rch a rd  B ea ch  has 
in c r e a se d  b y  121 a n im a ls , fro m  8 6 3  in  F Y  0 7 /0 8  to  9 8 4  in  F Y  0 8 /0 9 . W e u rg e  ev e ry o n e  w ith  
an  u n lic e n se d  d o g  to  l ic e n se  it a s  so o n  a s  p o ss ib le  by v is it in g  th e to w n  hall.

O v e r  th e  c o u r se  o f  th e  y e a r  th er e  w e re  th re e  c a lls  th a t s to o d  o u t a s  b e in g  u n iq u e . In  
th e  s p r in g  t im e  A n im a l C o n tr o l, th e  F ire  D e p t. &  th e  M a r in e  A n im a l L ife lin e  w o rk ed  
to g e th e r  to  try  a n d  sa v e  a n  in ju r ed /il)  a d u lt se a l in  O ld  O rch a rd  B ea ch . O n c e  th e  a n im a l w as  
r e c o v e r e d  fr o m  th e  s u r f  b y  th e  A C O  & F D  a n d  e x a m in e d  b y  M a r in e  A n im a l L ife lin e  s ta f f  it 
w a s  d e te r m in e d  th a t  its  in ju r ie s /illn e ss  w ere  to o  g re a t a n d  it w as n o t a b le  to  b e  sa v ed . 
A d d it io n a lly  a  sm a ll p y th o n  w a s re co v er ed  in  th e  p a r k in g  lo t o f  a  lo ca l m o te l, a n d  sen t to  a 
lo ca l v e te r in a r ia n  fo r  tr e a tm e n t o f  b u r n s . O n c e  th e  sn a k e  w a s tr ea te d , it w a s  a d o p ted  b y  a 
r e sp o n s ib le  n e w  o w n er . T h is  m a k e s  th e  th ird  p y th o n  th a t  h as b een  reco v ered  in  th e  w ild  by  
th e  A C O  a n d  P o lic e  D e p t, in  th e  la st 5  y ea rs . I f  y o u  h a v e  a sn a k e  a s  a p e t a n d  n o  lo n g e r  w ish  
to  k eep  p le a se  c o n ta c t  th e  A C O , h e  w ill try  a n d  a ss is t  y o u  in  p la c in g  y o u r  sn a k e  o r  c o n ta c tin g  
a r e p t ile  r e sc u e . A d d it io n a lly  a  d o g  w a s  re m o v ed  fro m  a lo ck ed  c a r  w ith  th e  a ss is ta n c e  o f  a 
lo ca l w r e c k e r  c o m p a n y ;  th e  te m p e r a tu r e s  w e re  e x tr e m e ly  h ot th a t d a y  a n d  th e  te m p era tu re  
m e a su r e d  w e ll in  e x c ess  o f  10 0  d e g r e e ’s in th e  v eh ic le . O n c e  lo ca ted  th e  o w n e r  w a s ch a rg ed  
w ith  a n im a l c r u e lty .

U n fo r tu n a te ly  w e  h a v e  n o tic e d  th e  n u m b e r  o f  a n im a ls  ta k en  in  b y  o u r  k en n e l h as  
a g a in  in c r e a se d . W e a re  m o r e  th a n  w illin g  to  tr y  a n d  a ss is t  p et o w n er s  w ith  p la c in g  a n im a ls  
th a t  th e y  c a n  n o  lo n g e r  c a r e  fo r . H o w e v e r  a t th is  t im e  w e  d o  n ot a c c e p t o w n e r  su r r e n d e r s , 
a n d  s ta n d  b y  o u r  p o lic y  th a t  th e  p la c em e n t o f  a  p e t is  th e  r e sp o n s ib ility  o f  th e  o w n er . B e lo w  
is  th e  to ta l n u m b e r  o f  a n im a ls  ta k e n  in  at th e  k en n e l:

F Y  0 7 /0 8 :  
D o g s  4 3  
C a ts  15 
B ird s  1 
S n a k e s  1

F Y  0 8 /0 9 :  
D o g s  53  
C a ts  25  
R a b b its  1 
S n a k e s  1

S in c e r e ly ,

W illia m  A . W a tso n
O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h , A n im a l C o n tr o l O ff ic e r  2 0 7 -9 3 4 -4 9 1 1
1 3 6  S a c o  A v e ., O ld  O rc h a r d  B e a c h , M E  0 4 0 6 4  w w a ts o n (g o o b m a in e .c o m
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Castle (seasonal), Chris White, Allen Burnham, Daniel Deshaies, Thomas, Daniel

F Y 09 A n n u a l R eport

T h e  w a ste w a te r  d ep a r tm en t is  s ta ffed  b y  s ix  fu ll t im e  e m p lo y e e s  a n d  o n e  s e a s o n a l  
em p lo y ee . T h ere  a re  tw o  in d iv id u a l d e p a r tm e n ts  th a t  h a n d le  m a in te n a n c e  a n d  
o p era tio n a l d u ties .

T h e  M a in ten a n ce  D ep a r tm en t co n s is ts  o f  M ik e  H e r se y , D a n  D e sh a ie s  a n d  C a r l  
S aw yer . T h e  m a in ten a n ce  s ta f f  h as w o r k e d  d ilig e n tly  to  a d d r e ss  m a jo r  m a in te n a n c e  
issues. T h is  h as p a id  o f f  in  th e  fo rm  o f  red u ced  c a ll- in s  a n d  fe w e r  in s ta n c e s  o f  
eq u ip m en t fa ilu re . C a tc h in g  u p  w ith  p a s t  m a in te n a n c e  n e e d s  h a s  a llo w e d  th e  
m a in ten a n ce  s ta ff  to  a d d ress  so m e  o f  th e  m a jo r  r e p a ir s  a n d  u p g r a d e s  in -h o u s e ,  
th ereb y  sa v in g  th e  to w n  m o n ey  in  h ir in g  o u ts id e  co n tr a c to r s . T h e  la r g e s t  o f  th e se  
u p g r a d e s  is  th e  S C A D A  p ro ject. O n c e  th is  is  c o m p le te , th e  s ta f f  w ill b e  a b le  to  
m o n ito r  an d  co n tro l m o st a sp ects  o f  th e  p u m p  s ta tio n s  fr o m  a  r e m o te  c o m p u te r  
lo ca ted  a t th e  w a ste w a te r  fa c ility . R a th e r  th a n  h ire  a g e n e r a l c o n tr a c to r , in c u r  
en g in eer in g  fees  a n d  su b  co n tr a ct th e  c o n s tr u c tio n  a c t iv it ie s ;  th e  d e p a r tm e n t  c h o s e  
to  fill a ll o f  th ese  ro les in  th is  d e s ig n -b u ild  p ro je c t. W h ile  th e  p r o je c t s c h e d u le  i t s e lf  
h a s fa llen  b eh in d  th e  o r ig in a l t im e lin e , w e  fee l th a t  th is  w ill b e  th e  b est p r o d u c t  fo r  
th e  to w n . I w o u ld  esp ec ia lly  lik e  to  th a n k  M ik e  H erse y  fo r  h is  a s s is ta n c e  in  
co o r d in a tin g  th e  w ork  a sso c ia ted  w ith  th e  S C A D A  p r o je c t a n d  h is  in p u t in  th e  
d esig n  p h a se . I w o u ld  lik e  to  c o n g r a tu la te  D a n ie l D e sh a ie s  fo r  h is  p r o m o t io n  to  
S e n io r  M ech a n ic !

T h e  o p e r a t io n s  s ta f f  co n sists  o f  A lle n  B u r n h a m , L a rry  T h o m a s  a n d  D a n ie l  
C r e ig h to n . T h e  O p e ra tio n s  D e p a r tm e n t is  r e sp o n s ib le  fo r  a ll c h e m ic a l a n d  
b io lo g ica l o p e r a tio n s . T h e fa c ility  c o n ta in s  a m ix  o f  o ld e r  a n d  n e w e r  te c h n o lo g ie s
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c r e a t in g  c h a lle n g e s  in  m e e t in g  th e  s ta te  a n d  fe d e r a l d isc h a r g e  lim its . D e sp ite  th is , 
th e  d e p a r tm e n t  c o n t in u e s  to  o p e r a te  th e  fa c ility  to  su rp a ss  its  m a n d a te d  85%  
r e m o v a l ra te  o f  th e  p o llu ta n ts . A lth o u g h  th e y  a re  a sm a ll p ie ce  o f  th e  p u z z le  to  a 
la r g e r  u p g r a d e , so m e  o f  th e  in -h o u se  u p g r a d e s  h a v e  e n a b le d  th e  s ta f f  to  b e  m ore  
e f f ic ie n t  in  a ll a r e a s  o f  o p e r a t io n . T h is  y e a r  th e  fa c ility  w a s  g ra n te d  a n ew  fiv e  y e a r  
d is c h a r g e  lic e n s e  w ith o u t a n y  a d d it io n a l r e s tr ic t io n s , d u e  in  p a rt to  o p e r a t in g  th e  
p a st f iv e  y e a r s  w ith o u t  a n y  m a jo r  v io la tio n s .

in  O c to b e r  o f  2 0 0 9 , th e  to w n  c o u n c il  r ece iv ed  a re p o r t d e ta ilin g  so m e  o f  th e  n eed s  
th is  d e p a r tm e n t  h a s . W ith in  th is  re p o r t W r ig h t-P ie r c e  h a s  id e n tified  th re e  sep a ra te  
p h a s e s  o f  c a p ita l  u p g r a d e s  to  th e  fa c ility  a n d  p u m p  s ta t io n s . T h is  d o c u m e n t co u ld  be  
c o n s id e r e d  a c o m p r e h e n s iv e  p la n  fo r  th is  d e p a r tm e n t an d  g iv es  th e  to w n  th e  
fr a m e w o r k  fo r  a n y  fu tu r e  u p g r a d e s . T h e  r e p o r t a lso  c o n ta in s  fu n d in g  so u r c e s  an d  
g r a n ts  th a t  a r e  a v a ila b le  fr o m  fe d e r a l a n d  s ta te  a u th o r it ie s . It is  m y  h o p e  th a t o n ce  
th e  to w n  h a s  c h o se n  a p e r m a n e n t to w n  m a n a g e r , w e  ca n  w o r k  c o lle c tiv e ly  to  
fo r m u la te  a  c a p ita l  im p r o v e m e n t p lan  fo r  th is  d e p a r tm e n t.

T o ta ls  fr o m  J u ly  2 0 0 8  to  J u ly  2 0 0 9

G a llo n s  o f  w a s te w a te r  tr e a te d  -  4 8 1 ,5 1 3 ,0 0 0  
G a llo n s  o f  h y p o -c h lo r ite  u se d  (d is in fe c t io n )  -  13 ,428  
I o n s  o f  s lu d g e  p r o d u c e d  -  1 ,3 3 8  
P o u n d s  o f  p o ly m e r  (s lu d g e  c o n d it io n in g )  -  5 ,1 4 0  
P e r c e n t o f  p o llu ta n ts  re m o v e d  -  95%

R e sp e c tfu lly  S u b m itte d ,

C h r is to p h e r  W h ite
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
2008 -  2009 ANNUAL REPORT

T h e P u b lic  W o rk s D ep a r tm en t is r e sp o n s ib le  fo r  p r o te c t in g  th e  p u b lic 's  in v e s tm e n t  
in  th e  co m p lex  in fra str u c tu re  th a t is n ece ssa ry  to  su p p o r t th e  p h y s ic a l o p e r a t io n s  o f  
th e T ow n . O u r tea m  is  re sp o n sib le  fo r  s tr e e ts , s id e w a lk s , p a r k in g  lo ts , s e w e r  a n d  
storm  d ra in  lin es, b ea ch , p a rk s/g reen  sp a ce , tr a n sfe r  s ta t io n , so lid  w a ste , r e c y c lin g ,  
flee t, an d  fac ility  m a n a g em en t. T o  su m m a r iz e  F Y 0 8 , o u r  te a m  fo c u se d  on  C a p ita l  
F u n d in g ,

C A P IT A L  F U N D IN G : W e g a in ed  a p p r o v a l fro m  th e  v o te r s  in  N o v e m b e r  2 0 0 7  
su p p o rtin g  an  in fra stru c tu re  b o n d  p a ck a g e  o f  5 .3  m illio n  in  an  e ffo r t to  m o r e  
effic ien tly  an d  e ffec tiv e ly  ca rry  o u t th e  s tr a te g ic  p la n s  o f  I )P W . T h e  fo llo w in g  
p ro jects  are  ta rg eted  fo r  m a jo r  in fra str u c tu re  im p r o v e m e n ts  o v e r  th e  n ex t e ig h te e n  
m on th s as fin a n ced  th ro u g h  th e  n ew  b o n d  p ack a g e:

W E S T  G R A N D  S T O R M W A T E R /R O A D W A Y  P R O J E C T :
G oals: P ro v id e  sa fe  p a ssa g e  fo r  e m e r g e n c y  v e h ic le s

P ro v id e  a sa fe  e v a c u a t io n  rou te  
A d d ress  s tr ee t f lo o d in g

S cop e: U p g ra d e  th e  s to r m d r a in /se w e r  in fr a s tr u c tu r e
R a ise  th e  ro a d w a y  to  th e  100  y e a r  flo o d  lev e l 
A d ju st th e tid e  g a te s

S U M M IT  S T R E E T  S E W E R  P R O JE C T :
G oals: A d d ress  a  fa iled  se w e r  sy stem

A d d ress  s treet f lo o d in g
S cop e: R ep la ce  a n d  red esig n  th e  e x is t in g  se w e r  sy ste m

A d d  n ew  storm  d ra in  in fr a str u c tu r e  
R eb u ild  th e  ro a d w a y

R O S S  R O A D  C U L V E R T  P R O JE C T :
G oals: A d d ress  a  fa ilin g  s to r m  d ra in  sy ste m

Im p ro v e  p u b lic  a cc ess  to  th e  m arsh  
S co p e: R ep la ce  te m p o ra ry  cu lv er t

R a ise  th e ro a d w a y  to  th e  100 y e a r  flo o d  lev e l

O C E A N /S E A V IE W  S E W E R  P R O J E C T :
G oals: A d d ress  a  fa ilin g  se w e r  sy stem
S co p e: R ep la ce  an d  red esig n  th e  e x is tin g  se w e r  sy stem

T h e  fo llo w in g  L ist o f  P ro jec ts  a n d  T o w n  M a p  O v erv ie w  fu r th e r  d isp la y  th e  w o r k  
co m p le ted  a cr o ss  th e  to w n  th is  y ea r  by th e  D e p a r tm e n t o f  P u b lic  W o r k s . (M a p  
In c lu d ed )

Departm ent of Public W orks - Project List Fiscal Year 2008

1. ATLANTIC AVE -  box cut and new pavement approx. 78 sy.
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2. BALL PARK CLEAN UP - Removed approx. 300 yards of m aterial from the 
ball pa rk  and added drainage around the police dept building

3. BEACH MANAGEMENT - Installed approx. 400 new cedar posts with 
decorative rope along the beach front to protect dune grass, installed 4 new 
beach benches, perform ed select dune restoration, replanted dune grasses, 
raked and cleaned beach daily April to Septem ber totaling 479 cubic yards of 
seaweed. 5100 new seagrass plants were planted.

4. BRADBURY ST -  box cut and pavement 453 sy.
5. CA RLL A VE -  780 If of shim and overlay plus 257 If of curbing.
6. CATCH BASIN CLEANING - Vacuumed 140 catch basins
7. CHARLES AVE - box cut and new pavement with better drainage 400ft
8. CHRISTM AS TREE -  Cut, erected and trim m ed a 55 ft tree at the town square
9. D IR IG O  DRIVE SAND SALT FACILITY - Public W orks Dept, designed a new 

lay out for perm anent 6ft concrete walls for holding more m aterial for the 
w inter months and having all m aterial under cover.

10. EAST GRAND AVE -  Repaired existing pavement with cut out.
11. EX TREM E CLEAN -  Coordinated cleaning of downtown area, 3 public 

restroom s, and 75 municipal trash barrels.
12. FRANCIS ST -  shim and overlay 1,800 sy.
13. HARMON MUSEUM - Replaced approx. 80 ft of old sewer line from the 

building out to the main line.
14. HEATH STREET - Replaced approx. 200 ft of 15” storm drain  pipe along with 

two catch basin structures.
15. H ILLCREST AVE -  Removed 100 If of sidewalk and installed 223 sy of paved 

parking and curbing.
16. HOFFM AN AVE -  box cut and pavement 985 sy and approx. 800 If granite 

curb.
17. IM PERIAL ST -  box cut and pavement, 465 sy.
18. ICE STORM  CLEANUP -  Removed and chipped approximately 200 cy of 

brush  and debris.
19. LIBBY M EM ORIAL LIBRARY - Installed approx. 80 ft of new sewer line from 

the building to the main line.
20. L IT T L E  RIVER ROAD -  Repaired existing pavement with cut out
21. LEW IS AVE -  Repaired existing pavement with cut out.
22. M ILLIK EN STREET BATHROOM AREA -  Repaired existing pavement with 

cut out.
23. OUTFALLS -  Continued outfall inspections of town drainage systems.
24. PAVEM ENT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM  -  Continued to prioritize and 

coordinate paving priorities within the management plan.
25. PORTLAND AVE - Town hall drainage in the first floor hallway, added under 

drainage around the corner of the building and set one basin for drainage.
26. PORTLAND AVE -  Replaced four 18”  culverts, installed riprap, and replaced 

approx. 100 If of metal guardrail with wood.
27. PARKS & RECREATION -  Supported Parks and Cham ber of Commerce in 

annual events.
28. PARK BENCH PROGRAM  - Installed (3) park  bench, (4) beach benches, (1) 

town hall bench, and (1) bench in O rchard  Hill Terrace.
29. ROAD STRIPING - Painted all the roads and crosswalks, arrow s and stalls in 

an effort to cut cost com pared to contracting the work out
30. ROSS ROAD -  Replaced two 12” culverts with new 15” culverts on Saco end 

and box cut and paved 550 If by Patoine Place.
31. ROSED ALE STREET - Drainage problem  around the house next to the beach, 

added a concrete pad in front of garage area  to divert the w ater shed.
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32. SACO AVE - Continued with the em ergency 911 9inch w /lo g o  street signs from  
the Spur to Cascade Rd. Also grind and repave 840  If.

33. SIDEW ALK  REPAIRS -  Patched select sidew alks throughout tow n.
34. SM 1THW HEEL ROAD -  Repaired existing pavem ent w ith  cut out.
35. STREET SW EEPING CLEANING - Street sw eeper p icked up 140 yard s o f  

material, swept all town roads twice.
36. STREET TREE PROGRAM  -  Planted six  new trees on  P ortland  Avc.
37. TRANSFER STATION ACCESS R O A D  - Built a new  road  from  the top  o f  th< 

transfer station down to the pit area w ith the spoils from  th e ball park.
38. UNION AVE -  Installed 200 If o f  curbing.
39. W ESTLAND AVE -  Installed speed hum ps.
40. W ILD DUNES W AY • Repaired existing pavem ent w ith cu t out.
41. W ILDW OOD -  box cut and new pavem ent 134 sy.
42. W INONA AVE - Repaired existing pavem ent with cut out.
43. W INTERGREEN ST -  shim and overlay 3,478 sy.
44. W INTER OPERATIONS - Responded to (14) w inter storm s (81” o f  sn ow ) and 

continued to have great success with the salt brine mix on  all the prim ary roads.

T h e  tea m  at P u b lic  W o rk s is p ro u d  o f  th e  w o r k  a cc o m p lish ed  th is  p a st fisca l y e a r  
a n d  look  forw ard  to  serv in g  th e re s id en ts  o f  O O B  fo r  m a n y  y e a r s  to  co m e!

T h a n k  y o u  fo r  y o u r  co n tin u ed  su p p o rt!

S in cere ly ,

M a r y  A n n  C o n ro y , D irec to r  o f  P u b lic  W o rk s
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E.E. Cummings Boulevard Sidewalk Improvements

Old Orchard Beach. Maine

Wright-Pierce was retained by the Department of Public W orks to 

develop bidding and construction documents far the provision of side­

walks improvements along portions of EX. Cummings Boulevard

The boulevard is a high traffic area in a school zone Increased vehicular 

traffic, in conjunction with the student pedestrian traffic, warrarved 

improvements. Wright-Pierce developed a bike/pedestrian path that 

meets American Disability Act (ADA) and Manual on Unform  Traffic 

Control Devices requirements. A  landscaped buffer separates the 

pedestrian traffic from the vehicular traffic. Other safety measures 

incorporated into the design include raised crosswalks to slow  traffic and 

to delineate a dear pedestrian crossing area, and a flashing sign to warn 

vehicles when school is in session in the area.

The project was partially funded by the Maine Department of 

Transportation (MOOT) Safe Routes to School and the Federal 

Highway Administration (FHWA). Wright-Pierce worked with the Town 

and M D O T  to meet funding requipments.

Wright-Pierce participated in public meetings to present the project and 

solicit feedback from school staff and other citizens. Significant effort 
was spent incorporating public feedback into the final design

C lient

Town of Otd Orchard Beach
103 Smithwheel Road
Otd Orchard Beach. Maine 04004

C o n ta c t

M s Mary Ann Conroy 
Director of Public Works 
207-934-2250

Project at a G lan c t

B a c k g ro u n d

Deteriorating sidewalk m school 
zone with high vehicular and 
pedestrian traffic

C h a l le n g e s

• A D A  compliance

• Designed using M D O T  Specs

So lu tio n s

• Multi-use bAa/pedewnan path

• Raised crosswalks for improved 
pedestrian delineation and to 
slow traffic

• School zone flasher to dart 
traffic when school is in session

• Landscaped buffer separates 
pedestrian and vehicular traffic

Offices Throughout New fngland 

888.621.8156 | wwwwrightpierce.com

C o n ta c t  In fo  -  Jason  W e b b e r , R e cre a tio n  D ire c to r  
T o w n  o f  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  R e c r e a t io n  D e p a r t m e n t
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C o n ta c t  In fo  -  J a so n  W e b b e r , R e c r e a tio n  D ire c to r  
E -m ail: jw e b b e r (u )o o b m a in e .co n i  
P h o n e : (2 0 7 ) 9 3 4 -0 8 6 0  

l ax: ( 2 0 7 ) 9 3 4  -  5 2 6 0  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  R e c r e a t io n
The Benefits are Endless....

M is s i o n  S t a t e m e n t : T h e  O ld  O r c h a r d  B ea ch  R e c r e a tio n  D e p a r tm en t is c o m m itte d  
to  d e v e lo p in g  a n d  m a in ta in in g  p r o g r a m s  th a t e m p h a s iz e  sa fe  a n d  h ea lth y  
e n v ir o n m e n ts  fo r  a ll p a r t ic ip a n ts . W e v a lu e  g o o d  sp o r tsm a n sh ip , r e sp ect, 
r e s p o n s ib ility  a n d  te a m -w o r k  a n d  s tr iv e  to  fo s te r  o p p o r tu n it ie s  to  in c r e a se  se lf- 
e s te e m  in  o u r  c o m m u n ity 's  y o u n g  p eo p le .

W e s tr iv e  to  p r o v id e  q u a lity  p r o g r a m s  a t a ffo r d a b le  p r ic e s  fo r  a ll c o m m u n ity  
m e m b e r s . W ith  th e  c o lla b o r a t in g  e ffo r t o f  th e  R ecre a tio n  D e p a r tm e n t a n d  th e  
P u b lic  W o r k s  D e p a r tm e n t  w e  s tr iv e  to  p r o v id e  sa fe , a n d  q u a lity  fa c ilit ie s  fo r  every  
c it iz e n  o f  O ld  O r c h a r d  B ea ch .

( se  o f  R e so u r c e s :
W e h a v e  tw o  fu ll t im e  e m p lo y e e s ;  tw o  p a r t-t im e  e m p lo y e e s  in th e  recre a tio n  o ffice;  
a p p r o x im a te ly  3 0  se a so n a l e m p lo y e e s  w h o  run  se a so n a l p ro g ra m s a n d  ev en ts; an d  
a p p r o x im a te ly  7 0  c itiz en  v o lu n te e r s  a ss is t in g  in  v a r io u s  p ro g ra m .

T h e  R e c r e a tio n  D e p a r tm e n t u tiliz e d  0 .9 6 % *  o f  th e  F Y  2 0 0 8  to ta l to w n  b u d g e t  to  
o p e r a te . H ere  a r e  tw o  w a y s  to  c o n s id e r  th is  co st to  c itiz en s:

•  P er  c a p ita  co st to  c it iz e n s  in  F Y  2 0 0 8  o f  $ 2 5 .9 5
•  F o r  a h o m e  v a lu ed  at $ 1 5 0 ,0 0 0 , $ 1 8 .6 3 *  o f  th e  $ 1941  p ro p er ty  ta x  b ill in  

F Y 2 0 0 8  fu n d e d  R e c r e a tio n  ser v ic e s .
* T h is  f ig u re  n o w  in c lu d e s  e m p lo y e e  b en efits .

T h e  R e c r e a tio n  D e p a r tm en t M a jo r  D iv is io n s

R e c r e a tio n  D iv is io n : W e s tr iv e  to  p r o v id e  le isu re  a n d  e n r ic h m e n t a c t iv it ie s  th a t  w ill 
m e et o r  e x c e e d  th e  n e e d s  o f  th e  c it iz e n s  o f  O ld  O rc h a r d  B ea ch . T h e  D e p a r tm e n t  
fo c u s e s  on  o ffe r in g  a v a r ie ty  o f  p r o g r a m s  to  se r v e  v a r io u s  p o p u la tio n s , fro m  y o u th  
to  a d u lts , w ith in  th e  c o m m u n ity . W e str iv e  to  p r o v id e  a ll p r o g r a m s  in  a  f in a n c ia lly  
r e sp o n s ib le  m a n n e r . T h e  R e c r e a tio n  D e p a r tm e n t w ill c o n tin u e  to  b e  g u id ed  b y  a 
c o s t -o f-s e r v ic e  p r in c ip le  w ith  re g a rd  to  o u r  r a te s  a n d  fe e s . W e a r e  c o m m itte d  to  
c o n tin u o u s ly  im p r o v in g  a ll p r o g r a m s , w h ile  h e lp in g  to  a d d  v a lu e  a n d  im p ro v e  
q u a lity  o f  life  to  o u r  p a r tic ip a n ts . T h r o u g h  c o lla b o r a tin g  e f fo r ts  w ith  a rea  
c o m m u n it ie s , o u r  y o u th  a re  a b le  to  c o m p e te  in  v a r io u s  sp o r ts  p r o g r a m s  su c h  as  
F o o tb a ll ,  S o c c e r , C h e e r in g , a n d  B a sk e tb a ll. In  a d d it io n , w e o ffe r  y o u th  a n d  a d u lt  
e n r ic h m e n t  p r o g r a m s , tr ip s , a n d  c la s se s  th r o u g h o u t  th e  y ea r . O u r  d e p a r tm e n t  is  
lo o k in g  fo r w a r d  to  e x p a n d in g  o u r  s e r v ic e s  in  th e  c o m in g  y e a r  w ith  n ew  sp o r ts  
p r o g r a m s  fo r  te e n s  a n d  a d u lts , su m m e r  y o u th  sp o r ts  c a m p s , te en  tr ip s  an d  
p r o g r a m s , a n d  a fte r -sc h o o l e n r ic h m e n t  c la s se s . O u r  y o u th  sp o r ts  p r o g r a m  h a s  
u n d e r g o n e  m a n y  c h a n g e s  in  th e  la te r  m o n th s  o f  2 0 0 9 . A  m u ch  im p r o v e d  p ro d u c t  
fo r  th e  c o m in g  y e a r  is  on  its  w a y  w ith  th e  a d d it io n  o f  a  n e w  y o u th  sp o r ts  h a n d b o o k ,  
c o a c h e s ’ m a n u a l, a n d  a m o r e  d e fin e d  y o u th  sp o r ts  p h ilo so p h y  fo r  th e  T o w n .
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S e n io r  D iv is io n : O u r  5 0  + /-  C lu b  has o v e r  100 m e m b e r s  w h o  a r e  a b le  to  c h o o s e  fr o m  
m u ltip le  p ro g ra m s on  a w e ek ly  b a sis . O u r  p r o g r a m s  th a t a re  g e a r e d  to w a r d  a d u lts  
o v e r  th e  a ge  o f  5 0  are  a w o r k -in -p ro g r ess . W e a re  e x c ite d  fo r  th e  e x p a n s io n  w e  
e x p er ie n c ed  in  2 0 0 9 . T h e  a d d itio n  o f  a  1 4 -p a ssen g er  m in i-b u s  in  2 0 0 8  h a s  a ffo r d e d  
u s th e  o p p o r tu n ity  an d  flex ib ility  to  im p ro v e  o u r  p r o g r a m m in g  o p t io n s  a n d  th e  
a b ility  to  ca ter  o u r  a c t iv it ie s  to  th e  n eed s a n d  d e s ir e s  o f  ea c h  in d iv id u a l g r o u p . 
A lo n g  w ith  n early  100 a n n u a l p ro g ra m  o p tio n s , m e m b e r s  o f  th e  5 0  + /-  g r o u p  b e n e f it  
fro m  q u a r ter ly  n ew sle tter s , m eetin g s  to  sh a re  p r o g r a m  id e a s , a n d  a lso  fr o m  th e  u se  
o f  th e  R ecrea tio n  D e p a r tm e n t’s fitn ess  e q u ip m e n t . T h is  y e a r  w a s sp e n t b u ild in g  a 
s tr o n g  fo u n d a tio n  o f  d e d ic a te d  fo llo w ers , a n d  th e  c o m in g  y e a r  w ill  b r in g  th e  
ex p a n s io n  o f  o v er n ig h t a n d  ex ten d ed  tr a v e l o p tio n s  to  th is  a g in g  a n d  a c t iv e  

p o p u la tio n .

C o m m u n ity  E v en ts  D iv is io n : O u r  d e p a r tm en t c o o r d in a te s  a n d /o r  a s s is ts  in  se v e r a l  
sp ec ia l ev e n ts  th ro u g h o u t th e  yea r . S o m e  o f  th e  m a jo r  c o m m u n ity  e v e n ts  in c lu d e :  
S u m m e r  C o n certs  in th e  P a rk , E g g -s tr a v a g a n z a , 4 th  G r a d e  T h e m e  f r e e s ,  S e a s id e  
A rt F estiv a l, C e leb ra tio n  b y  th e  S ea , C h r is to p h e r  C a sh  M e m o r ia l R a c e , a n d  J im m y  
th e  G r e e k ’s “ F ro zen  4  M iler .”  In a d d it io n , o u r  d e p a r tm e n t h a s  b een  in s tr u m e n ta l  
in  th e  n ew ly  form ed  g ro u p , O O B 3 6 5 . W e h a v e  p a r tic ip a te d  in  th e  c o o r d in a t io n  o f  
su ch  p ro g ra m s as: T aste  o f  O O B , A u tu m n  C e le b r a tio n , W o o fsto c k , a n d  F irst N ig h t. 
W e look  fo rw a rd  to  c o n tin u in g  th ese  e ffo r ts  a n d  b u ild in g  on  th is  su c c e s s  in  th e  
co m in g  yea r  w ith  W in ter  C a rn iv a l an d  m ore.

C h ild  C are D iv is io n : W e a re  p rou d  o f  g ro w th  a n d  q u a lity  o f  o u r  G u ll  C a r e  A fte r -  
S ch o o l P rogram . C o o r d in a ted  by th e  A ss is ta n t D ire c to r , N ik k i D u p lis e a . W e s tr iv e  
to  p ro v id e  a p rogram  th a t m eets  a n d /o r  e x c e e d s  th e  S ta te  o f  M a in e  D a y  C a r e  
R eg u la tio n s. A s a R e cre a tio n  D e p a r tm en t, w e  a re  n o t o b lig a te d  t o  m e e t su c h  h ig h  
regu la tio n s; h o w ev er , w e  d o  so  in  o r d e r  to  p r o v id e  q u a lity  ca re  fo r  o u r  s tu d e n ts  a n d  
fa m ilies . O th er  ch ild  c a r e  o p p o r tu n itie s  in c lu d e : S ch o o l V a c a tio n  C a m p s , T e a c h e r  
W o rk sh o p  D a y s, E arly  R e lea se  D a y s , S u m m e r  D a y  C a m p s , G u ll C h a lle n g e , a n d  
B efo re-S ch o o l C a re . T h is  co m in g  su m m e r  w ill b r in g  a b o u t s o m e  n ew  a n d  
in n o v a tiv e  ch a n g es  th a t w e  b e liev e  w ill ev e n  b e tte r  ser v e  o u r  c o m m u n ity  a n d  
im p ro v e  th e overa ll q u a lity  o f  o u r  su m m e r  d a y  ca m p  ex p e r ie n c e .
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Harmon Museum

Annual Report 2008-2009

T h e  H a r m o n  M u se u m  w a s  o p e n  to  th e  p u b lic  
fr o m  J u n e  2 3 , 2 0 0 9  to  S e p te m b e r  5 , 2 0 0 9  
w ith  h o u r s  T u e s d a y  th r o u g h  F r id a y , 11:00  
a .m . to  4 :0 0  p .m . a n d  on  S a tu r d a y , 9 :0 0  a .m . to  n o o n . T h e  sa g g in g  e c o n o m y , a lo n g  
w ith  th e  ra in y  w e a th e r , c a u sed  a d ro p  in  o u r  to ta l v is ito r s  fro m  3 9 0  in  2 0 0 8  to  3 5 6  in  
2 0 0 9 .

T h e  H is to r ic a l S o c ie ty  r e c e iv e d  a g r a n t o f  $ 1 ,2 0 0  fr o m  th e  M a in e  S ta te  M u se u m  fo r  
th e  p r e se r v a tio n  o f  o u r  e x te n s iv e  c lo th in g  c o lle c t io n . M u se u m  m e m b e r , J u d y  H u r st, 
d o n a te d  5 7  p a s s e s  to  A q u a b o g g in  W a te r  P a r k  a n d  th e y  w ere  g iv e n  a w a y  fo r  a 
$ 1 0 .0 0  d o n a t io n , sa v in g  p e o p le  $ 1 0 .0 0  p e r  t ic k e t , a n d  r a is in g  $ 5 7 0  fo r  th e  M u seu m . 
O u r  s in c e r e  a p p r e c ia t io n  to  J u d y .

W e  h a d  18 g if ts  o f  d e e d s  th is  su m m e r , a ll in  e x c e lle n t  c o n d it io n  fo r  o u r  c o lle c t io n .  
W e p u r c h a se d  a  c o lle c t io n  o f  1 6 m m  a n d  8 m m  fa m ily  Fdm s p e r ta in in g  to  a v ia t io n  on  
th e  b e a c h , a lo n g  w ith  fa m ily  fo o ta g e  ta k en  a t  th e  B o b  H a zza r d  E s ta te  a t  G ra n d  
B e a c h . T h is  c o lle c t io n  c o n ta in s  9 0  f ilm s  a n d  w ill b e  e d ite d  th is  S p r in g .

T h e  A v ia t io n /T r a in  r o o m  w a s  p a in te d  b y  m u se u m  m e m b e r , P e te r  F la h e r ty .  
A n o th e r  u p s ta ir s  ro o m  h a s  b een  f in ish e d  th is  s u m m e r  a d d in g  m u c h  n e e d e d  sp a ce  
fo r  o u r  c o lle c t io n s . T h e  r o o f  h a s  b een  p a tch ed  a n d  h o p e fu lly  w ill b e  re p la ce d  n ex t  
S p r in g  p lu s  th e  N o r th  s id e  o f  th e  b u ild in g  h a s  b een  to u c h e d  u p  w ith  p r im e r  an d  
p a in t.

A g a in  o u r  g r e a t s ta f f  o f  v o lu n te e r s  in c lu d e: P r isc illa  G a lla n t , A r le n e  H a n so n , D ick  
H a sk e ll, J o a n  S h e r id a n , B a r b a r a  D e la g e , J a y n e  F la h e r ty , P e te r  F la h e r ty , L o is  
B r o w n , J a n e t  H a m ilto n , E d  B r e a u lt , J u d y  H u r st, G a il D o m in , E v e ly n  C o o p e r , an d  
K im  M c L a u g h lin . A  sp e c ia l th a n k s  to  J u d y  a n d  B u d  H u rst fo r  th e ir  e f fo r ts  
m a in ta in in g  o u r  f lo w e r  g a r d e n .

W e a r e  a lw a y s  se e k in g  m o r e  v o lu n te e r s . P le a se  c a ll  9 3 4 -9 3 1 9  a s  w e  a lw a y s  h a v e  
p r o je c ts  th a t  n e e d  to  b e  d o n e .

P r e s id e n t;  A r th u r  G u e r in  
V ic e  P re s .;  C h a r le s  D a v is  
T r e a su r e r ;  P r isc il la  G a lla n t  
S e c r e ta r y ; A r le n e  H a n so n

T r u ste e s;  D a n ie l E .B Ia n ey  
C h a r le s  D a v is  
D ick  H a sk e ll

R e sp e c tfu lly  su b m itte d ;  
D a n ie l E . B la n e y
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L IB B Y  L IB R A R Y  O L D  O R C H A R D  B E A C H  F R E E  P U B L IC  L IB R A R Y
S T A T IS T IC S

S o m e ex p la n a tio n  is  n eed ed  fo r  th e fo llo w in g  fig u r e s . In N o v e m b e r  o f  2 0 0 8  th e  
L ib b y  L ib rary  w a s flo o d ed  d u r in g  a n o rth ea st s to r m . F o r tu n a te ly , v ery  few  ite m s  
from  th e  lib rary  co llec tio n  w ere lost, b u t th er e  w a s so m e  lo ss  o f  e q u ip m e n t  a n d  
fu rn itu re , a s  w ell a s  sev e re  d a m a g e  to  all f lo o r in g  a n d  so m e  s ta in in g  o f  w a lls  e tc .  A s  
a  re su lt o f  th is  ev en t, th e  lib rary  w as fo rced  to  c lo s e  fo r  tw o  m o n th s  w h ile  e x te n s iv e  
rep a irs  an d  so m e ren o v a tio n s w ere  m ad e. D u r in g  th is  tim e , s ta f f  tr ie d  t o  p r o v id e  a t  
lea st m in im al serv ices , w h ich  w as d ifficu lt a t b est a n d  o ften  im p o ss ib le . T hese  
p ro b le m s are  o f  co u rse , re flected  in  a n n u a l c ir c u la t io n  a n d  o p e r a t io n a l f ig u r e s .  
C ircu la tio n  an d  som e ex p en ses  w ere red u ced  b eca u se  o f  b e in g  c lo se d ; s o m e  
ex p en d itu res  w ill b e , o r  h a v e  a lread y  b een , ro lled  o v e r  to  fisca l y e a r  2 0 0 9 /1 0 . T h e  
‘s ilv er  lin in g 1 in  th is  is th a t every o n e  h as b een  so  s u p p o r t iv e  a n d  v ery  p le a se d  w ith  
th e  im p ro v em en ts; an d  th e  p erm a n en t rep a irs  m a d e  sh o u ld  p r e v e n t su c h  an  e v e n t  
fro m  recu rr in g  u n d er  s im ila r  co n d itio n s  in  th e  fu tu re .

L ib ra ry  H o ld in g s 6 /2008 2 8 ,871
W ith d ra w n  -  A ll Item s -  Ix>st 1 ,0 9 0
A ll m a ter ia l ad d ed  by g ift or p u rch ase 1 ,2 2 3
L ib ra ry  H o ld in g s 7 /2 0 0 9 2 9 ,0 0 4

C ircu la tio n
N o n -F ictio n  M a ter ia l ~  P r in t o r  A u d io A d u lt  -  4 ,2 7 6 J u v e n ile  9 6 2
F ic tio n  M ateria l -  P r in t o r  A u d io A d u lt -  8 ,7 9 2 J u v e n ile  5 ,3 4 3
T ech n o lo g y  U se  -  P rin t o r  A u d io A d u lt &  J u v e n ile  c o m b in e d  9 ,0 4 4
M e d ia -  D V D s, C D s, &  T a p es A d u lt & J u v e n ile  c o m b in e d  5 ,7 8 4
IL L s 2 8 5
P er io d ica ls  &  N o n -ca ta lo g ed 2 3 3 8
T o ta l C ircu la tio n 3 6 ,8 2 4

M isce lla n eo u s
P ro g ra m s & A ctiv itie s 2 9 8
A v era g e  d a ily  a tten d a n ce 9 0
A c tiv e  p a tron s 3 ,4 7 5  1
R e str ic te d  p a tron s 7 8 7
In a c tiv e  p a tro n s 3 ,9 9 8
T o ta l lib rary  re str ic tio n s 8 ,2 6 0
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L IB R A R Y  F IN A N C IA L  R E P O R T  2 0 0 8 /2 0 0 9
0 8 /0 9  B U D G E T B U D G E T E D  0 8 /0 9 A C T U A L

E X P E N D E D
R E M A R K S

B O O K S $  1 9 ,0 0 0 .0 0 $ 15 ,20 5 .6 1 C L O S E D  2 M O S . 
N O  O R D E R S

P E R IO D IC A L S 2 , 1 0 0 . 0 0 1 ,614 .41 S E E  A B O V E
M E D IA  - D V D
/V H S /C D s

1 ,9 0 0 .0 0 1 ,3 7 4 .0 3 S E E  A B O V E

P R O G R A M S  &  
C L A S S E S

2 ,0 0 0 .0 0 9 3 6 .7 1

T R U S T E E  A D M IN . 1 ,5 0 0 .0 0 8 9 0 .6 0
R E P A IR S  &  
M A IN T E N A N C E /

5 ,0 0 0 .0 0 4 ,1 9 7 .5 5

F L O O D  D A M A G E 16 ,87 4 .4 1
U T IL IT IE S 1 0 ,4 2 5 .0 0 9 ,6 4 8 .6 3
O F F IC E  S U P P L IE S 7 ,0 0 0 .0 0 5 ,7 1 0 .4 9
T E C H N O L O G Y 1 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 7 ,5 6 5 .4 3
P E T T Y  C A S H 9 9 0 .0 0 6 3 0 .8 5
E X P .
P A Y R O L L 1 3 2 ,2 9 8 .0 0 1 1 8 ,8 9 9 .3 2 C L O S U R E

R E D U C E D
H O U R S

IN S U R A N C E 1 9 ,7 5 0 .0 0 1 4 ,1 4 6 .2 0
F IC A /M E D IC A R E  
W O R K E R S  C O M P .

1 1 ,5 0 0 .0 0 9 ,6 3 3 .0 1

T O T A L S 2 2 2 ,0 2 3 .0 0 2 0 7 ,3 2 7 .2 5 1 4 ,0 4 6 .3 0
R E M A IN IN G

A R C H .
C O N T R A C T

1 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 5 ,0 0 0 .0 0 9 ,0 4 6 .3 0

O U T S T A N D IN G C O M M IT M E N T 5 ,0 0 0 .0 0 4 ,0 4 6 .3 0

- 4 4 -



O ld  O rch ard  B each  S c h o o l D e p a r tm e n t  
S IJP E R IN T F -N D E N T ’S  a n n u a l  T O W N  R E P O R T  

J a c k  T u rco tte , S u p e r in te n d e n t o f  S c h o o ls

I am  d e lig h ted  to  rep ort to  th e  c it iz en s  o f  O ld  O rc h a r d  B e a c h  th e  fo llow  in 
in fo rm a tio n  re la tin g  to  th e  O ld  O rch a rd  B ea ch  S c h o o l D e p a r tm e n t . N o r m a lly ,  
re p o r ts  o f  th is  n a tu re  rev iew  in fo rm a tio n  o f  th e  p rev io u s  c a le n d a r  y e a r , h o w e v e r  
th is  rep ort w ill re flect th e  cu rren t 2 0 0 8 -2 0 0 9  sch o o l y e a r  d u e  to  c h a n g e s  in  

p erso n n el.

In  A u g u st o f  2 0 0 8 , th e  O ld  O rch a rd  B ea ch  S c h o o l D e p a r tm e n t  h ir ed  a n ew  
S u p er in ten d en t o f  S ch o o ls  a s  a rep la cem en t fo r  R ick  M a tth e w s . R ick  w a s  an  O ld  
O rch a rd  B each  H igh  S ch o o l a d m in is tr a to r  a n d  th e  S u p e r in te n d e n t fo r  a n u m b e r  of 
y ea rs . S in ce  m y ten u re  as th e n ew  S u p e r in te n d e n t h a s  b een  o n ly  7 m o n th s , fin  
co m m en ts  reflected  in  th is  rep ort w ill o n ly  e n c o m p a ss  th e  m o n th s  o f  A u g u st 20 0  
th ro u g h  F eb ru ary  2009 .

In k eep in g  w ith  th e  th em e o f  th e  re cen t p r e s id e n tia l e le c t io n , th e  y e a r  h a s  
b een  a yea r  o f  ch a n g e  fo r  th e  O ld  O rch a rd  B ea ch  S c h o o l D e p a r tm e n t . T h e  s c h o o l's  
a d m in istra tiv e  tea m  lo st th e ser v ic es  o f  S u p e r in te n d e n t - R ick  M a tth e w s ,  
C u rr icu lu m  C o o r d in a to r  - P a t H a y d en , and  recen tly , S p e c ia l E d u c a t io n  D ir e c to r  
D o n n a  F ord . T h e  lo ss  o f  th ese  th ree  e d u c a tio n a l lea d ers  h a s  in d e e d  r e su lte d  in  a  
d ifficu lt ch a llen g e fo r  th e  en tire  sch o o l c o m m u n ity . H o w ev e r , th is  y e a r ’s g r e a te s t  
ch a llen g e  h a s  cen tered  o n  th e  la ck  o f  fu n d in g  to  su p p o r t th e  a p p r o v e d  b u d g e t . A  
v ery  lean  b u d g et a p p ro v ed  b y  th e  T o w n  last sp r in g  h a s  b een  n e g a t iv e ly  im p a c te d  b y  
a fter -th e  fa c t fin a n c ia l su rp rises .

C u rren tly , h ea tin g  o il p r ic in g , w h ich  is  n ow  u n d e r  $ 1 .7 5  p e r  g a llo n , w a s  
lo ck ed  in  d u r in g  th e  fu e l cr is is  a t $ 3 .7 7 . In a d d itio n , u n d e r -b u d g e te d  b u s  fu e l a n d  
te a c h e r  ed u ca tio n  co sts  h a v e  a d d ed  a d d itio n a l f in a n c ia l h a r d s h ip s . A lo n g  w ith  
th ese , th e  S ta te  o f  M a in e ’s cu rren t s ta te  o f  e c o n o m y  re su lte d  in  a r e d u c t io n  o f  S ta te  
a id  to  sch o o ls . T h e  sch o o l d ep a r tm en t d e s ig n e d  a b u d g e t b a sed  o n  $ 1 ,0 8 8 ,6 8 4 .0 0  in  
S ta te  su p p o rt. R ecen tly , w e w ere  n o tified  th a t  O ld  O rc h a r d  B e a c h  S c h o o ls  w o u ld  
r e ce iv e  $ 5 4 ,0 0 0  less th a n  p rom ised . T h is  sh o r tfa ll in  S ta te  a id  c o u p le d  w ith  o th e r  
re v e n u e  sh o rtfa lls  h as ca u sed  a  fin a n c ia l h a r d sh ip  fo r  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  S c h o o ls .

T o  a d d r ess  th is  fin a n c ia l p ro b lem , th e  S ch o o l D e p t, h a s  fr o z e n  a ll  
e x p en d itu r es , o th er  th a n  d irec t s tu d en t p ro g ra m s. T h is  a c t io n  is  a n t ic ip a te d  to  sa v e  
a p p r o x im a te ly  $ 9 5 ,0 0 0 . H o w ev er , ev en  w ith  $ 9 5 ,0 0 0  sa v ed  b y  th e  fr e e z e  o f  
sp e n d in g , th e  cu rren t b u d g et w ill n eed  a d d itio n a l f in a n c ia l su p p o r t  in  o r d e r  to  
rem a in  in  th e  b la ck  a t th e  en d  o f  th e  sc h o o l y e a r . I a m  p le a se d  to  r e p o r t th a t  th e
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S c h o o l B o a r d  a n d  th e  T o w n  C o u n c il  a r e  w o r k in g  to g e th e r  to  a d d r e ss  th is  se r io u s  
f in a n c ia l s itu a t io n .

In  a d d it io n  to  th e  f in a n c ia l c o n c e r n s , th e  n e w  S ta te  law  d ir e c t in g  th e  n eed  to  
c o n s o lid a te  s c h o o l s y s te m s  h a s  h a d  g r e a t in f lu e n c e  o n  th e  O ld  O r c h a r d  B ea ch  
S c h o o l D e p a r tm e n t  th r o u g h o u t th is  s c h o o l y e a r . In  N o v e m b e r  o f  2 0 0 8  th e  
c o m m u n it ie s  o f  D a y to n , S a c o  a n d  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  v o te d  to  b eco m e  a to ta lly  n ew  
s in g le  s c h o o l d e p a r tm e n t , w h ic h  w ill be c a lle d  R e g io n a l S ch o o l U n it  # 2 3 . T h e  
o r g a n iz a t io n a l s tr u c tu r e  r e se m b le s  th e  c u r r e n t S c h o o l A d m in is tr a tiv e  D is tr ic ts  o r  
S A D ’s  th a t  e x is t  in  o th e r  a re a s  o f  th e  S ta te  o f  M a in e .

A  s in g le  S u p e r in te n d e n t’s o ff ic e  w ill a d m in is te r  th e  R S U  s tr u c tu r e  a n d  
d e v e lo p  o n e  s in g le  b u d g e t , w h ich  w ill b e  v o te d  o n  c o lle c tiv e ly  b y  th e  c it iz e n s  o f  all 
th e  to w n s  in  th e  R S U . C u r r e n tly  R S U  # 2 3  is  u n d e r  “ in it ia l  c o n s tr u c tio n ”  w ith  m a n y  
q u e s t io n s  r e m a in in g  u n a n sw e r e d . W e a re  d ilig e n t ly  e x p lo r in g  a n d  d e s ig n in g  th e  
n ew  sc h o o l o r g a n iz a tio n  th a t  w ill so o n  se r v e  s tu d e n ts  in  D a y to n , S a c o  a n d  O ld  
O r c h a r d  B e a c h .

T h is  is  a  m a jo r  c h a n g e  in  th e  g o v e r n in g  s tr u c tu r e  o f  th e  e x is t in g  th re e  
in d e p e n d e n t  s c h o o l sy stem s; h o w e v e r , th e  g o a l o f  r e d u c in g  e d u c a tio n a l c o s ts , a n d  a 
d e s ir e  to  in c r e a se  e d u c a tio n a l o p p o r tu n it ie s  fo r  s tu d e n ts  is  e x c it in g . I t  is  m y  b e lie f  
R S U  # 2 3  w ill c o n tin u e  to  d e v e lo p  in  th e  y e a r s  a h e a d , a n d  w ill p r o v id e  ex c e lle n t  
e d u c a tio n a l o p p o r tu n it ie s  fo r  a ll o f  o u r  s tu d e n ts . In  F e b r u a r y  2 0 0 9 , a  n ew  R S U  # 2 3  
S c h o o l B o a r d  w ill  b e  e le c te d  a n d  th e  o r g a n iz a tio n  w ill b e g in  its  e x is te n c e  o n  J u ly  1, 
2 0 0 9 .

I h a v e  h a d  m a n y  p o s it iv e  e x p e r ie n c e s  a s  th e  n ew  O ld  O rc h a r d  B ea ch  
S u p e r in te n d e n t  o f  S c h o o ls . I h a v e  b een  o v e r w h e lm e d  w ith  th e  q u a lity , d e d ic a tio n  
a n d  c o m m itm e n t  o f  th e  O ld  O r c h a r d  B ea ch  S c h o o l s ta ff . It is  m y  b e l ie f  th a t  th e  
e m p lo y e e s  o f  th e  O ld  O rc h a r d  B e a c h  S c h o o l sy s te m  a r e  o u ts ta n d in g  e m p lo y e e s  w h o  
s tr iv e  to  m e e t  th e  n e e d s  o f  s tu d e n ts  a n d  th e  sc h o o l o r g a n iz a t io n . In  sp ite  o f  th e  
f in a n c ia l h a r d s h ip s , th e  s ta f f  r e m a in s  u p b e a t  a n d  p r o fe ss io n a l. S tu d e n t  te s t  sco r es  
a re  im p r o v in g  a n n u a lly , o u r  c u r r ic u lu m  c o n t in u e s  to  a d ju s t  to  th e  2 1 s t  c e n tu r y  an d  
c la ssr o o m  p r a c t ic e s  s te a d ily  a d ju s t  to  th e  e d u c a t io n a l d a ta  th a t g u id e s  o u r  te a c h in g  
p r a c tic e s .

O u r  m iss io n  to  d e v e lo p  a n d  su sta in  e d u c a t io n a l e x p e r ie n c e  fo r  a ll o f  o u r  
s tu d e n ts  is  c o n s is te n tly  r e in fo r c e d  b y  th e  a c t io n s  o f  a ll  sc h o o l e m p lo y e e s . I t  is  th e  
c o n se n su s  o f  a ll  in  th e  O ld  O rc h a r d  B ea ch  S c h o o l D e p a r tm e n t th a t  th e  K -1 2  
s tu d e n ts  a r e  in d e e d , a  w o n d e r fu l a sse t  to  th e  O ld  O r c h a r d  B ea ch  c o m m u n ity .

I w o u ld  lik e  to  th a n k  th e  S c h o o l B o a r d  fo r  th e ir  tr u s t  in  m e  a n d  fo r  th e  
o p p o r tu n ity  to  b e  th e  O ld  O r c h a r d  B ea ch  S u p e r in te n d e n t  fo r  th is  2 0 0 8 -2 0 0 9  sch o o l  
y ea r . T h e  c h a lle n g e s  o f  m y  a s s ig n m e n t a re  m a n y  a n d  th e  r e w a r d s  o f  le a d in g  th e  O ld  
O r c h a r d  B e a c h  S c h o o l sy ste m  a r e  p le n tifu l. T h a n k  y o u  fo r  th e  o p p o r tu n ity  to  ser v e  
a s  y o u r  S u p e r in te n d e n t  o f  S c h o o ls .

R e sp e c tfu lly ,

J a c k  T u r c o tte
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E n d  o f  Y ea r  R ep ort J a m e so n  S c h o o l - 2 0 0 8 /0 9

It w a s  an  ex c it in g  y e a r  at th e  J a m e so n  S c h o o l, a n d  h u n d r e d s  o f  le a r n in g  a n d  
g r o w in g  a c t iv itie s  to o k  p la ce  o v e r  th e  sc h o o l y ea r . A s  a k in d e r g a r te n  th r o u g h  3"  
g r a d e  sch o o l, s tu d en ts  lea rn ed  th e  b a sic  A B C ’s, c o u n tin g  to  10, a n d  sp e ll in g  
b eg in n in g  w o rd s, a ll th e  w ay  to  w r it in g  a  m u ltip le  p a r a g r a p h  p a p e r , d o in g  
m u ltip lica t io n  an d  rea d in g  ch a p ter  b o o k s  fo r  le a r n in g  a n d  p le a su r e . C o m b in e d  
w ith  a ll o f  th e  fu n d a m en ta ls  o f  lea rn in g , s tu d e n ts  a lso  w e re  ta u g h t a b o u t b e in g  p a rt  
o f  a  g re a te r  co m m u n ity , th e  w orld  a ro u n d  u s , h ea lth  a n d  w e lln e ss , a n d  s o c ia l s k il ls  
(sh a r in g , b e in g  h o n est, h e lp in g  o th ers, a n d  n ot b u lly in g ) . It w a s  a v ery  p r o d u c t iv e  
y ea r , o n e  th a t h elp ed  o u r  y o u n g est c it iz e n s  g ro w  a n d  learn .

N ew  S ta f f  -  T w o  n ew  te a ch ers  w ere  a d d e d  to  th e  J a m e so n  S c h o o l th is  y e a r . A n g e la  
H a tch  w a s h ired  as a  R ea d in g  R ecovery  te a c h e r . R e a d in g  R e co v er y  is  an  in te n s iv e  
r e a d in g  p ro g ra m  d esig n ed  to  h elp  1st g ra d e  s tu d e n ts  g a in  n e e d e d  s k il ls  to  h e  a g r a d e  
lev e l rea d er . D ar len e  B o isso n n a u lt w a s  h ired  a s  a  S p e c ia l E d u c a t io n  te a c h e r  to  w o r k  
w ith  s tu d en ts  w h o  m ay n eed  so m e sp ec ia lized  in stru c tio n  in  m a th  o r  r e a d in g  to  h e lp  
th em  ga in  sk ills  to  b e  a t grad e level. B o th  te a ch ers  w e re  g r e a t  a d d it io n s  to  th e  
J a m e so n  S ch o o l, an d  th ey  rep laced  te a c h e r s  w h o  left th e  d is tr ic t  to  ta k e  te a c h in g  
jo b s  in  o th er  co m m u n itie s .

U n iv ers ity  o f  N ew  E n g la n d  P a rtn ersh ip  -  D u r in g  th e  2 0 0 8 /0 9  sc h o o l y e a r , m a n y  
p o s it iv e  co n n ectio n s  w ere  m a d e w ith  U N E . W e h o sted  27  U N E  s tu d e n t in te r n s  w h o  
w a n ted  to  g et d irect c la ssro o m  e x p er ie n c e  b y  o b se r v in g  a n d  h e lp in g . A ll o f  th e  
in tern s  w ere  stu d y in g  to  b eco m e te a ch ers . A lso , w e w e r e  a b le  to  h a v e  d if fe r e n t  
a c tiv itie s  a fter  sch o o l fo r  o u r  J a m e so n  s tu d e n ts  th a t w ere  led  b y  U N E  c o lle g e  
stu d en ts . T h ey  o ffered  a  S c ien ce  C lu b , a n d  g a m e  a c t iv it ie s  th a t  w e r e  w e ll r e c e iv e d  
by o u r  stu d en ts . In  a d d itio n , th e  U N E  fa c u lty  m a d e  a v a ila b le  d a ta  a n d  in fo r m a t io n  
fro m  th e ir  ex p er ie n c es  an d  c la sses  th a t o u r  te a c h e r s  a t J a m e s o n  c o u ld  u se  to  h e lp  
th em  b etter  m eets th e  n eed s  o f  o u r  stu d e n ts . It w as a v ery  w o r th w h ile  p a r tn e r s h ip  
th is  yea r , an d  w e w ill h o p e fu lly  c o n tin u e  w ith  it in  th e  fu tu re .

P ro fess io n a l L ea rn in g  C o m m u n itie s  (P L C ) - O u r  th ird  g r a d e  te a c h in g  te a m  d id  a lo t 
o f  research  a b o u t b est p ra ctices  th e  y e a r  b e fo r e , a n d  th is  p a st y e a r  th e y  
im p lem en ted  a P L C  m o d el fo r  te a ch in g  lite r a c y . T h e  p r e m ise  o f  P L C ’s  is  th a t  e a c h  
s tu d en t n eed s to  b e  m et a t h is /h er  lea rn in g  le v e l, ta u g h t in  a c la s s r o o m  s e t t in g , b u t 
w ith  in d iv id u a l n eed s in  m in d . T h e  P L C  te a c h e r s  m eet to g e th e r  b e fo r e  a n d  a f t e r  
sc h o o l reg u la r ly  to  ch ec k  p ro g ress , look  a t le a r n in g  g o a ls , a n d  m a k e  a d ju s tm e n ts  to  
g a in  th e  m ost fro m  ev ery  stu d en t. It w a s  a p r o d u c tiv e  m e th o d  o f  te a m  te a c h in g , a n d  
w e h o p e  to  co n tin u e  w ith  th is  m o d el n ex t yea r .

V o lu n teer s  an d  P a r e n t T ea ch er  O r g a n iz a tio n  -  O u r  J a m e so n  p a r e n ts  a n d  
v o lu n te e r s  w ere  v ery  b u sy  th is  y e a r  a t sc h o o l. W e h a d  o v e r  2 5 ,0 0 0  h o u r s  o f  
v o lu n te e r  tim e  log g ed  a t J a m e so n , a n d  w e  w e re  v ery  fo r tu n a te  to  h a v e  th a t  lev e l o f  
su p p o r t . O u r  s tu d e n ts  w ere  ab le  to  h a v e  m a n y  c la ssro o m  p r e s e n ta t io n s , f ie ld  tr ip s  
p a id  fo r  b y  o u r  P T O , a fter  sch o o l a c t iv it ie s  o ffe r e d , a n d  a s se m b lie s  h e ld  o n  m a n y  
le a r n in g  to p ic s , in  a d d itio n  to  o n e  o n  o n e  su p p o r t a n d  v o lu n te e r s  h e lp in g  in  
in d iv id u a l c la ssro o m s. W e  a p p rec ia te  a ll th a t  o u r  v o lu n te e r s  d o  to  m a k e  o u r  sc h o o l  
a b e tte r  p la ce  fo r  lea rn in g . It is grea t to  b e  su p p o r ted  a s  w e  a re  a n d  to  b e  a p a r t o f  a 
c o m m u n ity  sch o o l.
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T o w n  R ep o r t
L o r a n g e r  M id d le  Sch<H)l -  2 0 0 8 -2 0 0 9

L o r a n g e r  M id d le  S c h o o l is  o n e  o f  th r e e  sc h o o ls  in  O ld  O rc h a r d  B e a c h . It is h o m e  to  
s tu d e n ts  in  g r a d e s  4  th r o u g h  8 . W e s ta r te d  th e  y e a r  w ith  3 5 2  s tu d e n ts  a n d  en d ed  
th e  y e a r  w ith  3 4 0  s tu d e n ts . O u r  e n r o llm e n t r e p r e se n ts  a p p r o x im a te ly  38%  o f  th e  
8 8 6  s tu d e n ts  in  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h . D u e  to  a h ig h e r  e n r o llm e n t o f  4 th g r a d e r s , w e  
a d d e d  a n o th e r  te a c h e r  a t  th e  4 ,h g r a d e  lev e l. In  d o in g  so  w e w e lc o m e d  b a ck  L yn n  
G ie r ie , w h o  h a d  b een  o n  a tw o -y e a r  lea v e  o f  a b se n c e . W e  a lso  w e lc o m e d  to  o u r  s ta f f  
L in d a  H a r d in g , w h o  re p la ce d  J a c k ie  D ro w n  a s  o u r  lib r a r y /m e d ia  s p e c ia lis t ,  M a r ily n  
S e ll a s  o u r  n e w  F re n c h  te a c h e r , a n d  T ra c i E m o r y  a s  a  n ew  S p e c ia l E d u ca tio n  
T e a c h e r . D u r in g  th e  s c h o o l y e a r  A ss is ta n t  P r in c ip a l J u lie  S m y th  w a s  o u t  fo r  th re e  
m o n th s  h a v in g  h e r  se c o n d  b a b y . In  h er  a b se n c e  G e o r g e  S h a b o , o u r  w e ll k n o w n  
in s tr u m e n ta l/b a n d  te a c h e r , s e r v e d  in  th e  c a p a c ity  o f  in te r im  A ss is ta n t  P r in c ip a l. In  
A u g u st  o f  2 0 0 8 , J a c k  T u r c o tte  w a s  h ired  a s  th e  n e w  in te r im  su p e r in te n d e n t  fo r  O ld  
O r c h a r d  B e a c h . J a c k ’s e x p e r ie n c e  a n d  s tr o n g  le a d e r sh ip  q u a lit ie s  led  u s  th ro u g h  a 
v ery  d if f ic u lt  sc h o o l y e a r , d u e  to  th e  m a n y  f in a n c ia l c h a lle n g e s  w e  w e re  fa c e d  w ith . 
In  N o v e m b e r  th e  O O B  sc h o o l d is tr ic t  w e n t in to  a b u d g e t  fr eez e , w h ic h  ch a lle n g e d  
o u r  a b ility  to  su p p o r t  p r o g r a m m in g  fo r  o u r  s tu d e n ts .

In  F e b r u a r y  th e  c o m m u n ity  o f  O O B  v o te d  to  c o n so lid a te  w ith  S a c o /D a y to n , to  
b e c o m e  R e g io n a l S c h o o l U n it  # 2 3 . W ith  th is  m e r g e r  c a m e  m a n y  c h a lle n g e s  an d  
p o te n tia l b e n e fits . M u c h  o f  th e  rest o f  th e  s c h o o l y e a r  w a s  d e v o te d  to  c o n so lid a tin g  
se r v ic e s , a n d  d e s ig n in g  a  c e n tr a l o f f ic e  s ta ff in g  s tr u c tu r e  th a t  w o u ld  s u p p o r t  th is  
n ew  R S U  sc h o o l d is tr ic t .

H ig h lig h ts  o f  th e  2 0 0 8 -0 9  sc h o o l year:

❖  C o n tin u e d  d e v e lo p m e n t  a n d  s u p p o r t  o f  s tr o n g  &  e f fe c t iv e  P L C ’s 
(P r o fe s s io n a l L e a r n in g  C o m m u n it ie s ) .

❖  T h e  e n tir e  8 th g r a d e  c la s s  sp en t a fu ll w e e k  a t C a m p  K ie v e , w h er e  th ey  
w e r e  im m e r se d  in  a d v e n tu r e -b a se d  le a r n in g  e x p e r ie n c e s , te a m -b u ild in g  
a c t iv it ie s , r e sp o n s ib le  d e c is io n  m a k in g  a c t iv it ie s , e f fe c t iv e  c o m m u n ic a t io n  
s k ill-b u ild in g , d e v e lo p m e n t  o f  le a d e r sh ip  sk ills , a n d  b u lly in g  &  
h a r a ssm e n t a w a r e n e ss .

❖  7 ,h G r a d e  s tu d e n ts  sp e n t  a  d a y  a t  C a m p  K ie v e  in  th e  sp r in g , to  d o  so m e  
a d v e n tu r e -b a se d  a c t iv it ie s  o n  th e  n e w  in d o o r  c lim b in g  w a ll. T h e  p u r p o se  
o f  g iv in g  so m e  o f  o u r  7 th g r a d e r s  a c h a n c e  to  ex p e r ie n c e  th is , w a s  to  g iv e  
th e m  a  se n se  o f  w h a t  th e y  w ill e x p e r ie n c e  n e x t  fa ll a s  8 th g ra d er s .

❖  In  N o v e m b e r  w e  c e le b r a te d  “ R ed  R ib b o n  W e e k ”  w ith  s tu d e n t  a c t iv it ie s  
a n d  a  p a r a d e  th a t  in c lu d e d  th e  J a m e so n  sc h o o l a s  w ell.

❖  T h e  6 th g r a d e  p a r t ic ip a te d  in  tw o  6 th g r a d e  a w a r e n e ss  d a y s , o n e  in  th e  fa ll  
a n d  o n e  in th e  sp r in g . T h e  fa ll a w a r e n e s s  d a y  fo c u se d  on  te a m -b u ild in g  
a c t iv it ie s , w h ile  th e  sp r in g  a w a r e n e s s  d a y  w a s fo c u se d  o n  p e e r  
r e la t io n sh ip s , c o m m u n ic a t io n , a n d  to le r a n c e  &  resp ect.

❖  W e  h a d  a v ery  s u p p o r t iv e  L o r a n g e r  P T O  th is  p a st  y e a r . T h e  h ig h lig h ts  
o f  th e  y e a r  w e r e  th e  S c h o la s t ic  B o o k  F a ir , th e  P e n n y  S o c ia l, an d  
su p p o r t in g  a n u m b e r  o f  sc h o o l-b a se d  p r o g r a m s  ( i.e . C a m p  K ie v e , L M S  
B a n d , 8 th g r a d e  so c ia l) .
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❖  F o r  th e  2 nd y e a r  in  a row  th e  4 ,h &  5 ,h g ra d er s , a lo n g  w ith  th e  L M S  B a n d ,  
w ere  in v o lv ed  in  su p p o r tin g  “ W r e a th s  A c r o ss  A m e r ic a ” , a s  th e ir  c a r a v a n  
ca m e th ro u g h  O ld  O rch a rd  B ea ch .

❖  W e h ad  a v ery  su ccessfu l S T A R  D a y  in  J a n u a r y . T h e  d a y  is  o r g a n iz e d  
a ro u n d  th e  th em es  o f  S a fe ty , T o le r a n c e , A w a r e n e ss , &  R e sp e c t. S o m e  o f  
th e  a c t iv itie s  w ere  f la g s  o f  n a tio n s , H o lo ca u st H is to ry , a n t i-h a r a s s m e n t  &  
b u lly in g  w / s ta f f  from  th e  C e n te r  fo r  P re v en tio n  o f  H a te  V io le n c e , a n d  
C a m p  K iev e  fo llo w -u p .

❖  T h e  4 th g ra d e  p a r tic ip a ted  in  th e  “ F estiv a l o f  T r e e s”  c e le b r a t io n  a t th e  
O O B  T o w n  H all in  D ecem b er .

❖  T h e  5,h g ra d e  w a s aga in  in v o lv ed  in a  J u n io r  A c h ie v e m e n t c a r e e r  sh a d o w  
d a y , w h ich  in c lu d ed  p a r tic ip a tio n  o f  s tu d e n ts  in  a m o c k  to w n  c o u n c il  
m eetin g  a t th e  O O B  T o w n  H all.

❖  T h e  8 ,h g ra d e  c la ss  p a r tic ip a ted  in  a H isto ry  D a y  c o m p e t it io n  in  
F eb ru a ry . A  n u m b e r  o f  s tu d e n ts  e a r n e d  th e  r ig h t to  c o m p e te  a t th e  s ta te  
H istory  D ay  co m p e titio n  w h ere  th e y  sh a r e d  s ta te  c h a m p io n s h ip  h o n o r s .

❖  In F eb ru a ry , L M S  stu d en ts  p a r tic ip a te d  in th e  a n n u a l L M S  T a le n t  S h o w .  
T h ere  w ere  2 6  a c ts /p er fo rm a n c es  th a t  in c lu d ed  s tu d e n ts  fr o m  a ll f iv e  
g ra d e  levels.

❖  In th e  sp r in g , th e  7 lh g ra d e  tea m  h o sted  a “J A  in  a d a y ”  fo r  th e  se c o n d  
y ea r  in  a row . S tu d e n ts  w ere  en g a g e d  in  d if fe r e n t  u n its  fo c u se d  o n  
“ eco n o m ic  su c c e ss” .

❖  In th e  S p r in g , L M S  h o sted  th e  a n n u a l “ E v e n in g  o f  th e  A r ts” . S tu d e n t  art 
w ork , r e p r esen tin g  every  s tu d e n t in  th e  sch o o l w a s  d isp la y e d . T h e r e  w e re  
p erfo rm a n ces  b y  th e  L M S  In stru m en ta l a n d  C h o ra l g r o u p s .

❖  In J u n e , th e  D ra m a  C lu b , u n d e r  th e  d ir e c t io n  o f  J e s s ie  H e m p h ill ,  
p erfo rm ed  a m u sica l. T h e  g ro u p  o f  s tu d e n t th e sp ia n s  in v o lv e d  in  d r a m a ,  
rep resen ted  s tu d e n ts  in g ra d es  4 -8 . T h e  p r o d u c tio n  w a s  p e r fo r m e d  fo r  
th e  co m m u n ity  a n d  fo r  th e  s tu d en t b o d y  at L M S .

T h e  2 0 0 8 -0 9  sch o o l y e a r  w a s a very  su cce ssfu l y ea r , ev e n  w ith  th e  d iff icu lt  f in a n c ia l  
ch a llen g es  w e w ere  fa ced  w ith . A s a se c o n d  y e a r  p r in c ip a l, I w a s  v e r y  p ro u d  o f  o u r  
s tu d e n ts ’ a ca d em ic  a c h ie v e m e n t an d  th e ir  in v o lv e m e n t in  th e  m a n y  a c t iv it ie s  th a t  
w e h o sted  th ro u g h o u t th e  yea r . F o r  m y se c o n d  y e a r  in  a  row  w e  m a d e  A Y P  a t a ll 5 
g ra d e  lev e ls , as d e te rm in ed  by resu lts  on  th e  s ta te  M a in e  E d u c a t io n a l A s s e s s m e n t  
te sts . I am  p ro u d  o f  a  s ta f f  th a t is d ed ic a ted  a n d  co m m itte d  to  s u p p o r t in g  s tu d e n ts  
em o tio n a lly , so c ia lly , a n d  a ca d em ica lly . T h e  O O B  c o m m u n ity  o f  p a r e n ts  a n d  
c it iz e n s  c o n tin u e  to  su p p o rt o u r  e f fo r ts , a n d  w e a re  v e r y  a p p r e c ia t iv e  o f  th e ir  
in v o lv e m en t.
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Old Orchard Beach High School

A N N U A L  T O W N  R E P O R T  2 0 0 8 -2 0 0 9

T h e  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  H ig h  S c h o o l e n r o llm e n t b eg a n  in  S e p te m b e r  2 0 0 8  a t 292  
s tu d e n ts  a n d  e n d e d  in  J u n e  2 0 0 9  a t 2 8 5 . T h e  f ir s t  d a y  o f  sch o o l, S e p te m b e r  2 , w as  
d e v o te d  to  th e  fr e sh m a n  c la s s . T o  s ta r t  th e  d a y , s tu d e n ts  w ere  w e lc o m e d  an d  
in tr o d u c e d  to  a ll o f  th e  fa c u lty  a n d  sta ff . T h e y  th en  m e t w ith  th e ir  a d v iso r s  to  go  
o v e r  r u le s  a n d  sc h o o l p o lic ie s , w a lk  th r o u g h  th e ir  s c h e d u le s , a n d  m e t w ith  th e ir  
te a c h e r s . T h e  d a y  c o n c lu d e d  w ith  a s c a v e n g e r  h u n t  a n d  th e  d is tr ib u tio n  o f  “ C la ss  o f  
2 0 1 2 ”  t - sh ir ts . O n  S e p te m b e r  3 , a ll s tu d e n ts  w e r e  b a ck  a t th e  h ig h  sc h o o l fo r  th e ir  
f ir s t  o f f ic ia l  d a y . A n  a ssem b ly  to  w e lc o m e  s tu d e n ts  a n d  in tro d u c e  n ew  fa c u lty  an d  
s ta f f  s ta r te d  th e  d a y . S tu d e n ts  th en  m et w ith  th e ir  a d v iso r s  b e fo r e  a tte n d in g  a fu ll 
d a y  o f  c la s s e s . O u r  O p e n  H o u se  w a s  h eld  o n  T h u r sd a y , S e p te m b e r  18, a n d  w e  h a d  a 
s tr o n g  s h o w in g  o f  fr e sh m a n  a n d  so p h o m o r e  p a r e n ts . T h e  e v e n in g  w a s d e s ig n e d  to  
h a v e  p a r e n ts  o f  s tu d e n ts  fr o m  th e  sa m e  g r a d e  lev e l sp e n d  a b lo c k  o f  t im e  w ith  th e  
te a c h e r s  fr o m  ea ch  a c a d e m ic  d e p a r tm e n t. T h e  sc o p e  a n d  se q u e n c e  o f  ea ch  
c u r r ic u lu m  a r e a  w e r e  sh a r e d  w ith  p a ren ts  a lo n g  w ith  th e  sp e c if ic  e x p e c ta tio n s  fo r  
ea ch  g r a d e  le v e l. P a re n t fe e d b a c k  w a s  v e r y  p o s it iv e . T h e  H ig h  S c h o o l h e ld  its  fo u rth  
a n n u a l F r e sh m a n  C o o k o u t on  th e  la w n  in  fr o n t o f  th e  h ig h  sc h o o l o n  S e p te m b e r  11. 
W e h a d  a w o n d e r fu l tu r n o u t o f  p a r e n ts  a n d  s tu d e n ts  o n  a g lo r io u s  fa ll e v e n in g . M y  
th a n k s  g o  to  M r . T r u ll a n d  M r . W a lsh , w h o  to o k  on  th e  g r ill in g  r e sp o n s ib ilit ie s . M r. 
S te c k in o , F r e sh m a n  a d v iso r s , te a c h e r s , a n d  th e  th r e e  h ig h  sc h o o l s e c r e ta r ie s  all 
h e lp e d  o u t  to  m a k e  it an  in fo r m a l o p p o r tu n ity  fo r  p a r e n ts  a n d  te a c h e r s  to  in tr o d u c e  
th e m se lv e s  a n d  p u t a fa c e  w ith  a n a m e . It w a s  a  g o o d  e v e n in g  fo r  a ll. H o m e c o m in g  
to o k  a  d if fe r e n t  s la n t  th is  y e a r , w ith  m o r e  fo c u s  o n  sc h o o l sp ir it  a n d  th e  re c o g n it io n  
o f  o u r  su c c e s s fu l  te a m s. W ith  th e  w e e k e n d  r a in o u t , th e  F r id a y  n ig h t  fo o tb a ll g a m e  
w a s m o v e d  to  M o n d a y  n ig h t . O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  w a s  fe a tu red  o n  C h a n n e l 13 
p r e c e d in g  th e  re sc h e d u le d  M o n d a y  g a m e . S p o r ts c a s te r  D a v e  E id  a r r a n g e d  fo r  
O u tb a c k  S te a k h o u s e  to  h o s t  a  ta ilg a te  p a rty  fo r  th e  H o m e c o m in g  c e le b r a tio n  an d  
b o n fir e  p r io r  to  th e  g a m e .

O c to b e r  s ta r te d  w ith  a C o lle g e  In fo r m a tio n  n ig h t  h e ld  o n  W e d n e sd a y , O c to b e r  8 , in  
th e  h ig h  sc h o o l c a fe te r ia . M r . B o b  P ec ch ia  fr o m  th e  a d m iss io n s  o ff ic e  a t  th e  
U n iv e r s ity  o f  N e w  E n g la n d  c o v e r e d  to p ic s  in c lu d in g :  H o w  to  fin d  th e  r ig h t co lleg e , 
w h a t c o lle g e  r e p s  lo o k  fo r  in  a n  a p p lic a t io n  p a c k a g e , r e sp o n s ib ilit ie s  o f  th e  s tu d e n t,  
a n d  h o w  th e  c o lle g e  p r o c e ss  is  c o m p le te d  a t O O B H S . O n  T u e sd a y , O c to b e r  14 a ll 
so p h o m o r e s  a tte n d e d  S o p h o m o r e  A w a r e n e ss  d a y  a t C a m p  K e tc h a  in  S c a r b o r o u g h . 
S tu d e n ts  d isc u sse d  a  w id e  r a n g e  o f  to p ic s  in c lu d in g  a n ti-h a r a ssm e n t a n d  a lc o h o l an d  
d r u g  e d u c a t io n  a w a r e n e ss . T h is  p r o g r a m  h a s  b een  e x tr e m e ly  in fo r m a t iv e  an d  
b e n e fic ia l to  o u r  s tu d e n ts .

In  N o v e m b e r , 6  s tu d e n ts  a c c o m p a n ie d  b y  M s . S la c k  a tte n d e d  a  c o n fe r e n c e  at 
K e e le y ’s B a n q u e t  C e n te r  s p o n so r e d  b y  th e  M a in e  A tto r n e y  G e n e r a l’s O ff ic e  fo r  
C iv il R ig h ts  T e a m s  fr o m  th e  G r e a te r  P o r t la n d  a r e a . O u r  C iv il R ig h ts  T e a m  is 
c u r r e n tly  c o m p r is e d  o f  6  p e r m a n e n t  m e m b e r s  fr o m  g r a d e s  9 - 1 2 ,  b u t  th e  tea m  
p r o m o te s  a n  o p e n -d o o r  p o lic y  to  a n y o n e  w h o  w a n ts  to  a tte n d  a  m e e tin g . I ts  p u r p o se  
is  to  p r o v id e  s tu d e n ts  a n  o p p o r tu n ity  to  d isc u ss  th e  im p o r ta n c e  o f  r e sp e c tin g  p eo p le  
w h o  m a y  h o ld  id e a s  o r  b e lie fs  th a t  a r e  d if fe r e n t  fr o m  th e ir  o w n , a n d  m e e t in g s  are
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d e s ig n e d  to  p ro m o te  se lf-a c c e p ta n c e  a n d  th e  fr e e  flo w  o f id e a s . D is c u s s io n s  c e n te r e d  
o n  is su e s  o f  d isc r im in a tio n  in  sch o o ls  a n d  h o w  to  ta k e  a c t io n  to  a d d r e ss  it.
O u r  m a th  tea m , co a c h e d  b y  M s. C o n ley  m ay  b e  sm a ll in  n u m b e r s , b u t  is  c o m p e t it iv e  
in  n a tu re . W e o n c e  a g a in  sp o n so r ed  a m a th  te a m  th a t c o m p e te d  w ith  t w e l \e  o th e i  
h ig h  sch o o ls  in  S o u th e rn  M a in e . T h e  tea m  a tte n d e d  th e  f ir s t  tw o  m e e ts  o u t o f  a 
sc h e d u le  o f  fiv e . O u r  g o a l is  to  h a v e  m o re  o f  o u r  m a th  s tu d e n ts  ta k e  a d v a n ta g e  ol 
th is  o p p o r tu n ity . T h is  y e a r  w e h ad  10 s tu d e n ts  p a r tic ip a tin g  in  th e  R e g io n a l F in e  
A rts  P ro g r a m . O u r  s tu d e n ts  to o k  p a rt in  th e  d a n c e , th e a te r , o il p a in t in g  a n d  w r it in g  
p ro g ra m s. E a ch  y e a r  w e  h a v e  h a d  b e tw e en  10 a n d  12 s tu d e n ts  ta k e  a d v a n ta g e  ol 
th e se  o p p o r tu n itie s . S in c e  o u r  last sc h o o l b o a r d  m e e tin g , th e  h ig h  s c h o o l w a s  
o ff ic ia lly  n o tified  by th e  S ta te ’s H igh  S ch o o l A sse ssm e n t P r o g r a m  th a t  w e  m a d e  
A n n u a l Y ea r ly  P ro g r ess  in  R ea d in g  a n d  M a th e m a tic s . L a st y e a r  w e  w e r e  p la c e d  o n  
m o n ito r  in  R ea d in g . T h is  s ta tu s  is d e te rm in ed  th r o u g h  ju n io r  S A T  te s t in g  a s  w e ll a s  
a n ew  sc ien ce  a u g m en ta tio n  th at w a s p ilo ted  th is  y e a r . A lso  in  N o v e m b e r , o u r  H ig h  
S c h o o l J a z z  C h o ir , a lo n g  w ith  M rs. A n d r a d e  a n d  M r. M a n d u c a , w e re  in v ite d  to  
p er fo rm  a t th e  o p en in g  o f  th e  M P A  F a ll c o n fe r e n c e  h eld  a t  H o lid a y  In n  b y  th e  R ay  
in  P o r tla n d . T h e y  p erfo rm ed  3 p ieces  o f  m u sic , a n d  th e  s tu d e n ts  r e c e iv e d  a s ta n d in g  
o v a tio n  an d  a le tter  o f  reco g n itio n  fro m  P h y llis  D e r in g is , a s s is ta n t  d ir e c to r  o f th e  
M a in e  P r in c ip a ls’ A sso c ia tio n .

T h e  8 - m e m b er  h igh  sc h o o l S tu d e n t A ss is ta n c e  T ea m  is w o r k in g  o n  a  sy s te m  a n d  
p o lic ie s  th a t a im  to  d e fin e  a ta rg et p o p u la tio n  o f  s tu d e n ts  w h o  m a y  b e  s l ip p in g  
th ro u g h  th e  cra ck s a n d  d ev e lo p  a p lan  to  h e lp  th o se  s tu d e n ts  o v e r c o m e  c h a lle n g e s  
in ter fer in g  w ith  th e ir  sch o o l su ccess . T h e  S A T  a tte n d e d  a 2 -d a y  tr a in in g  in  P o r t la n d  
w ith  5 o th er  tea m s to  b eg in  th e  tea m  b u ild in g  p ro ce ss . M s. In e z  D u d le y , a m e m b e r  
o f  th e  M a in e  C o m p u ter  C r im es U n it p r e se n te d  a w o r k sh o p  o n  th e  H a z a r d s  o f  
en te r in g  p erso n a l d a ta  o n  w eb site s  su ch  a s  “ F a ce b o o k ”  a n d  M y S p a c e ” .

O n  D ecem b er  23 , 37  o f  o u r  sen io rs  a tte n d e d  a F in a n c ia l S e m in a r  a t  th e  C a p ta in ’s 
G a lley . S a co  B id d efo r d  S a v in g s  In s titu te  a n d  a P h o en ix  F o u n d a t io n  G r a n t  
sp o n so red  th e  sem in a r . O u r  sen io rs  sp e n t th e  d a y  c o v e r in g  to p ic s  o n  e s ta b l is h in g  
cr ed it , p la n n in g  fin a n c ia lly  fo r  c o lle g e  a n d  b e y o n d , a n d  b e in g  c o g n iz a n t  o f  
m a r k e tin g  tech n iq u es .

In  J a n u a r y , w e  h o sted  an  A lu m n i V is it in g  D a y  on  th e  8 th , in  w h ic h  11 a lu m n i fr o m  
th e  c la ss  o f  2 0 0 8  ca m e to  th e  h igh  sch o o ls  fo r  a  p izza  lu n ch  w h ile  m e e t in g  w ith  o u r  
c u r r e n t sen io rs  a n d  a d v is in g  th em  on  th e  in s a n d  o u ts  o f  co lle g e  life .
W e  h a d  3 stu d en ts  ta k e  p art in  D is tr ic t 1 h o n o r s  fe s tiv a l h e ld  a t  N o b le  H .S  in  
J a n u a r y : B en  L a m p ert -  tr o m b o n e  in  b a n d , K a te  N o w ic k i-p e r c u ss io n  in  b a n d  a n d  
L a u r e n  M u rp h y  so p ra n o  on  ch oru s.

O n  F eb ru a ry  11, o u r  m u sic ia n s  tu rn ed  th e ir  a tte n tio n  to  ja z z . T h e  j a z z  e n s e m b le  
p er fo r m e d  a t th e  d is tr ic t  ja z z  fe stiv a l, q u a lify in g  fo r  th e  s ta te  j a z z  fe s t iv a l. T h is  w a s  
a s ig n if ic a n t  s te p  fo r  a b a n d  w ith  13 fr e sh m en  on  th e  ro ster . T h e y  a ls o  to o k  p a r t  in  
th e  n o n -c o m p e tit iv e  M B D A  ja z z  fe s tiv a l on  F e b . 7  in  W estb r o o k . F e b r u a r y  2 6 , M s.  
P o isso n  to o k  h er  a c c o u n tin g  I s tu d en ts  to  th e  G lic k m a n  L ib r a ry  o n  U S M  c a m p u s  to  
p a r tic ip a te  in  th e  3rd  a n n u a l M a in e  J u n io r  A c h ie v e m e n t T ita n  C h a lle n g e  in  w h ic h  
te a m s  o f  s tu d en ts  are  c h a llen g ed  to  o u tp e r fo r m  o th e r  te a m s  in  th is  s im u la t io n  o f  
p r o fit , sa les , a n d  m a rk e t sh a re . T h e  fo llo w in g  s tu d e n ts  a tte n d e d : Z a c k  D e sc o te a u x ,  
T y le r  S m ith , D e a n  P er ro n e , M eg a n  M c L a u g h lin , C o n n er  R a g u e , a n d  M a tt  L a u z o n .
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S e n io r  L a u r e n  M u r p h y  h a s  a u d it io n e d  fo r  a n d  b een  g iv e n  o n e  o f  th e  lead  ro les  in  
B id d e fo r d  C ity  T h e a te r  p r o d u c t io n  o f  th e  lig h t  o p e r a  D e r  F le d e r m a u s . J u n io r  
E m n ia  B r o w n  w a s  a lso  a w a r d e d  a ro le . O n  M a r c h  4 , w e h o s te d  o u r  a n n u a l 
tr a n s it io n  n ig h t  fo r  a ll 9 th  g r a d e r s  a n d  th e ir  p a r e n ts . W e ll o v e r  125 p e o p le  w e re  in  
a tte n d a n c e . P a r e n ts  a n d  s tu d e n ts  h a v e  th e  o p p o r tu n ity  to  lea rn  a b o u t th e  v a r ie ty  o f  
e le c t iv e s  th a t  a re  o ffe r e d  h e r e  a t  O O B H S . T h e  M a in e  P r in c ip a l’s  A sso c ia tio n  
r e c o g n iz e d  o n e  s e n io r  fr o m  e v e r y  h ig h  sc h o o l fo r  o u ts ta n d in g  a c a d e m ic  a c h ie v e m e n t  
a n d  c it iz e n sh ip  a t  a  b a n q u e t  h eld  o n  A p r il 4 . T h is  y e a r  A sh le y  J o h n so n  w as  
r e c o g n iz e d  fo r  th is  o u ts ta n d in g  d is t in c t io n . T h e  W estern  M a in e  C o n fer en ce  
P r in c ip a ls  r e c o g n iz e d  tw o  se n io r s  fr o m  ea ch  o f  th e  17 c o n fe r e n c e  sc h o o ls  fo r  th e ir  
o u ts ta n d in g  a c h ie v e m e n ts  a t  a  C it iz e n sh ip  A w a r d s  B a n q u e t  th a t w a s h e ld  on  M a y  5 
at V e r illo ’s R e sta u r a n t in  P o r t la n d . T h is  y e a r ’s r e c ip ie n ts  fr o m  O O B  w e r e  A n n a  
S n o w  a n d  A u s tin  R o w e ll. O n  M a y  2 , th ir te en  s tu d e n ts  w ere  a d m in is te r e d  th e  A P  
U .S . H is to r y  e x a m . T h e  e v e n in g  b e fo r e , s tu d e n ts  fro m  T A  a lo n g  w ith  M s. S la c k  an d  
o u r  13 s tu d e n ts  m et fo r  a 3 -h o u r  s tu d y  g r o u p  r e v ie w  n ig h t . O n  M a y  15, th e  h igh  
sc h o o l h e ld  its  a n n u a l p r o m  a t V e r illo ’s in  P o r t la n d . W e  h a d  8 6  s tu d e n ts  a tte n d . It 
w a s an  e n jo y a b le  n ig h t fo r  a ll. O n  M a y  2 0 , th e  h ig h  sc h o o l h o s te d  its  4 th a n n u a l  
S p e c ia l O ly m p ic s  fo r  Y o r k  a n d  C u m b e r la n d  C o u n ty  S p e c ia l O ly m p ia n s . T h e re  
w e r e  136  p a r t ic ip a n ts  fro m  3 4  d if fe r e n t  sc h o o ls . M y  th a n k s  to  th e  S tu d e n t C o u n c il  
a n d  In te r a c t  C lu b  w h o  to o k  th e  lea d  in  p u tt in g  th is  e v e n t  to g e th e r . O n  J u n e  4 th , th e  
h ig h  sc h o o l h e ld  its  a n n u a l A w a r d s  N ig h t to  r e c o g n iz e  s tu d e n ts  fr o m  g r a d e s  9 -1 2  fo r  
th e ir  a c a d e m ic  a c h ie v e m e n ts  o v e r  th e  c o u r se  o f  th e  s c h o o l y e a r . T h ir ty -tw o  s tu d e n ts  
w e re  r e c o g n iz e d  fo r  e a r n in g  h ig h  o r  h ig h e s t  h o n o r s  fo r  th e  f ir s t  3  q u a r te r s  o f  th e  
sc h o o l y e a r . T h e  to p  10  s to le s  w e re  a w a r d e d  to : L a u r y n  M u r p h y , A m b er ly n  
E sp e r a n z a , A u stin  R o w e ll, T a y lo r  G r e n ie r , P a ig e  A lle n , A n n a  S n o w , E m ily  
M c P h e r so n , a n d  H e a th e r  T a tsa k . T h e  sa lu ta ir a n  w a s  A sh le y  J o h n so n  an d  
V a le d ic to r ia n  w a s  A le x a  Z a h a r e s . T h r ee  n e w  a w a r d s  w e r e  a lso  p r e se n te d  to  3  
o u ts ta n d in g  ju n io r s :  M a tth e w  B o u r g a u lt  r e c e iv e d  th e  D a r tm o u th  C o lle g e  B o o k  
A w a r d , a n d  J a m e s  M c D e r m o tt  r e ce iv ed  th e  R e n sse le a r  M e d a l A w a r d . T h e  S o c ie ty  
o f  W o m e n  E n g in e e r s  A w a r d  w a s  p r e se n te d  to  T r ic ia  E v a n g e lis ta . T h e  sc h o o l y e a r  
c o n c lu d e d  o n  S u n d a y , J u n e  7 th  a s  w e  g r a d u a te d  4 6  se n io r s . T h e  c e r e m o n y  w a s  h e ld  
a t  th e  S a lv a t io n  A r m y ’s P a v ilio n .
R e sp e c tfu lly  su b m itte d ,

R ick  D iF u sc o , P r in c ip a l
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T h e  S p ec ia l E d u ca tio n  D ep a r tm en t o f  th e  O ld  O rc h a r d  B ea ch  S c h o o ls  is r e sp o n s ib le  
fo r  p ro v id in g  an  a p p r o p r ia te  ed u ca tio n  to  a ll s tu d e n ts  w ith  d is a b i l it ie s  in 
a cc o rd a n c e  w ith  F ed era l a n d  S ta te  la w s. T h e  S ta te  o f  M a in e  d e f in e s  th e  fo llo w in g  
d isa b ility  ca teg o r ies  to  w h ich  sch o o ls  m u st b e  r e sp o n s iv e :

A u tism
O th er  H ealth  Im p a irm en t  
S p ecific  L ea rn in g  D isab ility  
S p eech  &  L a n g u a g e  Im p a irm en t  
O rth o p ed ic  Im p a irm en t  
D eaf-B lin d n ess
V isu a l In fo rm a tio n  in c lu d in g  B lin d n e ss

D e a fn e ss
E m o tio n a l D isa b ility  
T r a u m a tic  B ra in  In ju r y  
H ea r in g  Im p a ir m e n t  
M e n ta l R e ta r d a tio n  
M u ltip le  D isa b ilit ie s

T h e  sch o o l is  resp o n sib le  fo r  d ev e lo p in g  an  In d iv id u a l E d u c a t io n a l P la n  (I E P )  fo r 
ea ch  s tu d en t w ith  a d isa b ility . T h is  p la n  is  d e v e lo p e d  in  an  I E P  te a m  m e e t in g  
a tten d e d  by th e s tu d e n t's  p a ren ts , c la ssro o m  te a c h e r , sp e c ia l e d u c a t io n  te a c h e r  an d  
a sch o o l a d m in istra to r . P a ren ta l co n se n t is  r e q u ired  b e fo r e  a s tu d e n t  ca n  be 
ev a lu a ted  o r  rece iv e  ser v ic e s  th ro u g h  th e  sp ec ia l e d u c a tio n  d e p a r tm e n t .

155 stu d en ts  received  sp e c ia l ed u ca tio n  a n d  s u p p o r t iv e  s e r v ic e s  in  th e  O ld  O r c h a r d  
B ea ch  S ch oo ls. T h e  sp ec ia l ed u ca tio n  te a c h e r s  w h o  p r o v id e d  s e r v ic e s  to  o u r  
stu d en ts  are a s  fo llow s:

J a m eso n  S ch oo l 
D a r len e  B o isso n n a u lt  
M eg a n  Q u ack en b u sh  
C y n th ia  R ob b in s

L o ra n g er  M id d le  S ch o o l  
M a ry  F eig e n b a u m  
B a rb a ra  R ob erg e  
C a th y  C o n e-S a b o  
T ra cy  E m o ry  
M a rily n  E sc h e n b r e n n e r

H ig h  S c h o o l  
C a r la  B a rro n  
E m ily  S h e sk e y  
K a te  Tarbox

In a d d itio n , sp eech  a n d  la n g u a g e  th era p y  is p ro v id e d  to  e lig ib le  s tu d e n ts  in  g r a d e s  
K -1 2  by D eb o ra h  M a k su t, M a u reen  B u tle r  a n d  S a n d ra  W e lz e l. L isa  K u r tz  a n d  
M o lly  W a lra th  p ro v id e  o cc u p a tio n a l th er a p y . A m y  T r a sk a  is  o u r  p h y s ic a l th e r a p is t .  
D r. L in d a  N a a m a n , co n su ltin g  p sy c h o lo g is t  w h o  p r o v id e s  e v a lu a t io n s  a n d  
co n su lta tio n  fo r  o u r  sp e c ia l ed u ca tio n  stu d en ts .

A  to ta l o f  5 s tu d en ts  w ere  p la ced  in  sp ec ia l p r o g r a m s  o u ts id e  o f  o u r  p u b lic  s c h o o ls  in  
o r d e r  to  rece iv e  a p p r o p r ia te  sp ec ia l ed u ca tio n  p r o g r a m m in g .

T h e  O ld  O rch a rd  B ea ch  S ch o o ls  a lso  p ro v id e  T itle  I s e r v ic e s  to  s tu d e n ts  in  g r a d e s  
K -8  w h o  cou ld  b en efit fro m  rem ed ia tio n  in  re a d in g  a n d  in  m a th . T it le  I p e r s o n n e l  
p r o v id e  th ese  ser v ic es  th ro u g h  th e  d ir ec t io n  o f  c la ssro o m  te a c h e r s  to  a p p r o x im a te ly  
75  s tu d e n ts . O u r  T itle  I p erso n n e l a re  a s  fo llo w s:
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J a n ic s o n  
M a r c ia  F o o te  
A n g e la  H a tch

L o r a n g e r  M id d le  S c h o o l  
J e ss ie  H em p h ill  
P at H o w e

T h e  O ld  O r c h a r d  B e a c h  S c h o o l D e p a r tm e n t is  th e  re c ip ie n t o f  s u p p o r t iv e  fu n d s  
fr o m  th e  F e d e r a l g o v e r n m e n t u n d e r  th e  fo llo w in g :

1. L o c a l E n t it le m e n t $ 2 2 9 ,6 1 3 .0 0  
I n d iv id u a ls  W ith  D isa b ilit ie s  E d u c a tio n  A c t

2 . T it le  I $ 2 1 9 ,8 9 5 .0 0  
N o  C h ild  L eft B eh in d

T o ta l $ 4 4 9 ,5 0 8 .0 0
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O ld  O rch a rd  B e a c h /S a c o  A d u lt & C o m m u n ity  K d u ca tio n

OOB/Saco Adult & Community Education offers a variety o f  academ ic, 
vocational, and enrichment classes for residents o f  Saco, Dayton, and o ther surrounding 
communities.

OOB/Saco Adult & Community Education Program Areas
High School Completion
GED program  that includes pre-testing, instruction and testing  for high school eq u iv a len cy  an d  th rough  an 
adult high school d ip lom a program  that provides the opportun ity  for ind iv iduals to  co m p le te  the ir 
graduation  requirem ents.

Literacy & Family Literacy
T hrough classroom  instruction or tutoring, th is  program  area teaches the basic read in g  co m p reh en siv e  and 
num eracy skills necessary to  function in our literate com m unity . Specific areas o f  lite racy  p rog ram m ing  
include English as a  Second Language instruction and Fam ily L iteracy, an approach  in teg ra ting  both  early  
childhood and adult education and parenting skills.

College Transitions
M aine College T ransitions, in partnership with com m unity  co lleges and  the un iversity  sy stem , o ffe r high 
quality , cost-effective and accessib le pathw ays to  post-secondary  education  for adu lts . O ffered  th rough  
local adult education program s, C ollege Transitions inc ludes career p lanning , assessm en t, co llege 
experience, tracking and follow  up, and instruction in college preparation  coursew ork .

Business & Skills Training
Instructional program s designed to  meet the needs o f  ind iv iduals seek ing  to  gain em p loym en t o r sm all 
businesses in need o f  train ing program s for their w orkers. C om m on program m ing  areas inc lude m edical 
transcription, personal support specialist, career counseling , and  office skills.

Personal Enrichment
Program s designed to meet the lifelong learning needs o f  adu lts  and the ir com m un ities. T h e  ac tiv itie s  are 
varied in response to  the unique needs o f  each com m unity  rang ing  from  foreign language, to  w ellness and 
exercise, to a w ide-variety o f  skill and craft classes. T he courses a re  housed in public  schoo ls but all 
instructional and material costs are borne by the learners.

•  Total enrollment was 2,230.
•  Enrollment for enrichment classes was 1,122.
•  Vocational enrollment was 197.
•  Academic enrollment was 911.
•  352 enrichment courses were offered.
•  107 academic courses were offered.
•  The total number o f  registered students in enrichm ent, academ ic, and vocational 

classes was 1,574.
•  26% o f registrations were com pleted online.
•  Adult education staff completed registration and advisem ent for 1,164 students.

2 0 0 8 /2 0 0 9  A c a d e m ic  Y ea r  In fo r m a tio n a l D a ta
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OLD ORCHARD BEACH TAX DEPARTMENT

* w a n t to  r e m in d  ta x p a y e r s , o f  th e  (2 ) e x is t in g  p r o g r a m s  r e g a r d in g  ta x  re lie f.
T he H o m e s te a d  E x e m p tio n  m a y  b e  a p p lie d  fo r  th ro u g h  th e  A sse s so r ’s O ffice .
T he C ir c u it  B r e a k e r  P r o g r a m  m a y  b e a p p lied  fo r  th r o u g h  th e  S ta te  o f  M a in e , an d  
a p p lic a t io n s  a r e  a v a ila b le  h e r e  a t T o w n  H all d u r in g  c e r ta in  t im e s  o f  th e  yea r .
Y ou  m a y  c a ll 9 3 4 -5 7 1 4  E x t 231  fo r  fu r th e r  in fo r m a tio n  r e g a r d in g  th e se  p ro g ra m s.

O u r  R a p id  R e n e w a l p r o g r a m  h a s  ta k en  o ff , a n d  is  b e c o m in g  a p o p u la r  o p tio n  fo r  
r e -r e g is te r in g  v e h ic le s . Y o u  ca n  ch e c k  it o u t th r o u g h  th e  T o w n ’s w eb  p a g e . Y ou  
m a y  a lso  r e -r e g is te r  y o u r  b o a t, sn o w m o b ile , o r  A T V  o n lin e  a s  w ell.

T h a n k  y o u , P a t S a u n d e r s  , P a t  K in g , an d  C h ip  S a v a g e  fo r  a ll o f  y o u r  h a rd  w o r k  an d  
d e d ic a tio n  to  th e  jo b .

R e sp e c tfu lly  su b m itte d ,

D e b o r a h  M . M u lh e r in
T a x  C o lle c to r , M o to r  V e h ic le  A g e n t

O U T S T A N D IN G  R E A L  E S T A T E  A N D  P E R S O N A L  P R O P E R T Y  T A X E S
F O R  T A X  Y E A R  2 0 0 8 -0 9  

B A L A N C E S  A S  O F  6 /3 0 /0 9

N A M E S  A R E  A S  T H E Y  W E R E  A S S E S S E D  O N  4 /1 /0 8  
* IN D IC A T E S  P A ID  IN  F U L L  A F T E R  6 /3 0 /0 9

R E A L  E S T A T E  &  P E R S O N A L  PRCIP E R T Y
16 S E A V IE W  L L C * 3 1 5 -1 3 -9 2 3 4 8 .1 3
2 2 2  T E M P L E  A V E  R E S ID E N T IA L * 2 1 1 -9 -1 4 1265 .08
A B A D I J & M O S S E R I* 2 0 6 -3 1 -6 19.21
A C O R N  V IL L A G E  L L C 104-2-9-1 1193 .27
A C O R N  V IL L A G E  L L C 1 0 4 -2 -9 -2 1193 .27
A C O R N  V IL L A G E  L L C 104-2 -9 -3 2 4 0 0 .5 7
A C O R N  V IL L A G E  L L C 104-2-9-11 1193 .27
A C O R N  V IL L A G E  L L C 1 0 4 -2 -9 -1 2 1193 .27
A C O R N  V IL L A G E  L L C 104 -2 -9 -1 3 2 7 4 3 .4 8
A L B E R T  L IS A * T 0 8 6 0 2 8 7 .1 2
A L L E N  K E N N E T H 10 4 -1 -1 8 8 0 6 .3 6
A M U N D S O N  F  H * 4 0 3 -1 -1 7 172 .30
A R M A N D  V A C H O N  
E N T E R P R IS E S *

3 0 2 -7 -3 135.08

A T K IN S O N  L A E L * 1 0 8 -1 -6 -2 2 16.20
A V E R Y  M A R K  J & R E B E C C A * 31 1 -1 1 -1 3 2 4 1 .6 7
B A R A N O S K Y  C L A IR E  E* 2 0 5 -1 9 -2 4 -9 1 3 7 6 .1 4
B A R R  D A V ID  A  &  B A R B A R A 3 2 2 -1 0 -4 2585 .61
B A Y L E Y  E D W A R D  W  &  E R IC A 2 0 6 -2 4 -2 4 289.51
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B B I PR O PER TIES LLC* 107-2 -32 2 2 3 0 .9 5

B E A N  M A R Y  A 2 1 0 - 11-2 1669 .46

B E A U L IE U  K E V IN * 105-4-1 15.08

B E L M O N T E  E V E L Y N  H EIRS* 4 0 3 -6 -1 6 7 6 1 .0 7

B E R R Y  S T E V E N S  & M A U R E E N * 3 0 1 -3 -0 1 1 0 3 1255 .38

BIRCH  R ID G E L A N D  PA R T N E R S* 105 A - 1-500 1 5 8 4 .0 6

B L A C K  R O B ER T* T 0 8 1 0 8 7 .5 4

B L A C K W E L D E R  A D A M  P T 0 7 2 0 152 .89

B L A K E  W E N D Y  L* 3 0 8 -1 -1 3 1 9 1 6 .6 2

B L O W  D E N N IS  R &  M ICH ELLE* 2 1 1 -2 -5 8 7 5 .5 9

B O B IK  M IC H A E L  & M A R Y 3 1 4 -1 1 -3 1217 .85

B O G A R T  VICTO R &  ST A G G  ROB 3 1 2 -1 0 -1 6 3082 .51

B O G A R T  V IR G IN IA 314-11-1 3 0 6 3 .1 0

B O L D U C  D A V ID  A 2 1 0 -2 -2 8 1067 .75

B O U C H A R D  JOHN A* 2 0 6 -2 8 -1 9 1067 .75

B O U T E T  B A R B A R A  A * 105A -1-00J54 1 0 8 7 .1 6

B O U T E T  B A R B A R A  A * 1 0 5 A -2 -3 -2 2 6 8 .7 8

B O U T E T  B A R B A R A  A * 105A -1-00J53 1135 .04

B O U T E T  B A R B A R A  A * 105A -1-00J56 11 6 9 .9 8

B O U T E T  R O N A L D  A  &  
R A N C O U R T  (T R U S T E E S )*

3 1 0 -6 -1 -1 A 7 1 1 3 .3 2

B O U T E T  R O N A L D  A (T R U ST E E )* 3 1 0 -6 -1 - IB 4 3 2 8 .6 3
B O U T O T  CLAIRE* 3 1 4 -1 4 -1 2 2 4 0 .2 8
B O W M A N  S U S A N  BIG LER* 2 1 0 -2 -5 3 -1 5 1422.31
B O ZE K  JOSEPH  & K A TH LEEN * 3 1 2 -3 -8 1585 .35
B R E E N  JUDITH  A* 2 0 5 -1 6 -3 -3 B 5 6 1 .5 2
B R O W N  SC O TT  D & M IST Y 2 0 5 -9 -3 2 3 8 5 .0 4
B U G E N SK E  T H E R E SA T 1020 3 1 0 .7 6
B U O N O P A N E  D A V ID 3 1 6 -1 3 -1 3 1566 .55
B U R PE E  H A JR 3 2 3 -1 1 -1 0 1050 .93
C A H A L A N E  P A U L  G 2 1 0 -1 -2 3 14 8 1 .8 3
C A N  A CE F R A N K  T* 2 0 5 -1 9 -1 8 -8 1991 .67
C A P D E V IL L E  L A W R E N C E  J SR 3 0 8 -4 -4 1 7 3 8 .0 4
C A R M A N IA  C O T T A G E  T R U ST 3 2 3-10-11 2 2 5 6 .9 4
C A R PE N T E R  T O D D  &  
C H R IST IN A *

3 0 9 -9 -9 3 0 7 4 .7 5

C A R R A SQ U IL L O  JO SE  A * 3 1 2 -7 -2 2 5 7 6 .5 6
C L A P P  R U SSE L L  L T 1425 4 9 7 .1 0
C L IFFO R D  M A R Y 3 1 4 -7 -2 2 4 8 7 .2 7
C O A S T A L  M FG  H O U SIN G  INC* T 1 7 8 0 2 6 5 .1 2
C O L E  M A R Y  BETH 2 0 5 -1 -3 6 1862 .27
C O L E  M A R Y  BETH 2 0 5 -1 -3 8 8 2 9 .6 6
C O L E  M A R Y  BETH 2 0 5 -1 -4 0 8 7 7 .5 3
C O L L A R D  D O N A L D 104-1 -17 818 .01
C O M IN S JULIE A* 3 2 3 -1 5 -5 4 3 .0 0
C O N L O N  G E O R G E  W  & EILEEN* T 0 5 3 0 8 7 2 .3 6
C O O K  C H E R Y L  R* 3 1 5 -2 0 -6 6 3 8 .1 6
C O R C O R A N  W IL LIA M  C* 2 0 1 -1 -8 -2 B 4 8 8 1 .1 7
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1 C O R M IE R  JO A N N E  M * 3 1 5 -1 2 -5 7 4 4 .0 6
C O T E  P A U L  J* 20 6 -2 -1 1 2 8 8 4 .5 3
C O V O T T A  M A R K  & LORI T 1615 62.31
C R IC O N E S  JO N A T H A N  &
P E T E R *

3 1 3 -4 -4 2 9 2 0 .7 6

C R IC O N E S  JO N A T H A N  &
P E T E R *

3 1 3 -4 -6 3 2 9 6 .0 2

C R O C E  D O N A L D  L & 
G E R A L D IN E

404-7 -1 141.25

C R O N IN  C H R IST O P H E R 3 2 4 -1 6 -4 3 8 5 5 .0 3
C R O S B Y  R O N A L D  H JR 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 3 0 8 2 8 8 9 .7 0
C U M M IN G S  D A V ID  A* 4 0 4 -9 -5 158.07
C U R R A N  C Y N T H IA * T 0 8 8 0 2 8 6 .6 0
C U R T IS -B L A N C H A R D  A L IC IA * 3 1 5 -1 2 -9 2 9 0 0 .0 6
C U S H IN G  JO N A T H A N  B 104-2-14-1 1211.38
C Y R  H E L E N 2 1 1 -8 -1 9 1286 .44
D A L R Y M P L E  G A R Y T 1935 3 8 2 .2 4
D A N IE L S  R O B E R T  A  JR* 3 1 5 -2 0 -2 8 8 6 .5 9
D A N T O N  W IL L IA M  M * 2 0 2 -2 -3 -8 A 4 7 3 8 .8 3
D A N T O N  W IL L IA M  M * 2 0 2 -2 -3 -8 B 3 7 0 9 .9 2
D A V IS  R O B E R T  Y * 3 0 8 -3 -2 1537 .42
D A V IS  W  &  H A R T  M A U R E E N  
E T A L

2 0 3 -3 -2 2 9 6 .5 3

D E E R IN G  D A V ID  N  &  D IA N E * 3 1 1 -9 -1 2 1228.21
D E L A G E  M IC H A E L  & R O B IN 2 0 9 -9 -3 29 0 1 .3 5
D E N IS O N  K R IST IN  A * 105A -1-5 3 4 .3 3
D E R V IS  JE N N IFE R 206-36-1 3 1 1 8 .7 4
D E R V IS  JE N N IF E R  J 2 0 5 -6 -3 5 4 0 0 .0 6
D E V E N E A U  JA C Q U E L IN E * T 1 4 5 0 32.95
D E Y O U N G  D E B B IE T 2 0 1 0 4 1 6 .8 7
D O N A T E L L I M IC H A E L  A 2 1 2 -3 -4 3955 .31
D O  Y O N  V IO L A  G* 104 -2 -9 -1 7 121.02
D U B O IS  R O S S  & E R IC K A * 2 1 1 -1 -5 1458 .54
D U D E V O IR  T E R R Y  W 3 1 1 -2 -9 1151 .86
D U G U A Y  D A V ID  A  & A N N * 2 0 5 -7 -1 -3 1863 .56
D U L A C  K E N N E T H T 1025 3 3 5 .3 5
D U M O N T  S T E V E N * 2 1 0 -4 -9 1505 .12
E L E G A N T  H O SP IT A L IT IE S IN C 2 0 6 -2 6 -2 4 0 7 9 .5 3
F E R L A N D  F A M IL Y  IR R E V O C  TR 2 0 7 -2 -1 3 2 0 3 1750 .98
F E R R A N T E  S H A R O N  M T 1845 3 4 9 .5 8
FER R I P E T E R  * 1 0 4 -2 -1 0 -1 4 4 6 .8 3
F O L E Y  JO H N T 1 9 1 0 5 4 8 .8 6
F O R T E  D A N IE L  F JR* 1 0 5 A -1 -4 0 0 -G 3 2673 .61
FO R T IE R  A N D R E  R &  E L A IN E * 3 1 4 -1 4 -5 5 0 3 .6 0
FO R T IE R  P R IS C IL L A  L TR 2 0 6 -2 9 -2 8 1938.61
F R E E S E  D A V ID  P & L IN D A * 3 1 3 -4 -8 2 7 5 1 .7 2
F R E N E T T E  JE A N E T T E 10 5 -4 -1 6 2 3 0 8 .7 0
F R E N E T T E  M C  &  R O X A N N E 105-4 -23 2 5 8 4 .3 2
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F R E N E T T E  R O D N E Y  & 105-4-31 1798.21

JE A N N E T T E .

F U R T A D O  D A N A 103-3-2 2 5 0 9 .2 7

F U R T A D O  D A N A  & SH ER R IE* 3 0 8 -3 -4 1490 .89

G A G N E  D O N N A  A * 107-2-7 2 8 8 7 .1 2

G A L T  L A U R A * 103-2-3 2 8 9 8 .7 6

G A R R IG U S M A R K  P* 2 1 0 -2 -5 3 -1 8 1254 .09

G E A R Y  M IC H A E L  & JE A N N E * 2 0 6 -2 7 -6 5 9 4 4 .8 4

G E SSIN G E R  T IN A  L & SA M U E L * 2 1 1 -8 -4 1095 .93

G ILB E R T  JOSEPH F* 3 1 2 -6 -3 5 5 9 .7 5

G IL L IA N  W ILLIAM * 315-23-1 1 0 7 8 4 .4 0

G ILM O RE K AREN T 1 0 9 0 2 6 9 .3 5

G IR A R D  D E N N IS* 206-23 -1 4 8 2 5 .5 3

G IR A R D  D E N N IS & D O N N A  L* 2 0 6 -2 2 -7 2 1 .2 8

G IR A R D  JAM ES &  P A U L IN E 2 0 6 -3 -5 14 5 1 .6 9

G IR A R D  K EV IN  S SR* 3 1 2 -1 5 -6 12 6 1 .8 5

G M L  PRO PERTIES LLC 2 1 1 -2-1 2 4 5 3 .3 3

G O SSE L IN  LO RETTA T 1975 3 5 3 .4 6

G O U L E T  D O RIS M T 0 3 5 0 1 3 2 .22

G R A N D  V IC TO R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 2 0 2 5 9 0 3 .4 3

G R A N D  V IC TO R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 2 0 4 7 2 9 4 .4 8

G R A N D  V IC TO R IA N  LLC 306 -1 -0 2 2 1 1 5 6 3 8 .1 6

G R A N D  V IC T O R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 2 1 2 4 7 9 3 .1 8
G R A N D  V IC TO R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 3 0 1 5 2 2 4 .0 8
G R A N D  V IC TO R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 3 0 2 6 1 5 0 .5 8
G R A N D  V IC TO R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 3 1 2 4 9 8 3 .4 0
G R A N D  V IC TO R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 4 1 2 4 9 8 3 .4 0
G R A N D  V IC T O R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 5 0 2 6 2 5 4 .1 0
G R A N D  V IC T O R IA N  LLC 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 5 1 2 4 8 1 1 .2 9
G R A T T O N  JOSEPH JR T 1 1 9 0 4 3 4 .9 9
G R E EN LE E  S U Z A N N E  R* 2 1 0 -2 -1 7 398.11
G R IM A N IS M IC H A EL &  V E R N A 2 0 5 -6 -1 0 1 9 5 0 .2 6
G U A R IN O  PETER 2 1 0 -2 -2 4 -8 1 5 3 6 .1 8
H A IN E S A L A N T 1 2 9 0 2 6 9 .3 5
H A M L IN  R IC H A R D  & T 1 8 2 5 7 9 3 .4 2
JE A N N E T T E
H A N K IN S M ISS C L A R A  M A Y 4 0 3 -7 -3 141.25
H A R D IN G  K A T H R Y N  R* 2 0 5 -1 3 -5 4 1 7 .9 9
H A R R IM A N  B E R T R A M  & T 1895 3 5 6 .0 5
N A N C Y
H E A TH  STR EET LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -5 1842.21
H E A T H  STR EE T  LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -6 1842.21
H E A T H  STR EE T  LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -7 1842.21
H E A TH  STR EET LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -8 1842.21
H E A TH  STR EE T  LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -1 5 9 9 9 .81
H E A T H  STR EE T  LLC* 3 0 9 -6 -1 -1 6 9 6 7 .4 6
H E A T H  STR EE T  LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -1 7 9 6 7 .4 6
H E A T H  ST R E E T  LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -1 8 999 .81
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H E A T H  S T R E E T  LLC* 3 0 9 -9 -1 -2 1 1791 .74
H E A T H  S T R E E T  LLC * 3 0 9 -9 -1 -2 2 1856 .44
H E N N IN G S E N  B A R B A R A TO 155 7 8 4 .3 7
H E R T Z  IR V IN G  C* 2 0 5 -8 -2 1674 .64

1 H E R W O O D  JA M E S  A  & JO L IN E * 3 1 5 -1 4 -2 1666 .22
H IR ST  K E N N E T H  R 101-2-21 4 3 0 1 .4 6
H O LT  J O A N N E  L* T 2 0 0 0 2 6 3 .2 7
H U B E R T  L ISA 1 0 4 -2 -1 0 -1 9 1796.27
H U N T E R  M IC H E L L E 106-1-13 4 2 2 .8 4
IN K P E N  JO SE PH T 0235 3 8 1 .2 8
IS L A N D  B A Y  S E R V IC E S * 4 0 3 -1 4 -1 3 3 3 1 .9 4
J B O U T E T  IN C  & K IR B Y  E N T E R * 102-2 -1 0 3 4 5 8 .5 6
J G  C U T T E R  LLC 3 0 5 -4 -5 1502.53
JA L B E R T  T H O M A S  W  III* 3 0 6 -1 -0 2 5 0 4 6 7 9 2 .5 7
JE R O M E  M IC H A E L  &  L A U R A * 3 1 0 -6 -1 -3 2 3 1 3 4 .2 7
JE S S E M A N  M A Y L E N E  C &  
B R IA N *

106-5-21 9 7 1 .9 9

JO H N S O N  B A R B A R A T 1 5 3 0 3 0 6 .8 8
JO H N S O N  R U D O L P H  B &
T E R E S A *

3 0 1 -7 -1 0 -1 3 2 0 8 9 .3 6

JO R D A N  E D W IN  &  S T A C Y * 311-26-1 8 8 .1 9
JO R D A N  E D W IN  J 3 1 2 -1 1 -1 6 2 9 6 6 .0 5
K A C Z M A R S K I F R A N K * 2 0 6 -2 9 -6 1410 .66
K A E P P E L  L IN D A * 2 0 1 - 2-1 8 3 8 1 .4 4
K A R A L E S  C H R IS T IN E  M A R IE * 2 0 5 -1 9 -2 5 -2 1077 .45
K E E N E  JU L IE T T E  E T  A L S 3 1 2 -3 -1 3 1848.03
K E N N E D Y  G Y P S Y 3 1 4 -1 5 -9 7 1 5 .7 8
K IE R ST E A D  G A R Y T 0885 2 7 5 .8 2
K IN N E Y  C A N D IC E T 1095 5 2 5 .5 7
K O O N T Z  T E R E S A  J* 1 0 3 -1 -5 -2 0 250.71
K RE P R O P E R T IE S IN C 103-1-5 2 6 4 .8 2
K RE P R O P E R T IE S IN C 2 1 0 -1 -2 0 -4 1 7 8 3 .0 7
L A B B E  R O L A N D  R 2 0 4 -3 -1 9 2909 .11
L A C H A N C E  A R T H U R  L & 
C A R O L Y N *

2 0 6 -6 -2 1518.71

L A D A K A K O S  P A U L  &  K A R O L T 2 0 0 6 6 2 5 .2 0
L A N E  S T A N L E Y  E JR &  C A R O L * 2 0 5 -1 9 -3 1519 .36
L A N G A D A S  T H A L IA * 2 1 0 -2 -5 3 -1 2 5 4 5 .5 5
L A N G L O IS  G E R A R D * T 2085 4 4 2 .2 2
L A R S O N  R O B E R T  E* 3 0 8 -4 -5 8 5 8 .0 7
L A U B E R  JO SE PH  L 4 0 2 -1 -1 0 141.25
L E B R U N  T E R R Y  PH ILLIPS 3 1 2 -1 4 -8 1511 .59
L E S S A R D  K E V IN  R & M IC H E L E* 2 1 1 -2 -1 9 1743 .22
L E T O U R N E A U  P A U L  A  JR* 3 1 4 -1 1 -8 6 8 4 .1 0
L ID S T O N E  D O U G L A S  H * 2 0 5 -1 2 -6 1873.91
L O N G  W IL L IA M  &  D E B O R A H * 3 1 0 -6 -1 -5 2 1997 .49
L O N G T IN  JO L IN E  D * T 0935 3 1 0 .6 9
L O V E JO Y  W E S L E Y  J* T 0875 2 3 9 .5 9
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\ 4 A r n n N A i  n  RITA V TO 160 3 3 0 .1 7

M A C K IE R N A N  D A R R E L L  I 
H EIR S

3 1 1 -1 5 -1 1 2 8 3 .5 9

M A C IIN  HEIDI W 3 2 4 -1 2 -1 1 6 8 9 4 .6 3

M A C PH FF T O D D  & T R A C Y * 2 0 6 -8 -2 4 4 3 2 .1 5

M A R Q U IS REAL M & L IN D A 3 0 9 -6 -5 1 6 4 3 .5 8

M A R T IN E Z  JOHN &  
PR E SE R O N E *

107-3 -6 -5 21 0 1 .0 1

M A Y N E  T H O M A S P & D IA N E 102-2-11 1 1 7 3 .0 0

M C A N E SPIE  JOSEPH M* 3 1 5 -2 0 -1 2 1616.41

M C A U L IFFE  M IC H A EL TO 105 3 7 9 .3 4

M C C LE L L EN  PA U L * 3 1 2 -1 3 -1 1 3 7 3 8 .9 9

M C C LE L L A N  PA U L 3 1 2 -1 3 -1 3 3 5 .1 4

M C EL R O Y  Y E E  C H ING * 2 1 1 -1 0 -3 4 3 0 .5 6

M C IN E R N E Y  JOSEPH 2 1 0 -1 -2 0 -3 1 1 3 2 3 .9 6

M C ISA A C  H A R R Y  C SR 2 1 2 -3 -6 2 1 8 4 .4 7

M EA K ER  C H A R L O T TE  M 401-1-1 2 2 1 .4 8

M ILLER FR ED ER IC K  M 2 0 6 -2 4 -5 2 2 4 9 .1 7

M ILTO N  D A W N 2 1 0 -1 -7 -4 3 1 5 8 7 .9 4

M ILTO N  M A R T H A T 2045 2 7 7 .1 2

M O O RE G L EN N  A JR* 3 1 5-20 -11 3 7 1 .0 8

M O R A N  M A R Y  C 1 0 3 -1 -5 -1 4 1637.11

M O R IN  C H A D * 105-4-6 5 2 0 .3 9

M O RIN C H A D 105-4-48 3 1 1 3 .5 6

M O R LO C K  R IC H A R D  D* 2 1 0 -2 -6 -1 9 6 9 1 .2 0

M U LL E N  CH ER Y L T 1 7 3 0 2 4 7 .3 6
M U R PH Y  JOHN 10 3 -1 -2 0 3 7 2 6 .9 2
M U R R A Y  A N T H O N Y  & JULIE T 0 9 7 0 3 3 4 .0 5
N A D E A U  D A V ID  & STE PH A N IE * 3 0 4 -1 -2 -8 2 7 .7 2
N E W  SM ITH W H EEL LLC* 2 0 5 -1 8 -1 3 2 4 0 1 .2 2
N G U Y E N  JA SO N  A T 1 7 6 0 3 9 4 .8 7
N IC H O L SO N  ERIC P 107-3 -1 -F 4 3 1 4 2 .0 3
N IL SE N  G LORIA A 309-4-1 1 8 0 4 .0 4
N K A R IU K I T A M R E  L 3 1 2 -1 5 -1 6 1467.11
N U T T E R  R O D N E Y  D &  LORI* 3 0 5 -3 -9 -3 1 1 2 3 .3 9
O C E A N  PIZZA INC 210-2 -51 3 8 4 5 .9 7
PAM PHILE C A N T A V E * 2 1 0 -2 -1 8 255 .51
P A N Z A  FR A N K  S 2 0 2 -2 -3 -7 F 5 8 5 8 .1 4
P A R A D IS M A RC 3 0 9 -9 -1 9 1 7 0 6 .9 9
PA SSIN I C Y N T H IA * 2 0 6 -2 2 -3 9 0 4 .4 4
PA Y E T T E  R ICH AR D & EILEEN* 3 0 6 -5 -6 5 5 5 5 .3 4
P A Y N T E R  S A N D R A T 0 5 7 0 107 .60
PE N IA S LILY & M O SSER I J* 2 0 6 -3 1 -4 2 0 .7 0
PE R G O LA  M ICH AEL 1 0 4 -2 -1 0 -4 7 2 0 0 5 .9 0
PE R R O N E  M IC H A EL &  
A N D R E A *

105-1-9 1246.61

PIKE D O N N A * 3 2 1 -1 6 -3 2 3 7 5 .1 3
P IN E  R ID G E R EA LTY  CORP* 105 A - 1-200 8 6 .3 8
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rP IN E O  R O B E R T 4 0 3 -7 -1 4 6 2 0 .0 3
P O R T E R  L A R R Y  & C A T H Y * T 1325 4 9 7 .1 0
P R O F E N N O  K A T H L E E N  L T 1 2 3 0 4 3 8 .8 7

j Q U IN N  IR E N E  G  T R U S T E E 3 0 5 -2 -1 -6 0 4 0 9 3 .1 2
G U E  M IC H A E L  A  &  C H E R Y L * 2 0 4 -3 -6 8 6 9 .3 8
G U E  M IC H A E L  A  & C H E R Y L * 104-2 -17 5 0 3 .45

R A Y E  D A N IE L  C 210-1 -7 -1 1744 .84
R E G O U L IN S K Y  K IM B E R L Y  N * 403-4-1 1484.42

M IL L A R D  R IC H A R D  &  JO A N T 1275 5 5 6 .6 2
R E Y N O L S  B Y R O N  & M A R Y T 1185 3 0 2 .35

C H A R D  D A N IE L  R* 4 0 1 -8 -7 141.25
; R IC H A R D S O N  H E R M A N  E 3 1 1 -1 5 -6 1246.32
1 R IC H A R D S O N  M A R IL Y N * 3 2 1 -1 5 -5 1212.68

R O G E R S  C A L V IN  T * 103-1-15 2 7 9 2 .9 9
[ R O H R  E D W A R D  III T 1 0 4 0 2 1 5 .3 2

R O M A N K IW  L  T  L U B O M Y R * 4 0 3 -8 -2 141.25
R O S E N B E R G  JO H N * T 0 9 8 0 132.63
R O S SE T T I JO SE PH  A T 2 0 8 0 544 .9 8
R O U S S E A U  D E B O R A H  D T 0 0 6 0 4 3 8 .8 7
R O Y A L  R IV E R  D E F E L O P M E N T * 107-3-1 M l 2 A 15.07
R O Y S E  C A R L  J &  C H R IST IN E * 3 1 5 -1 3 -3 3 1 8 .13
R O Z A K IS  ISIT H O R O S 319-10-1 3514.71
S A L A M A C H A  G A R Y  H 105-1 -17 3 5 7 5 .5 2
S A L A M A C H A  S H A N N A  & 
D A N IE L *

10 5 -4 -4 9 4 1 7 8 .5 3

S A L A M A C H A  S H A R O N  M 105-4 -39 2 9 8 2 .8 7

S A V O Y  E U N IC E  * 3 0 8 -1 -8 3 6 1 .3 7
S C H A B H E T L  JO SE PH  A 2 0 6 -3 5 -4 4 5 4 7 .3 2
S C H A F E R  R A Y M O N D T 0 7 8 0 4 1 0 .4 0
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 20 5 -1 6 -1 -1 172.95
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 2 0 5 -1 6 -1 -2 172.95
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 2 0 5 -1 6 -1 -3 172.95
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 2 0 5 -1 6 -1 -4 172.95
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 2 0 5 -1 6 -1 -5 172.95
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 2 0 5 -1 6 -1 -6 172.95
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 2 0 5 -1 6 -1 -7 172.95
S E A G L A S S  T E R R A C E  LLC 2 0 5 -1 6 -1 -1 0 172.95
S G A L L A T A  D  &  D IN A P O L I J T 1 8 8 0 7 6 7 .9 3
S H E E H A N  W IL L IA M  J JR 2 0 6 -3 1 -2 0 2 5 9 3 .3 8
S IM M O N S  W A Y N E  &  M E R C E D E S 3 0 4 -1 -2 -2 1264 .44

S IM P S O N  A L F R E D  T 3 1 1 -1 9 -7 5 9 2 .5 0
S IN G U L A R IT Y  H O L D IN G S LLC 3 1 5 -1 9 -6 5 6 0 3 .2 2

S K IL L IN G S  P A U L A  J 2 0 5 -7 -1 -7 1863 .56
S M IT H W H E E L  R D  LLC * 2 1 0 -1 -7 -4 1 7 1 4 .4 9
S P E A R  K A Y 3 1 2 -9 -2 1989 .08
S P E N C E  A U D R E Y 3 1 1 -1 9 -4 1750 .98
S T  H IL L A IR E  A  P A U L  &  
M IC H E L L E *

2 1 2 -2-1 1780 .10
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S T  H ILLAIR E A R T H U R  E* 106-1-2 278 .41

ST  M ICH EL S U S A N  C T 0 8 9 0 300.41

ST A N IC H U K  RICK Y T R U ST E E 3 0 2 -7 -7 6 4 2 .0 3

STEELE SA R A H  H 3 1 1 -4 -5 1 0 0 4 .3 4

STELLER  R O BER T H 2 0 6 -2 4 -4 3 2 4 9 8 .9 2

ST E W A R T  RO Y FR A N C IS 3 2 1 -1 5 -4 3 4 6 0 .3 6

ST R O U M B A S PETER A JR 101- 1-20 6 9 3 .7 9

S U N C O R  LLC 105A -1-D 2 9 2 9 .1 7

SU N C O R  LLC 105A -1-E 15 9 9 .5 8

S U N C O R  LLC 105A -1-L 1140.21

S U N C O R  LLC 105A -1-M 2 0 3 2 .4 3

S U N C O R  LLC 105A -1-Q 3 3 6 6 .5 4

S U N C O R  LLC 105 A - 1 -6 0 0 -5 A 1 8 1 .36

SU N C O R  LLC 105A -1-6 0 0 -5  B 181 .36

S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 -6 A 1 8 1 .36

S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 -6 B 1 8 1 .36

S U N C O R  LLC 105 A - 1 -6 0 0 -7 A 1 8 1 .36

S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 -7 B 181 .36

S U N C O R  LLC 105 A - 1 -6 0 0 -8 A 1 8 1 .36

S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 .8 B 1 8 1 .36

S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 -9 B 8 2 7 .0 7
S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 1 0 A 1466 .95
S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 1 8 A 2 2 6 .0 0
SU N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 1 8 B 2 2 6 .0 0
S U N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 1 9 A 2 0 2 .0 6
SU N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 1 9 B 2 0 2 .0 6
SU N C O R  LLC 105 A - 1 -6 0 0 2 0 A 1 9 6 .24
SU N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 2 0 B 1 9 6 .24
SU N C O R  LLC 105 A - 1 -6 0 0 2 1 A 191 .06
SU N C O R  LLC 105 A - 1 -6002  IB 1 9 1 .06
SU N C O R  LLC 105 A - 1 -6 0 0 2 2 A 2 1 9 .5 3
SU N C O R  LLC 1 0 5 A -1 -6 0 0 2 2 B 2 1 9 .5 3
SW E N SO N  TIM O TH Y * 104-2 -9 -8 3836 .91
SZ Y PT  RICH ARD W 105-4 -13 2 5 0 4 .0 9
T E A M  D R E A M  INC 2 0 6 -2 8 -2 A 3 0 2 0 .4 0
T H E  CARIS L A N D IN G  B Y  THE  
SE A

2 0 6 -2 7 -1 0 7 4 9 8 .9 3

T H E  O CEAN TRIPP IN N * 3 1 6 -1 3 -1 5 3333 .61
T O U SIG N A N T  RO G ER A & 
M A R Y

2 0 5 -1 -2 9 4 9 6 1 .4 0

T O W N SE N D  C O N ST A N C E 2 1 1 -2-8 15 6 9 .8 2
T R E M L ET T  PATRICK* 3 0 2 -3 -9 1098 .83
T W O M E Y  D A V ID * 3 0 3 -6 -5 5 9 3 0 .6 0
U N D E R W O O D  K A R E N T 1 7 5 0 8 6 8 .4 8
V A C H O N  A R M A N D * 3 1 0 -6 -3 4 1 6 4 .9 4
V A L L IE R E  G E R A L D IN E 210-4-1 14 3 0 .7 2
V IR  A N N E T T E  L 308-3-1 633.61
V IR E  LO U IS P & N O E LL A 2 1 0 -1 1 -3 2 7 5 1 .2 5
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W A T E R S  C H E R Y L  A N N  &  
M A R T IN

2 0 5 -7 -4 2 1 0 4 .2 4

W H E E L O C K  F R E D E R IC K * 4 0 3 -5 -1 4 130.55
WHT T E M O R E  R IC H A R D T 1 6 8 5 447.91

W IG G IN  D O N A L D 10 8 -1 -6 -1 6 2 4 7 0 .4 5
WIL L IA M S  K A T H E R IN E T 1 2 0 0 500 .9 8
WIL L IA M S  K A T H Y T 0 2 6 5 4 6 9 .9 2
WIL L IA M S  R IC H A R D  T H O M A S 103-1-6 2 6 8 2 .3 3
WIL L IA M S  W IL L IA M  T * 2 1 1 -2 -1 4 3 6 0 5 .2 9
YA T E S  JO H N  G 104 -2 -9 -2 9 4 0 4 0 .0 7

ZA H A R E S  L ID A  M A E 2 0 6 -2 7 -1 3 11685.02

A D T  S E C U R IT Y  S E R V IC E S 5 7 1 7 9 3.11
A L L A IR E  R O G E R 5 7 7 7 0 135.87
A L L E N  W IL L IA M 5 0 1 4 4 37 .53
A L L  W O O D  C H A R L E N E 5 6 6 5 6 5 6 .9 4
A R S E N A U L T  J E R E M Y 5 7 0 9 9 28 .47
A V A L L O N E  D O N N A 4 1 9 8 7 .7 6

| B A P T IS T A  M A U R E E N 5 7 4 1 0 153.99
B A R D IE R  R IC H A R D 5 6 7 3 9 8 5 .4 0
B A R N A  M A R Y  JA N E 5 0 1 9 4 11.65
B E A D N E L L  D O N N A 5 0 9 2 5 5 6 .9 4

I B E C K E R  A M A N D A 5 8 685 11.65
B E G O N IS  S T E V E  &  D E B O R A H 57841 121.64
B E L E Z O S  B IL L 5 0 7 4 6 28 .47
B E R R Y  S T E V E N  &  M A U R E E N * 4121 2 0 .7 0
B IS S E T T  T H O M A S 5 6 7 4 2 8 7 .9 9

[ B L A N C H A R D  M IC H A E L * 5 8 5 9 2 27 .17
B L A N C H E T T E  L IS A 5 0 5 8 4 6 0 .8 2
B L O D G E T T  R IC H A R D 5 0 5 0 8 248 .4 5
B O IS V E R T  E L IZ A B E T H 5 8 4 2 7 4 6 8 .4 3
B O M B R E D I D O M IN IQ U E 5 1 0 0 4 14.23
B O N E F A N T  R A Y * 5 7 015 126.81
B O S A K  JO S E P H 5 0 3 8 3 78 .93
B O S S E  R O B E R T 5 8 2 4 0 7 3 .7 6
B O T C H IE  K R IS T E N 5 8 3 3 2 182.45
B O U C H A R D  C A R E N 5 7 4 1 4 143.63
B O U S Q U E T  L U A N N 58111 159.16
B O U T W E L L  D O N A L D 50281 37 .53
B O W D IS H  P A T R IC K 5 8 6 8 6 5 1 .7 6

B O W L E S  JA M E S 57771 2 5 3 .6 2

B O W L E S  V IN C E N T 5 7 7 7 2 173.40
B R A N N E L L Y  M A T T 5 0 1 1 6 9 8 .3 4

B R E N N A N  B O N N IE 5 8 7 4 6 174.69

B R O N Z O  D A N IE L * 5 0 2 6 4 5 1 .7 6

B R O W N  R O B E R T  *J 4 1 8 3 2 4 .5 9
B R O W N E  K E V IN 5 6 663 151 .40
B R U E L L E  D A V E 5 1 118 146.22
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B R U N T  T R A V IS 5 7 4 7 0 146 .22

B U R L IN S O N  M A R Y * 5 7 7 8 9 3 1 .0 6

B U T T  W IL L IA M 56701 2 6 1 .3 9

C  E  O A S IS  IN C 5 8 9 3 4 116 .46

C A IN  JO H N 5 8713 177 .28

C A M P O  D E N IS E 5 7 4 3 9 6 5 .9 9

C A N O N  F IN A N C IA L  S E R V IC E S 1287 9 .0 6

C A O E T T E  R IC K 57471 116 .46

C A P P S  S T E P H 5 8 3 3 4 15.53

C A R A C C IO L O  JA Y * 5 6735 1 9 2 .66

C A R E Y  N O R M A N 5 0005 7 1 .1 7

C E L L U C C I JA M E S * 5 6 9 7 2 9 8 .3 4

C H A R E S T  C IN D Y 50911 135.87

C H A R P E N T IE R  L IL L IA N * 5 6 5 5 2 4 6 .5 8

C H A R T IE R  P A U L 5 7 0 1 8 119.05

C H A S S E  A N N 5 6 057 7 3 .7 6

C L A R K  N A N C Y 58801 6 8 .5 8

C O C O  O R A Z IO 5 0 1 7 6 9 4 .4 6
C O F F E E  JE R E M IA H 5 8 6 8 8 6 9 .8 8
C O L A R U S S O  R IC H A R D * 5 6 803 133 .28
C O L L IN  D O N A L D * 5 6 445 144.93
C O M E R A T O  JO H N 5 0 3 5 4 40.11
C O N N E L L Y  H E L E N 5 0085 63.41
C O O L E N  S T A N L E Y * 5 0425 187 .63
C O R T E Z  JO H N 5 6023 179.87
C O V E  D A R R E N 50411 84.11
C U L L U C C I JA M E S  D 5 6 7 0 2 9 8 .3 4
C U R T IS -B L A N C H A R D * 5 7 3 4 0 19.41
C U S T O D IO  JA M E S * 5 0 0 6 6 128.11
C Z E C H O W S K I F R A N K * 5 8 4 2 9 4 8 1 .3 7
D A L Y  C H R IS T O P H E 5 7 4 7 4 2 1 7 .3 9
D A N IE L L  K E N N E T H 5 7 1 0 2 116 .46
D A N T O N  W IL L IA M * 5 8 907 6 4 .7 0
D A N T O N  W IL L IA M * 5 8 909 1 2 9 .40
D A S IL V A  M A R IO 5 7 965 9 1 .8 7
D E L O R E Y  D E N IS E 5 8 265 8 6 .7 0
D E M A U R O  P A T R IC IA 5 8397 2 2 2 .5 7
D E M IC H E L E  JO H N * 5 0415 3 6 2 .3 2
D E M IL L O  R O B IN 5 8846 63.41
D E N A R O  S A L 5 7847 2 2 2 .5 7
D E N N E H Y  T E R R E N C E * 5 7057 5 6 .9 4
D E S T R O IS M A IS O N S  G A R Y 5 7 7 7 6 9 8 .3 4
D E V A N E Y  E D W A R D 5 0 788 2 7 .1 7
D IF R A N C O  S A L V A T O R E * 50631 4 7 .8 8
D IG E R O N IM O  L A R R Y 57083 6 7 .2 9
D IN N E E N  S H A W N 5 8 338 5 3 .0 5
D M  E N T E R T A IN M E N T 5 7 7 4 6 2 8 4 6 .8 0
D O U C E T T E  M A R Y 5 6 305 169.51
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D O W  T IM O T H Y  &  D E N IS E * 5 6 0 2 6 130.69
D U B IN  M A R C IE 5 0 9 0 4 6 0 .8 2
D U B O IS  L A U R E N 5 8 7 8 4 187.63
D U D D Y  R IT A 5 0 3 7 6 78 .93
D U F R E S N E  E D W A R D * 5 7 4 1 9 76.35
D U G A N  JO H N 5 8 6 0 4 7 .7 6
D U M A S  G R E G 5 6 4 1 2 157.87
D U N T O N  R A N D Y * 5 7 913 19.41
D U P U IS  N A N C Y 5 8 733 8 6 .7 0
D U R H A M  B R E N D A 5 6 748 156.57
D Y K S T R A  J U L IE * 5 8 557 12.94

G A N  K E V IN * 5 7 093 84.11
j E N G L IS H  C IN D Y 5 8 848 65 .99

F A H E Y  R A Y M O N D 5 7 1 2 9 4 2 .7 0
1 F A L S E Y  R IC H A R D 5 6 3 8 9 107.40

F E L IC IA N O  W A L T E R 5 8 3 3 9 2 6 2 .68
F E R R IE  T O D D  SR 5 6 163 80.23
F IL IE O  A N D R E W 5 6 6 7 9 10.35
F IN N E R A N  M IC H A E L 5 0 503 82.82
■IRST C A R E  F A M IL Y  H E A L T H 1578 129.40

F IT Z P A T R IC K  D E N N IS 5 6 945 102.23
F L O O D  M A R T IN  J 5 7 7 6 2 122.93
F L O O D  P E T E R 5 7 5 8 8 124.22
F L O R E N C E  S A N D R A 5 0 7 3 2 37.53
F O N S E C A  M A N U E L 56753 33.64

W L E R J E S S E 5 8 8 5 6 116.46

•JO W L E R  J E S S E 5 8 905 129.40

R A S C O L L A  A N T H O N Y 5 6 0 6 2 34.94

,JR E Y  D O N A L D 5 6 1 6 4 50 .47

G A L V IN  E D M U N D 5 7 7 7 8 152.69

G A R D N E R  R O G E R 5 7 5 8 7 172.10

G A R L A N D  M A R K  * 5 7 4 0 2 32 .27

G A R R IT Y  S H A R O N 5 8 263 109.99

G A R R IT Y  S T E V E 5 0 327 56 .94

G A U D R E A U  C H E R Y L 5 7 848 160.46

G A U T H IE R  D A R C IE 57791 24.59

G E N T IL E  L O U IS 5 6 9 1 4 7 4 .5 4

G IO F R E D A  G A R Y 5 7 523 87 .99

G L A D D IN G  F R A N C IN E 5 6 1 0 4 139.75

G L A V IN  JO H N  JR 5 6 6 8 6 115.17

G M L  P R O P E R T IE S  L L C 5 8 5 5 4 4 5 2 .9 0

G O D IN  L U C IE N N E 5 0 433 155.28

G O D IN  P A U L 5 0 2 9 2 124.22

G O S S E L IN  R O B E R T 5 1 0 1 9 31 .06

G O U D R E A U  P A U L 5 7 247 7 .7 6

G O U L D IN G  K E IT H 5 7 4 9 2 82 .82

G R A N D Y  K E IT H 5 7 2 1 6 7 .7 6

G R A Y  R IC H A R D 5 7 0 2 6 69 .88
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G R E E N  A R C H IE  S SR 57914 2 3 .2 9

G R E E N  A R C H IE  S SR 5 8492 7 .7 6

G R E E N L A W  P E T E R 6102 9.41

G R IM A N IS  M IC H A E L * 5 8 629 3 1 .0 6

G U R R Y  JU D I 5 7 5 7 4 8 1 .5 2

H A N L E Y  PA T 56911 5 5 .6 4

H A R R IS  A R L E N E * 5 8 457 2 3 .2 9

H A R R IS  D A W N 5 8 803 4 9 .1 7

H A R R IS B U R G  H A R O L D 3112 3 8 .8 2

H A T C H  S C O T T 5 8 0 1 9 9 .2 9

H E B E R T  K E N N E T H 5 6 7 7 8 4 7 .8 8

H E R S O M  R IC H A R D 5 6 9 2 9 0 2 .2 3

H IG G IN B O T T O M  JO E 5 6 453 48 .81

H O B B S  M A R Y 5 6 3 5 0 0 3 .5 2

H O D G D O N  L IN D A 5 6 9 1 6 2 1 6 .1 0

H O D G K IN S  B IL L 5 1 0 6 8 2 9 .7 6

H O N O H A N  D A V ID * 5 6 1 7 6 8 1 .5 2

H O P K IN S  JE A N 5 0 8 4 5 2 1 0 .9 2

H U R L E Y  L Y N N E 5 0 1 3 0 4 2 .7 0

H U R L E Y  M IC H A E L 5 7 0 8 9 7 7 .6 4

IV Y  B O B  &  PA T 5 6 5 1 4 1 6 1 .75

JA N K O W S K I R A Y M O N D 5 0 2 7 7 2 0 1 .8 6

JA N O  P E R R Y 5 7 585 1 1 9 .05
JO H N S O N  H O M E R 5 0073 5 9 .5 2
JO H N S O N  JA N IE 56321 1 1 6 .46
JO N E S  E R IC * 5 7 7 8 2 141 .05
JO N E S  R O B E R T  H JR 5 8 535 15.53
JO Y  D IA N E 5 7 5 4 7 9 9 .6 4
K A N E  M IC H A E L 5 7 215 169.51
K E L L E Y  E D 5 7 5 0 0 1 4 7 .52
K E L L E Y  E D W A R D * 56401 119 .05
K E L L E Y  JO H N * 57451 41.41
K E L L E Y  JU L IE * 5 0 632 2 5 6 .21
K E L L E Y  L IN D A 5 0 8 4 6 117 .75
K E L L E Y  L IS A 5 8 2 7 2 142 .34
K E L L Y  ED 5 8698 165 .63
K E N N E D Y  M A R Y 56991 7 6 .3 5
K E U C H K A R IA N  JO E L L E 5 6 718 8 2 .8 2
K IN S E Y  BO B 5 0 175 5 6 .9 4
K L IM K O F S K Y  JO S E P H 5 7 4 2 4 1 8 8 .92
L A G R A S S A  PA U L * 5 6 637 5 5 .6 4
L A M Y  P A U L 5 6733 5 1 .7 6
L A N D R Y  E D M O N D * 5 0157 1 6 5 .14
L A N D R Y  W IL L IA M 5 7 5 4 2 112 .58
L A V  A N G IE  JA M E S 5 7 5 8 9 8 2 .8 2
L E A Z O T T  JO H N 5 7 425 135 .87
L E E  T H O M A S  JR 1454 6 4 .7 0
L E G E R  T O M 57131 3 4 .7 7
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L E IG H T O N  L IS A 5 8 2 7 6 100.93
L E M A N G E R  D A N IE L 58345 59 .52
L E M IE U X  D O N A N D 5 0234 7 2 .4 6
L E M IE U X  G L E N N 5 0 437 75 .05
L E V A S S E U R  S A N D Y 5 0 755 7 2 .4 6
L E V E S Q U E  K A R E N 5 1 0 2 9 65 .99
L E W IS  C O L L E E N 5 6 918 108.70
L IT T L E  D A N IE L 5 7 932 27 .17
L IT T L E  D A N IE L 5 7 947 15.53

: L O C H  K A R Y N 57535 161.75
1 L O C K E  H E N R Y 50345 115.17
! L O C K H A R T  B R U C E  E  SR 5 0 262 5 5 .6 4

L O P E Z  E D W IN 56927 57 .87
L O P E Z  S T E V E N 5 6 183 121.64
I .O R E T T E  M IC H E L L E * 5 0 1 3 4 58.23
L O R IN G  C A R O L * 5 6 038 55 .64

; L O U R A  T O N Y 5 6 037 78 .93
L U C E Y  T H O M A S 58691 64 .70
L U O N G O  T IM O T H Y 5 7 557 115.17
M A C D O N A L D  P A T R IC K 5 8 7 8 9 60 .82
M A C D O N A L D  W IL L IA M 5 7 0 7 0 9 5 .7 6
M A H A N E Y  S H A W N 5 6 113 120.34

! M A H O N E Y  D IA N E 5 0 7 3 4 115.17
j  M A H O N E Y  T IM O T H Y 5 6 797 46 .58

M A N S F IE L D  JA M E S 50061 128.11
M A R G A D O N N A  L E O N A R D * 5 7 607 5 6 .9 4
v lA R K O S  C H R IS T O P H E R 5 7 2 2 0 7 .7 6
C A R T E L  R IC H A R D 5 7 858 195.39

M U R A C O  F R A N 5 6 9 2 0 63.41
M A T IY A B O  K IS IN D JA 5 8 1 6 6 23 .29

! M A T T E S O N  S T U A R T 50671 2 5 3 .62
M A T T E S O N  V IC K I 5 6 8 2 9 40.11
M C C U L L O U G H  C H A R L E S 57031 8 5 .4 0

M C D E R M O T T  M IC H A E L 5 6 7 6 0 144.93

M C D O N O U G H  E D W A R D  M 5 0 739 32.35

M C IN N IS  N IC O L E 5 8 764 104.81

M C K E N N A  JO H N 5 0795 2 8 9 .86

M C K IN N O N  R O B E R T 5 8 4 0 0 107.40

M C L A U G H L IN  JO H N 56191 124.22

M C M A H O N  M IC H A E L 5 7 5 6 9 144.93

M C N A B B  L A N C E 5 6 2 4 9 7 3 .7 6

M C N E IL  JO H N 5 0528 115.17

M C S H E R R Y  P A T R IC K 5 8805 7 7 .6 4

M E L ID E O  L Y N N 5 6 7 6 2 108.70

M E R C IE R  T O M 5 6553 166.93

M E R O  G A R Y 5 8145 9 4 .4 6

M E S S IE R  C A R O L E 5 8 2 7 9 2 6 7 .8 6

M IR A  R O B E R T 5 8 3 5 0 175.98
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M O N T E IR O  A N T H O N Y 5 0 7 4 8 9 8 .3 4

M O N T O R O Y  C H A R L E S 5 6 2 7 5 183.75

M O R R IS  A N N E T T E 5 6 1 7 4 9 0 .5 8

M O R R IS O N  L IS A 6115 19.41

M O Y N IH A N  JA M E S * 58351 126.81

M U R P H Y  IR E N E * 5 6 8 8 9 1 5 3 .99

M U R P H Y  K E V IN 5 6 8 9 0 1 3 1 .99

M U R R A Y  B R IA N 5 8 8 0 8 112 .58

M U R R A Y  JA M E S 5 0785 170.81
M C H U G H  M IC H A E L 5 6 5 2 0 124 .22
N E L S O N  K A R E N 5 0825 6 0 .8 2
N E W C O M B  D A V ID 5 7 5 2 9 163 .04
N O L A N  C H E R Y L 5 6 4 6 4 115 .17
N O R T H E R N  L E A S IN G  S Y S T E M S * 5 8 5 0 9 4 8 .6 8
O C O N N E L L  L IS A * 58811 5 5 .6 4
O D O N N E L L  A U D R E Y 5 0 9 8 0 112 .58
O D O N N E L L  M A R G A R E T 5 7 1 0 6 109 .99
O M A L L E Y  JO A N N E 5 1 1 0 5 1 2 9 .40
O R O U R K E  M IC H E L L E 5 1 0 4 0 163 .04
O R T IZ  JO S E * 5 6 9 9 9 144.93
O T E N T I A L* 5 0 7 0 0 4 9 .1 7
O T E N T I T O M M Y * 5 6 0 9 0 6 4 .7 0
O U E L L E T T E  L IS E 5 7 677 12.94
P A M P H IL E  C A N T A V E * 5 8 3 0 2 7 .7 6
P A N T O N E  JO S E P H 5 6 1 9 6 4 9 .1 7
P A R T R ID G E  B R IA N * 5 8 525 3 7 .5 3
P E L L E T IE R  S H E L L E Y 57431 141.05
P E R R Y  S A N D R A 5 7 5 7 8 5 5 .6 4
P E R R Y  W IL L IA M 5 1 0 4 2 6 7 .2 9
P E T R IN  K A R E N 58791 2 5 4 .9 2
P IN E A U  JO S E P H 5 8 8 1 5 107 .40
P IO M B IN O  A N G E L O * 5 8 4 7 3 117.75
P IT R E  M A R Y 3093 2 3 .2 9
P N S  E N T E R P R IS E * 1399 116 .46
P O N D  JA M E S 5 8 4 3 6 8 1 .5 2
P O T T E R  C H A R L E S 5 8 3 5 4 2 1 9 .9 8
P O W E R S  M A R K * 5 0 333 3 2 .1 7
P R IC E  R O D N E Y 5 7 4 3 2 4 4 .0 0
P R O V E N C H E R  T O N Y 5 7 433 130 .69
P R U D E N T IA L  P R IM E  P R O P E R T Y 1064 9 0 .5 8
P U O P O L O  A L 5 0 173 4 1 9 .2 6
P U T N A M  S T E V E * 5 8 2 8 0 2 7 6 .9 2
Q U IN N  T IM O T H Y * 57741 130 .69
R E B O V IC H  A N D R E A 50971 7 8 .9 3
R E D M O N D  B E T S Y 5 7 1 1 3 2 8 .4 7
R IC H A R D S O N  H A R R Y * 5 0 1 2 8 10.66
R IC H M O N D  H A R V E Y 5 0 6 0 6 8 9 .2 9
R IC K E R  JA S O N 5 8 4 7 6 134.58
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R O G E R S  D O T T IE 5 8 1 3 2 6.47
R O N C A  J O S E P H 5 8 477 121.64
R O R A B A U G H  B IL L  JR 5 6 043 111.28
S A N T IA G O  JO S E L Y N E 58281 65.99
S C A L E S  JA Y N E 5 7 7 8 7 71 .17
S C A L L I C A R O L E *

}--------------------------------------- ------------------------- 5 0197 97.05
S C A R M E A S  A U D R E Y 5 0 3 4 2 81 .52

j  S C O T T  B A R B A R A 5 8355 4 2 .7 0
S E A V E R  D A N  &  K IM 5 7 6 1 0 155.28
S E L IN G E R  L IN D A 5 6 2 9 2 106.11
S H A W  F R A N K  &  L IS A 5 7 8 1 4 2 2 3 .86
S H E A  M IC H A E L 5 6 0 8 6 2 2 .0 0

IL V A  A N G E L O  &  C IN D Y 5 7518 186.34
SE L V A R  S T E P H E N 5 6 335 103.52
S IM M O N S  W A Y N E * 5 7 6 8 2 12.94
S 1N O T T E  JIM 5 1 1 5 6 135.87
S K A N E  JE F F E R Y 5 7 5 9 0 120.34

| S K R O C K I R IC H A R D 5 1 0 7 6 11.38
S M IT H  C A R O L 5 0 0 1 5 143.63

M IT H  M E R ID E T H * 5 7 8 1 7 207 .04
iM IT H  R O B E R T 5 6 0 7 6 72 .46
N O W  B R A D L E Y 5 6 897 113.87
P E N C E  A U D R E Y 5 8 5 8 6 18.12

I S P IN A L E  JO E 57611 56.94
E E L E  E R Y N 5 8 1 8 8 280 .80

S T R U N K  JO H N 5 7 125 170.81
/A N F L O W E R  L L C * 5 8 1 8 9 323 .5 0

: S W IN D E L L  L O U * 56571 63.41
• A M O N T O Z Z I JA N IC E * 5 0 0 5 9 98 .34

T R A S K  T H O M A S  D 5 0 0 5 6 34 .94
T R E M B L A Y  JO H N * 57521 56.94
U M P H R E Y  G R E G 5 8 8 1 6 37.53
V A C C A  W IL L IA M 5 6 2 1 4 72 .46
V 'A C H O N  N O R M A N 5 8 7 5 9 256.21

/ A R IB E L  C H R IS T IN E 5 7 0 8 2 131.99
V E S E Y  A N N E  M A R IE 5 7 0 6 6 135.87

V IE G A S  S U Z A N N E 5 1 1 1 0 76 .35

V IL L E M A IR E  S C O T T 5 6 538 168.22

V O L G E R  J U L IA  B 5 7 6 1 9 15.53

W A L L E S  R O B IN  L 5 6 7 3 0 8 5 .4 0

W A L S H  R IC H A R D 5 6 3 4 2 108.70

W A R D  M A R K 5 0 215 185.04

W A T S O N  L A W R E N C E 3 0 0 4 31 .06

W E A V E R  D A N * 5 7 4 7 2 194.10

W E A V E R  D O N A L D  L  S R 5 0 5 6 9 50.47

W E N E R O W IC Z  B E T T Y 5 6 343 82 .82

W H IT E  J A M E S 5 6 0 5 2 6 4 .7 0

W IL D W O O D  F O U R  S E A S O N 5 8215 38 .82
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W IL L IA M S  C H A R L O T T E 5 5 2 2 3 6 4 .7 0
W IR Z B IC K I C E C E L IA 58761 1 5 9 .16
W O M A R K  D O N A L D 5 0 5 0 6 3 1 .0 6
W R IG H T  B E N 5 7 868 126.81
Y A N D L E  R O B E R T 57581 6 0 .8 2
Z E N A R O  L E O N A R D 5 0778 3 2 .3 5
Z IE H L E R  W A L L Y 5 7 8 1 8 2 .5 9
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As we begin this New 'i ear, I want to thank you for the opportunity to offer warm greetings 
to the people of Old Orchard Beach. We continue to face many historic challenges together as a 
nation, as a state, and as individual towns and cities. At this time when we consider where we have 
been, and look ahead to the year to come, I appreciate this opportunity to share with you my thoughts 
on some of my goals and priorities for 2010.

Unquestionably, our economy remains tin: foremost challenge facing us today. We are 
confronted by an economic crisis that has already lasted for more than two years. Indeed, the national 
unemployment rate has doubled to 10 percent since the onset of the recession in December 2007, 
while 7.2 million Americans have lost their jobs. Furthermore, Maine’s unemployment rate has risen 
to 8 percent from 6.2 percent a year ago, while 56,200 of our fellow citizens are jobless. There is still 
much to be done, with some Maine counties still experiencing a rate over 10 percent.

Congress must embrace bipartisan initiatives that will provide effective solutions to address 
the critical issue of job creation, and promptly direct essential resources to those people and 
businesses facing unprecedented challenges and an uncertain future. I strongly support the extension 
of unemployment and nutrition assistance, in addition to pro-grow-th policies such as those to promote 
job-creating small business investment. At the same time, given the federal deficit for FY2009 was a 
staggering $ 1.4 trillion, we must do more to pair the resources targeted to job creation with reductions 
in oilier areas. We have an obligation to ensure that each and ever)' dollar we spend either creates jobs 
at a greater rate or protects displaced individuals at a lower cost than competing policies on the table. 
Moreover, to the degree that either lax or spending proposals Congress or the Administration seek to 
enact are more beneficial than proceeding to obligate funds still available in the American Recovery 
and Reinvestment Act, we should assess the possibility of redirecting those resources.

Here in Maine, I am working to help expand high-speed broadband access in northern, 
western, and Down East Maine, which could serve as a boon to businesses across the state. The plan, 
known as the “Three Ring Binder” project, which I supported, would build a l,100-mile network 
stretching from the Saint John Valley to the coast and across to western Maine. The network would 
pass through 100 communities and serve 600 institutions, including the University of Maine, thanks to 
$25.4 million in federal aid. This funding will foster entrepreneurial innovation, education, and job 
growth throughout the state.

As Ranking Member of the Senate Committee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship, I am 
working to swiftly enact legislation to increase small business loan limits to as high as $5.5 million 
and extend through 2010 the fee eliminations and increased guarantee on those loans, measures that 
will otherwise expire under the Recovery Act. By extending the authorization to temporarily provide 
higher loan guarantees and eliminate fees for borrowers, I am continuing my effort to build upon what 
has worked well in the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. Given the timely necessity of 
getting 15.3 million unemployed Americans back to work, it is critical that we expeditiously pass this 
bipartisan bill to help our nation's small businesses spur a sustained and job-tilled recovery.
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Town of Old Orchard Beach
1 Portland Avenue
Old Orchard Beach, ME 04064

Dear Citizens of Old Orchard Beach:

In 2009,1 began my third term in the United Slates Senate. 1 remain deeply honored by the trust the people of 
Maine have placed in me, and I appreciate this opportunity to report on some highlights of my recent work in 
the U.S. Senate.

A significant accomplishment came in December when the President signed transportation legislation that 
includes a provision I authored to create a one-year pilot project to allow trucks weighing up to 100,000 
pounds to use federal highways in Maine. This is moving heavy trucks off Maine's secondary rouds and out 
of our downtowns and onto our modem, multi-lane, controlled access highways for one year, during which 
time a study of the impact on safety, commerce and road wear and-lear would he conducted. In addition, this 
change helps to level the economic playing field, as neighboring states already have this exemption.

My appointment in early 2009 to the powerful Appropriations Committee has allowed me to have greater 
influence on the funding of priorities that are important to Mainers, such as shipbuilding, health care, 
education, and transportation, while also giving me the ability to continue pressing for the elimination of 
wasteful spending that exacerbates our federal deficit.

As a member of the Senate Armed Services Committee, I continue to be an advocate for Bath Iron Works, the 
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, the Maine Military Authority in Limestone, and the many other defense 
contractors and institutions in Maine that contribute so much to our national security. In August, I traveled to 
Iraq and Afghanistan and had the opportunity to meet with many service men and women from Maine. My 
conversations with them were the most important aspect of my trip to the region. Our troops are brave, 
dedicated, compassionate, and highly skilled. I will continue to work hard to ensure that they have the 
support their difficult missions require.

Perhaps the greatest challenge facing our nation continues to be the struggling economy, and among my 
highest priorities are getting our people back to work and our economy back on track. That u, why in early 
20091 joined a bipartisan effort to pass the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. The bill contains 
robust infrastructure spending, significant funding for state aid and education, and lax relief for low- and 
middle-income families and for small businesses. As a result of this bill Maine is receiving approximately 
$133 million for highway investments, more than $50 million combined for the Clean Water and Drinking 
Water State Revolving Funds, and $70.5 million for weatherization and energy efficiency projects.

Energy policy remains another great challenge: America’s reliance on foreign oil harms our economy, our 
security, and our environment. Meeting the challenge of developing energy alternatives will provide great 
opportunities for Maine to build an economy for the future, with new industries and thousands of good jobs. 
This endeavor received a significant boost last October when the U.S. Department of Energy announced an S8 
million grant for deepwater offshore wind research at the University of Maine, and Congress also approved $5 
million I sponsored for the Maine Offshore Wind Initiative at UMaine. This January, the U.S. Department of 
Commerce announced a $114 million laboratory construction grant for the University of Maine. 1 strongly 
advocated for these projects because, with some of the strongest winds in the nation off our coast and some of

printed on  recycled  PaFF k
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the best engineers in the field. Maine has greitl potential as an ideal location for offshore wind projects and 
can take the lead in the development of clean, renewable, and affordable energy for America. Estimates are 
that development of five gigawatts of offshore wind in Maine - enough to power more than I million homes 
for a year - could attract $20 billion of investment to our state and create more than 15,000 green energy jobs 
that would be sustained over 30 years.

Of course, this past year brought not just successes. A disappointment was the failure of Congress to produce 
bipartisan health care reform legislation that would contain soaring costs and provide more choices for 
struggling families and small businesses. 1 am deeply concerned about the nearly $500 billion in Medicare
cuts included in the bill.

It is fiscally irresponsible to raid Medicare ■ a program which already has long-term financing problems - to 
pay for a new entitlement program, particularly at a time when the number of Medicare beneficiaries is on the 
rise. The bill would saddle Maine’s hospitals with some $800 million in Medicare cuts over the next ten 
years, and could push one in five hospitals, nursing homes, and home health providers into the red. 
Ultimately, such cuts could jeopardize access to care for millions of our nation’s seniors.

As the Ranking Member of the Senate Homeland Security Committee, I am committed to ensuring that our 
: anon is as sale as possible and that government is better prepared to respond to disasters. The Christmas 
Day terrorist attempt to detonate explosives on an aircraft reminds us of the dangers we continue to confront. 
My homeland security priorities include further strengthening our defenses against terrorism and providing 
our first responders with the resources they need.

On March 19,2009,1 reached a personal milestone when I cast my 4,000th consecutive roll call vote, 
continuing a record of participating in every single roll call vote since 1 first came to the Senate in 1997. I am 
grateful for the opportunity to save York and Maine in the United States Senate. If ever I can be of 
assistance to you, please contact my York County office at 207-283-1101, or visit my website at 
iUP://collins.scnalc.pov. May 2010 be a good year for your family, your community, and our state.

Sincerely,

Susan M. Collins 
United States Senator
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Dear Friends,

It has been an honor serving you in my first year in Congress and working with you to rise to the many 
challenges of the last year. Though we have been able to make progress in many areas, there is much to be done u 
the year ahead.

My focus in Washington and in Maine continues to be creating and preserving jobs, and helping our state 
recover from the worst economic downturn since the Great Depression. Passing the Recovery Act eariy in 2009 
helped prevent a bad economic situation from getting even worse and has helped us lay the groundwork for long 
term, sustainable economic growth.

The Recovery Act is investing in Maine's technology and transportation infrastructure, providing job training i 
thousands of workers, helping us become a clean energy leader and boosting the real estate market. And according 
to economists, as of the beginning of this year it has created or saved 10.000 jobs in Maine.

In York County, the Recovery Act has supported an expansion at the airport in Sanford, Community Block 
Grants for Biddeford, gate improvements at the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, education investments at Sanford 
Regional Technical Center, and many other projects helping to strengthen the area's economy. My office also held 
workshop in Sanford to meet with local businesses and organi2aDons to look for opportunities to support the gre.it 
work they're doing for the region.

Despite these successes, we need to do more to get die state back on its feet. Too many Maine families are 
struggling to make ends meet, too many Mainers are out of work, and too many communities don’t have the 
resources they need.

In Maine, continuing to fight for small businesses will be crucial to creating jobs. Small businesses drive our 
economy, but the downturn has hit them hard. We have to help them access the capital they need to survive and 
grow, make sure they have a workforce well-trained for our changing economy, and offer the resources that help 
good ideas become good businesses.

And work this year will also carry on to give Marne families what they need to prosper: a clean environment, a 
good education, and access to quality, affordable health care.

I was elected to Congress to serve the people of the First District If there is ever anything I can do to help you 
or your community, please feel free to call my office at 774-5019 or visit ray website at ww w.m n-ree.hau-.e.goy.

Looking forward to seeing you in Maine soon

Chelhe Pingree 
Member of Congress
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Dear Fnends of Old Orchard Beach.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve as your state senator I appreciate the continued support 
and enjoy working together to do what is best for the residents and businesses of our community 
and great State of Maine

The primary focus of this legislative session is significant -  to balance our state budget during a 
recession Just like the rest of Maine households, at the State House m Augusta, the legislature is 
cutting back and trying to get through this difficult period. Although our economic challenges 
vary, we are all m this together and must work together for a better Maine.

On the flip side, there are also positive happenings m the legislature. As the Senate Chair of die 
Utilities and Energy Committee and member of the Ocean Energy Task Force, I am excited 
about the Marne's potential m renew able energy. We have the opportunity to generate an energy 
sustainable future with achievements in wind, solar, and ocean energy development and the
creation of energy corridors.

No matter how great or challenging the issue is, it is an honor to represent you. As your state 
senator, it is my pledge to keep you informed about what is happening m the legislature Please 
go to www mamesenate ore bobbins to sign up for legislative email updates

As always. I welcome your opinion and feedback as the Legislature does its work Feel free to 
contact me anytime by  email at ScnBam- Hobbins ̂  Jpgidatnrc main? pnv I can also be reached 
by phone locally at (207) 282-5985, or the State House. (207) 287-1515.

Barry Hobbins 
State Senator

Sincerely.
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2010 Old Orchard Beach Town Letter

Dear Friends and Neighbors.

It continues to be my honor to represent Old Orchard Beach in the Maine House of Representatives 
Although these have been difficult times. I'm proud of the work we’ve accomplished and look forward 
to hearing from all of you as we tackle the challenges ahead in 2010.

This year’s legislative session has brought many challenges. The state of Maine is facing record revenue 
shortfalls. As I’m sure you've experienced, the recession that has struck the national and Maine 
economies has proven to be more severe than initially anticipated. Rest assured, we will work very hard 
on your behalf to protect the state's most vital serv ices and continue to prov ide safeguards for our most 
vulnerable friends and neighbors.

Not all the news is bleak! Despite a lack of funding, the Legislature was able to tackle many issues that 
are important to Mainers and the people of Old Orchard Beach during the last two years. We made great 
progress on issues such as energy weatherization. health care and economic development.

I am especially proud of the accomplishments we were able to make surrounding the Saco Bay issue. By 
working hard with local officials and residents, and my colleagues in Augusta. I am proud to report that 
we have protected and preserved Old Orchard Beach’s control of its waterfront. I am very grateful to all 
the Old Orchard Beach residents who contacted me and worked with me on this important issue over the 
last several years.

The most rewarding pan of my job as a legislator is talking and being in contact w ith friends, neighbors 
and constituents throughout Old Orchard Beach. If there is anything I can do to assist you with local or 
state issues, or if you would just like to share your views with me. please contact me and I will do 
everything I can to assist you.

Best wishes and 1 hope to hear from all of you soon. 

Sincerely,

George Hogan 
State Representative
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EXERPTS FROM THE

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 

. Annual Financial Report 

For the year ended June 30,2009
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Independent Aud itor's  Report

Town Council
Town o f Old Orchard Beach, Maine

W e have audited the accompanying financial statem ents o f the governmental activities, business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information o f the Town o f Old Orchard 
Beach, Maine as o f and fo r the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the Town's bask  
financial statements as listed in the table o f  contents. These bask financial statements are the 
responsibility o f  the Town o f O ld Orchard Beach, M a ine 's management. Our responsib ility is to  express 
opinions on these financial statements based on ou r audit.

'  W e conducted ou r audit In accordance w ith auditing standards generally accepted In the United States 
o f  America and the standards applicable to  financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
Issued by  the Com ptro ller General o f the United States. Those standards require tha t w e plan and 
perform  the audit to  obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material m isstatement. An audit Indudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disdosures in the financial statements. An audit a lso Indudes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overa ll financial 
statement presentation. W e believe tha t ou r audit provides a reasonable basis fo r ou r opinions.

In ou r opinion, the basic financial statements referred to  above present fairly, in a ll m ateria l respects, 
the respective financial position o f the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information o f the Town o f Old Orchard Beach, Ma ine, as of 
June 30, 2009, and respective changes in financial position and cash flows, w here applicable, thereof 
and the respective budgetary comparison fo r the General Fund for the year then ended in conform ity 
w ith  accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America.

In accordance w ith Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated Novem ber 23, 
2009, on our consideration o f the Town o f Old Orchard Beach, M ake 's  Internal contro l over financial 
reporting and ou r tests o f Its compliance w ith certain provisions o f laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose o f  tha t report Is to  describe the scope o f  ou r testing 
o f  Internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results o f tha t testing and not to 
provide an  opin ion on  the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part o f an audit performed in accordance w ith Government Auditing Standards and should be 
considered in assessing the results o f ou r audit.

The Managem ent's Discussion and Analysis, as listed in the table o f  contents, is  not a required part o f 
the basic financial statements but is supplementary in form ation required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in  the United States o f  Am erka. We have applied certain lim ited procedures, w hkh  
consisted principally o f  Inquiries o f management regarding the methods o f m easurement and 
presentation o f  the supplementary Information. However, w e did not audit the Information and express 
no op in ion on It.
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Tow n Council 
Page 2

O u r aud it was conducted fo r th e  purpose o f  form ing opinions on the financial statements that 
co lle ctive ly  com prise the Town o f O ld Orchard Beach, M a ine 's basic financial statements. The combining 
and Individual fund schedules and statistical tables listed In the table o f contents are presented for 
purposes o f  add itional analysis and are not a required part o f  the basic financial statements. The 
com b in ing and Individual fund schedules have been subjected to  the auditing procedures appHed In the 
aud it o f  the basic fi nanclal statem ents, and In ou r opin ion, are fairly presented, in all material respects, 
in re la tio n  to  the basic financia l statem ents taken as a whole. The Information In Tables 1 through 7  has 
not been subjected to  the auditing procedures app lied In the audit of the basic financial statements and, 
accordingly, we express no  op in ion on them.

N ovem ber 23, 2009 
South Portland, M a ine
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Audit for the Yea r Ending June 30, 2009 

Extracted F in a n c ia l  Statements

The following schedules have been extracted from the 2009 financial statements of the 
Town of Old Orchard Beach Annual Financial Report, for the fiscal year ended June 30. 
2008, a complete copy of which is available for inspection at City Hall, or online at 
www.oobmaine.com. The schedules included herein are:

Statement 1 Statement of Net Assets

Statement 2 Statement of Activities

Statement 3 Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds

Statement 4 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Statement 5 Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Statement 6 General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances Budget and Actual

Statement 7 Statement of Net Assets -  Proprietary Fund

Statement 8 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Assets. 
Proprietary Funds

Statement 9 Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Funds 

Statement 10 Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets, Fiduciary Funds
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Statement 1

TOW N OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
Statem ent o f N e t Assets 

_____________ June 30, 2009

Governm ental Business-type
Activ ities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $  4,591,105 . 4,591,105
Cash held In escrow  by the M a ine  M un icipa l Bond Bank 1 ,2 0 0 ,0 0 0 - 1,2 0 0 ,0 0 0

Investments 6,764,909 - 6,764,909
Receivables:

Taxes receivable 771,878 - 771,878
Tax liens 416,248 - 416,248
Accounts receivab le 399,579 . 399,579

Prepaid Items 3,431 • 3,431
Inventory 39,527 - 39,527
Internal balances 15,066 (15,066) -
Nondepreciab le cap ita l assets 1,890,258 - 1,890,258
Capital assets, net 13,128,311 359,817 13,488,128

Tota l assets 29,220,312 344,751 29,565,063

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and payroll w ithho ld ings 656,980 2,500 659,480
Accrued expenses 994,724 - 994,724
Refundable deposits 92,953 92,953
O ther postem ploym ent benefits liab ility 121,591 - 121,591
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due w ith in  one year 1,642,691 - 1,642,691
Due in  m ore  than one year 11.840,311 - 11,840,311

Tota l Nabilities 15,349,250 2,500 15,351,750

NET ASSETS
Invested In cap ita l assets, net o f  related debt 7,703,299 359,817 8,063,116

Unrestricted 6,167,763 (17,566) 6,150,197

T o ta l net assets $ 13,871,062 342,251 14,213,313
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement 2

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
Statem ent of Activities 

For th e  Year Ended June SO, 2009

Program Revenues
Net (expense) revenue and  changes

Operating Capital Prim ary Government

Functions/programs Expenses
Charges for 

service*
gran ts and

contributions
grants and 

contributions
Governmental Bu 

activities
tirtess-type

Total

Primary governm ent
Governmental activities-

General government $ 2,039,736 555,198 . . (1.484,538) . (1.484,538)
Public safety 5,021,204 700,768 - - (4.320.436) . (4,320,436)
Public works 2.259,512 - 68,776 - (2.190,736) . (2,190,736)
Sanitation U872.228 239.485 - - (1,632,743) (1,632,743)
Recreation, culture and agencies 824,384 220,943 784 (602,657) . (602,657)
Health and welfare 101.47S - 29,035 (72,440) - (72,440)
Education 12.303,960 330,484 2,887,738 . (9,085,738) . (9,085,738)
County tax 736,279 - • - (736.279) . (736.279)
Unclassified 471.043 ICS ,318 - - (365,725) . (36S.72S)
Interest on debt 452.597 • - - (452,597) - (452,597)
Capital outlays 716,959 - • 240,047 (476,912) (476,912)

Total governmental activities 26.799,377 2.152,196 2,986,333 240,047 (21*420,801) . (21,420,801)

Business-type activities:
Ballpark 19.634 _______________5J7 1 - (13.763) (13,763)

Total business-type activities 19,634 5,871 - - (13.763) (13.763)

Total primary governm ent $ 26,819,011 2.158,067 2J86.333 240,047 (21,420,801) (13.763) (21,434,564)

General revenues:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes $  18,833,149 18.833,149
Payment in lieu o f taxes 33,632 33,632
Excise taxes 1314,624 U 1 4 .6 2 4
Interest and costs on taxes 144.641 144,641
Franchise fees 194,348 194.348
Grants and contributions n ot restricted to  specific programs:

Homestaad exemption 157.841 157,841
Other S tate and Federal aid 8,290 8,290
State Revenue Sharing 727,452 727.452

Unrestricted investment earnings ISC .912 150.912
Miscellaneous revenues 97,860 97,860

Total general revenues 21.662.749 - 21,662.749

Change In n e t assets 2 4 1348 (11.763) 228,185

Net assets beginning 13,629.114 3S6.C14 13,985.128

5  13,871.062 342.251 1 4 2 1 1 3 1 3
See accompanying notes to  financial statem ents-



Statement 3

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental funds

School Rescue Other Total
Special Call Governmental Governmental

General Revenues Fees Funds Funds

ASSETS
Asseti:

Cash and  cash equivalents $ 4,440.161 150,944 . 4,591.105
Investments 6,764,435 474 . 6,764,909
Receivables:

Taxes receivable 771,878 . 771,878
Tax liens •416,248 - 416,248
Accounts recolvable 175,358 88,898 135,323 • 399,579

Prepaid Items 3,431 . 3,431
Inventory 36,148 3,379 39,527
Interfund loans receivable 122,477 114,065 4,583,657 4,820,199

Total a ssets  $ 12,607,659 366,172 249,388 4,583,657 17,806376

LIABILITIES ANO FUNO BALANCES
UabfKies:

Accounts payable an d  payroll withholdings 564,062 24,323 9,871 58,724 656,980
Accrued wages 828,571 37,798 - 865,869
Interfund loans payable 4,702,727 102,406 4,805,133
Oeferred tax revenue 998,165 . 998,165
Refundable deposits 92,953 92,953

Total liabilities 7,186,478 61,(21 9,871 161,130 • 7,419,100

Fund balances:
Reserved 41,274 3,379 . 44,653
Unreserved:

Designated - - •
Undesignated, reported In:

General Fund 5,379,907 - - 5,379,907
Special Revenue Funds - 301,172 239,517 472,460 1,013,149
Capital Project Funds . - 3,950,067 3,950.067

Total fund balances 5,421,181 304.551 239,517 4,422,527 10,387,776

Total liabilities and  fund balances $ 12,607,659 366,172 249,388 4,583,657

Amounts reported  for governm ental activities In th e  s ta tem en t of n e t  assets a re  different because:
Capital a ssets  used In governm ental activities a re  not financial resources and, therefore,

are  not reported  In the funds. 15,018,569

Cash held In escrow by the Maine M unicipal Bond Bank uoo.ooo
Other long-term  assets  a re  not available to  pay for current period expenditures

and, therefore, ere  deferred In th e  funds. 998,165

Long term  liabilities, Including bonds payable, a re  not due and payable In the current
period and therefore, are  not r ep o rted  In th e  funds

General obligation bonds 12,290,000

Capital leases 208,749

Landfill closure 120,000

Other postem ploym ent benefits liability 121,591

Accrued vacation and sick leave 864,253
128,855

(13,733,448)

$ 13,871,062
5ee accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement 4

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
S tatem en t of Revenues, Expenditures and  C hanges In Fund U sances

G overnm ental Funds 
For th e  Year Ended Mine 3 0 ,3009

General

School
Special

Revenues
Cal
fee s

O ther
G overnm ental

Fund*

Total
G ov ern m en ta l

Fund*

Revenues:
$ 20,369,950 * * 206,334 20 ,5 /6 ,2 8 4

Licenses, perm its and  fees 963,141 • • 209,259 1,172,400

Intergovernmental 2.532,807 1,346,325 * 240,047

Charges for services - 105,318 388,033 493.351

Program income - - 154,994 154,994

Investment Incom e 150,912 • - * 150,912

Other revenues
Total revenues

354,015
24,370.825

__ ZiH!_
388,033

v».
812,385

430,095
27,097,215

Expenditures:
Current:

General governm ent 1,851,871 • 1,851,871

Public safety 4,429,964 411.941 • 4,841.905

Public works 1,696,363 • 1,696,363

Sanitation 1,644,676 - 1,644,676

Recreation, culture and agendes 686,550 148,071 834.621

Health and  welfare 101,475 - 101,475

Education 11,020,573 1,180,772 - 12,201,345

Intergovernmental -  County tax 736,279 - 7 3 6 ,2 /9

Unclassified 53,165 338,2*3 31,831 423,279

Debt service 1,726,929 1,726,929
Capital outlays 1(^28,471 269,861

Total expenditures 25,176,316 1,519,055 411,941 449,763 27.557,075

Excess (deficiency) o f revenues o v er (under) expenditures (805,491) 6,917 (23,908) 362,622 (459,860)

Other finandng sources ( uses):
Transfers - In 434,334 79,090 9,530 522,954
T ransfers-out (88,620) (225,000) (209,334) (522,954)
Proceeds from  sa le  o f bond . . 4,100,000 4,100,000

Total o ther finandng sources (uses) 345,714 79,090 (225,000) 3,900,196 4,100,000

Net charge In fund balances (459,777) 86,007 (248,908) 4,262,818 3,640,140

Fund balances, beginning o f year 5,880,958 218,544 488,425 159,709 6.747,636

Fund balance], en d  o f  year $ 5,421,181 304,551 10,387,776

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement 5

TOWN O f O lO  ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
Reconciliation of tha Statement of Revenuei, Expenditures, 

and Changes In Fund Balances o f Governmental Funds 
. to  the Statement o f Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Net change In fund balances - total governmental funds (from Statement 4) $

Amounts reported for governmental activities In the statement of 
activities (Statement 2) are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
In the statement of activities, the cost of those assets Is allocated over 
their ostlmated useful lives as depraclatlon expense. More specifically, 
this Is the amount by which depredation expense exceeded capital 
outlays In the current porlod.
Statement 4 Capital outlays 1,498,332
Statement 2 Capital outlays_____________________________________________ 716,959
Varlanca 781.373
Lest: depreciation 1,155.185
To reconciliation (373,812)

3,640,140

(373,812)

Revenues In the statement o f activities that do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. More specifically, this 
amount represents the change In deferred property taxes.

Bond and capital lease proceeds provide current financial resources to 
governmental funds, but issuing debt Increases long-term liabilities In the 
statement of net assets. Repayment of bond and lease principal is an 
expenditure In the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term 
liabilities In the statement o f net assets. More specifically, this represents 
the net amount o f prtndpal Increases (decreases) In debt service during the year.
New debt Incurred 5,300,000
Cash held In escrow (1,200,000)
Lease payments (45,733)
Retired debt________________________________________________________ (1,290,000)
Net debt service 2,764,267

long-term debt accrues Interest between payments that Is a liability In the 
statement of net assets. However, this accrual Is not recorded in the 
governmental funds as a current liability. More specifically, this represents 
the change In the amount o f accrued Interest on long-term debt.

long-term liabilities are not due and payable In the current period and 
therefore are not reported In the funds. More specifically, this represents 
the change In all non-debt long-term liabilities.
Change In landfill reserve 
Other postemployment benefits
Change In long-term accrued vacation and s i c k ______________________
To reconciliation

6,000
(121,591)
(72^64),

(188,555)

(55,890)

(2,764,267)

(15,668)

(188,555)

Change In net assets o f governmental activities (see Statement 2)
$ 241,948_

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement 6

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual 
General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30.2009

Budgeted a 
Original

mounts
Final Actual

Variance with 
final budget 

positive 
-  (negative^

Revenues:
Taxes $ 20,074,039 20,074,039 20,369.950 295,911

Licenses, permits and fees 1,047,300 1,047,300 963.141 (84,159)

Intergovernmental 1,667,/94 1.667,794 1,486,209 (181.585)

Investment Income 225,000 225,000 150,912 (74.088)

Other revenue:
Municipal 2 0 , 0 0 0 2 0 , 0 0 0 97,860 77,860

School 93,000 93,000 256,155 163,155
Total revenues 23,127,133 23,127,133 23,324,227 197,094

Expenditures:
Current:

General government 1,921,758 1,921,758 1,851,871 69,887

Public works 1.597,114 1,597,114 1,696,363 (99,249)

Sanitation 1,654,435 1.654,435 1.644.676 9,759
Public safety 4,457,532 4,457,532 4,429,964 27,568

Recreation, culture and agencies 675,608 675,608 686,550 (10.942)
Health and welfare 77,395 77,395 101,475 (24,080)

Education 9,799,391 9,969,391 9,938.754 30.637
Intergovernmental 739,574 739,574 736,279 3.29S
Other expenditures 40,000 40,000 53,165 (13.165)

Debt sendee 2,024,570 2,024,570 1,726,929 297,641

Capital outlays 2,019,958 2,019,958 1,228,471 791.487
Total expenditures 25,007,335 25,177,335 24,094,497 ____ L “ i « 8

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures (1,880,202) (2,050,202) (770,270) 1,279.932

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers - In 434,334 434,334 434,334
Transfers • out (79,090) (79,090) (88,620) (9,530)
Utilization of prior year fund balance 1,524,958 1,694,958 - (1.694,958)

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,880,202 2,050,202 345,714 (1,704,488)

Net change In fund balance - - (424,556) (424,556)

Reconciliation to GAAP:
Less: Prior year encumbrances (12.110)
Less: Increase In school summer salaries (28,237)
Add: Current year encumbrances 5,126

Fund balance, beginning of year 5,880,958

Fund balance, end of year $ 5,421,181
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement 7

TOW N OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
P rop rie ta ry  Fund - Ballpark Facility 

Statem ent o f N e t Assets 
__________ June 30, 2009_____________

Business-type Activ ities  - Enterprise Funds

ASSETS
N oncurren t assets:

Capita l assets $ 993,250
Accum ulated dep redation (633,433)

Tota l noncurrent assets 359,817
Tota l assets 359,817

LIABILITIES
Accoun ts payable 
Interfund loans payable

2,500
15,066

Tota l liab ilit ies 17,566

NET ASSETS
Invested In cap ita l assets, net o f  re la ted debt 359,817

Unrestricted (17,566)
To ta l net assets $ 342,251

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statem ent 8

TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
Proprietary Fund - Ballpark Facility 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes In Net Assets 
For the Year Ended June 30,2009____________

Business-type Activities • Enterprise Funds

Operating revenues:
Other revenues $ 5,871

Total operating revenues 5,871

Operating expenses:
Maintenance 2,500
Depredation 17,134

Total operating expenses 19,634

Operating loss (13,763)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest expense

Total nonoperating expense

Change in net assets (13./63)

Net assets, beginning o f year 356,014

Net assets, end of year $ 342,251
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement 9

TO W N O f O tD  OH CHARD B f  ACM, MAINE 
P roprie ta ry  Ptmd - Ba llperil Facility  

Statem ent o f Cash Flow s 
Foe the Year Ended tune 10, 2009

B u iln e t i type Activ ities Fnterprise  Funds

•ivh flow s from  operating  activities:
Cash received from  donation  $ 5,871

Net cash prov ided  by (used in) operating activities 5,871

c js h  flow s from  noncap ita l financing activities: 
Interfund transactions w ith  Genera l Fund (5,871)

Net cash used In noncapital financing activities (5,871)

Cash flow s from  cap ita l and re la ted financing activities: 
P rinc ipa l pa id  on cap ita l deb t 
in te rest paid on cap ita l debt

Net cash used In cap ita l and related financing activities -

N e t decrease In cash -

Cash, beg inning o f year .

Cash, en d  o f yea r $ .

Reconcilia tion  o f operating loss to  net cash provided by operating 
activ ities:

O pera ting  loss
Adjustm ents to  reconcile  operating loss to  net cash provided 

by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 

Changes In operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts payable --------------

(13,763)

17,134

2,500

N e t cash prov ided  by (used In) operating activ ities S 5,871
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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S ta tem ent 10

TOWN O f OLD ORCHARD BEACH, MAINE 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets 

Fiduciary Funds
____________June 30,2009____________

Private-purpose 
Trust Funds 

(Scholarships)

Agency Funds 
Student 

Activities

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ - 107,943
Investments 494,575 -

Total assets 494,575 107,943

LIABILITIES
Amounts held for student groups - 107,943

Total liabilities - 107,943

NET ASSETS
Held in trust $ 494,575 *

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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OLD ORCHARD BEACH TOWN HALL INFORMATION

H o u r , o t id a y , W e d n e s d a y ,  T h u r sd a y  a n d  F rid ay  -  8 :00  a .m . to 4 :00  p.m.
T u e s d a y  -  8 :0 0  a .m . -  6 :0 0  p .m .

M u \ d d r e s s  -  I P o r t la n d  A v e n u e , O ld  O rch a rd  B each , M E  04064  
ic p h o n e :  2 0 7 -9 3 4 -5 7 1 4  T o w n  C lerk: 207-934-4042

NN eb Site -  h \* o .oohmuine.com

E xtensions to  934-5714
A n in u tl C o n t ro l  O ffic e r 934-4911
A sse sso rs  IK* p u r l  in cu t 214
A ss is ta n t T ow n M a n a g e r 226
B u s in e ss  L ic en s in g 233
( 'o d e  E n fo rc e m e n t 233 o r  245
F in a n c e  D e p a r tm e n t 223
G e n e ra l  A ss is tan ce 240
M a in te n a n c e  D e p a r tm e n t 210
P la n n in g  D e p a r tm e n t 238
R e c re a tio n  D e p a r tm e n t 934-0860
l a x  D e p a r tm e n t 221

T o w n  C le rk 224
T ow n M a n a g e r 228
V o te r  R e g is tra tio n 241

F ax  N u m b e rs :
( 'o d e .  P la n n in g ,  B u ild in g , A ssessors 207-934-5911
T o w n  A  A ss t T ow n  M g r., 207-934-0755

P U B L I C  S A F E T Y  IN F O R M A T IO N  
d in g  A d d r e ss :  136 S a c o  A v e n u e , O ld  O rch ard  Beach, M E  04064  

' e le p h o n e :  2 0 7 -9 3 4 -4 9 1 1  E m ergency: 911

P U B L I C  W O R K S  IN F O R M A T IO N  
H o u r s: M o n d a y  -  F r id a y  -  7 :00  a .m . -  3 :00  p.m.

M a ilin g  A d d r e ss :  I P o r tla n d  A v en u e , O ld  O rchard  B each , M E  04064
T e le p h o n e :  2 0 7 -9 3 4 -2 2 5 0  E m ergen cies: 207-934-4911

W A S T E  W A T E R  T R E A T M E N T  P L A N T  
H o u r s: M o n d a y  -  Thursday -  6 :3 0  a .m . -  3 :30  p.m .

F r id a y  -  6 :3 0  a .m . -  1:00 p.m .
M a ilin g  A d d r e ss :  1 P o r tla n d  A v en u e , O ld  O rchard  B each , M E  04064

T e le p h o n e : 207-934-4416

E D IT H  B E L L E  L IB B Y  M E M O R IA L  L IB R A R Y  
H o u r s: W e d n e sd a y  -  2 :0 0  p .m . -  8 :00  p.m .

Tuesday, T h u r sd a y  a n d  F rid ay  -  10:00 a .m . -  5 :30  p .m .
S a tu r d a y  -  10:00  a .m . -  3 :0 0  p.m .

M a ilin g  A d d r e ss :  Staples Street, Old O rch ard  B each , M E  04064  
T e le p h o n e : 207-934-4351

- 9 2 -


